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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members,
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Patiala.

Report on Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of
Cash Flow and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "Ind AS Financial
Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013(“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March 2023, its
financial performance including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date. :

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled_our other ethical -
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAT’s Code of Ethics. Wé believ\%;:‘f%ﬁ{tf;;th\e

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. ; o
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Information other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Beport Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is respousible for the preparation of other information. The other
information cotnprises the information included in Board’s Report including Annexures to Roard’s Report but
does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s repoit thereon,

Our opinion on financial siatements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conchude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a
trae and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards ("Ind AS”) specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with rule 7 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Corapanies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rales, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recoerds in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safoguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate iroplementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial staternents, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continie as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to tiquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Director’s are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporfing process.
pat |
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain andit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also

 responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in mtemal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relat1onsh1ps and otﬁer ma;te-r&-that
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The stock of material at stores as well as at sites has not been insurad to reduce the risk due to fire,
theft or natural calamities,

PSERC through its Tariff order for FY 2023-24 has allowed Revenue Gap of Rs.97.53 crore in the
review [or FY 2022-23 over the eariier allowed Tariff for FY 2022-23. This has been accounted for in
FY 2022-23 as per accouniing policy.

Services to/from PSPCL like rent of Offices, rent of colonies ete. is not accounted for in the books of
accounts up o date. In the absence of information we are unable (o ascertain the effect on statement
of profit & loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) and balance Sheet.

Capital Reserve includes an amount of Rs. 16,20 crore, being material cost variance on account of
notional cost of “stores incidental charges” capitalized to capital Work in progress, which
accumulated from 16.04.2010 onwards and aggregaies to Rs. 16,29 cr. il 31.03.2015.

As per Amended Transfer Scheme 2012, PSTCL has to pay 11.36% share of terminal benefits
payable to employees as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (1st Amendment) Scheme 2012,
No provision has been made in the books of accounts of PSTCL to the extent of BSTCL's share of
progressive funding being 11.36% of actuarial liability on account of terminal liabitity. PSTCL has
accounted for terminal liability on the principle of a Pay as you go' basis amounting to Rs. 502,54
crore being 11.36% of total amount as intimated by PSPCL for FY 2022-23. it includes Rs, 1100.57
lacs difference of share of FY 2021-22 between accounted for and the final share intimated by PSPCL
after the finalization of accounts of PSTCL. No provision has been made on account of PSTCL share
for progressive funding as per Punjab Power Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, The
share of PSTCL based on Actuarial Valuation is yet to be finalized by PSPCL for the year ended
31.03.2023.

As per Para 16 and 18 of the Ind AS-16 read with Para 45 of the Ind AS-37, the Company was
required to provide the present value of the expenditure expected to be incurred for dismantling and
removing the property plant & equipment’s (PPE) at the end of jts useful life and restoring the site on
which it was located. However, the Company has neither made any estimates nor disclosed any facts
in this regard in the financial statements. Resultantly, PPE and non-current labilities are understated.
However, in the absence of financial estimates, the financial impact of the same could not be
ascertained,

As per Para 26 of Ind AS 105, If an entity has classified an asset (or disposal group) as held for sale,
but the criteria in paragraphs 7-9 are no longer met, the entity shall cease to classify the asset {or
disposal group} as held for sale. The compaxny has classified the Transformer at Mandi Gobingarh as
Held for sale in the previous FY 2021-22, but no action has been taken for the sale of the same. As

per Ind AS 103, if there is a change in the plan to sale then the entity shall cease to classify the asset
as held for sale,

There is a balance of Trade Receivables amounting to Rs.518.00 Crores, subject to confirmation. So,
we cannot comment on the existence of such receivables.

PSTCL has incurred the expenditure as per Sec 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 amounting o Rs.
131.00 Lakhs for educational purposes. But due to the non-avatlability of records, we cannot
comment upon the justification of the expenditure incurred. !




10. As per our opinion the company should write off those entries from the following which are

unrecoverable:
S Name of
Nc; GH Accounting LC Name of Parties Amount (In 3)
) Unit
1, 28819 | Guid Construction Circle, | o0 1y e 77,831.00
Ludhiana
Grid Construction Circle, M/s Andrew Yule
2. 28.810 Ludhiana 782 Madras 25,321.00
P&M Division e T 7 i
3 28.868 Kapurthala 604 Sugjit Singh, L.DC 31,315.00
4. 28.868 P&M Division Ablowal 642 Gratuity Court case 3,86,178.00
5. 28.868 P&M Division Ropar 658 Manjeet Singh, S50 98,787.00
P&M Division )
6. 28.868 Wadala Granthian 663 Gurdeep Singh, JE 16,499.00
7. 28.868 TLSC Circle, Patiala 781 Balwant Singh, JE 22,73,592.00
8. 28919 COC Patiala 224 Prem Kumar Kochar 19,287.00
Total 29.,28,810.00

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Interms of sub section 5 of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the “Annexure B” a
statement on the directions issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptroller and auditor general

of India. .

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:

b} Inour opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of Cash Flow and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply withs=the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Comipiie:
Rules, 2015 as amended, )

Indian Accounting Standards)
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In view of exemption given vide notification no. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2} of the Act regarding disqualification
of [irectors, are not applicable to the company,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexore C”

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in owr opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us;

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations other than those disclosed in financial
statements which would impact its Ind AS financial Position,

ii.  The Company did not have any ong-term confracts including derivative contracts; as such
the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

i1, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred o the fvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the compauy.

tv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or wndirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any wmanner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate

Benefictaries™) or provide any guaranice, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(i) The management has tepresented, that, to the best of its knowiedge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entily(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security ot the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement. o
' Ao e

v. No dividend has been declared and paid by the company during the year. ,{\f’ff
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h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of Act, As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated
5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Governinent of India, Section
197 is not applicable to the Government Companies.

For K.S. Dua & Co.
Chartered Accounta

Firm Regn.No.01 /
'.q !

[CA.Swarn Singh.

Pariner Place: Patiala

" M.No. 527610 | Date : 26.06.2023

UDIN: 223527610BGVYTT1469
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(i)

(a)

{b)

(©)

CANNEXURE-ATO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

{A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including
Quantitative details and situation of Property , Plant & Equipment except for the Property ,
Plant & Equipment transferred on 16,04.2010 pursuant to the transfer scheme notified by the
State Government which is in process. Further, submitted that the capital loans have been
availed by PSTCL from banks/financial instititions secured against hypothecation of future
assets. Hence capital assets created out of capital loans being availed from banks/financial
mstitutions are not free from encumbrances.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing fuli particulars of Intangible
Assets.

As per information and explanation given fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

As informed to us, the title deeds of immovable properties amounting to Rs. 2923 Crore
procured before 16.04.2010 are not mutated in the name of the company but the ownership of
such assets accrued to company by operation of law through Transfer scheme notified by
Punjab Government on 24.12.2012. The said title deeds are available with PSPCIL, (as the
Estate office of erstwhile PSER which is now fanctioning under PSPCL after unbundling and
1 the cusiodian of such title deeds). Further, title deeds of immovable properties acquired by
the company after 16.04.2010 are either in the name of the company or on operating lease
from different Panchayats, agreements of which are available with the company.,

Based on our examination of the copies of registered sale deeds, transfer deed,
conveyance deed provided to us, the title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the
financial statements included under property plant and equipment are held in the name of the
comparyy as at the balance sheet date other than as mentioned below: -

{e}

Description of | Gross carrying | Held in  the | Whether Period held - | Reason for not

property value name of promoter, indicate range, | being held in

director or their | where name of
relative or | appropriate company
N employee }

Fand 2925 Cx PSER No 16.04.2010 Already
explained
above

(d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets

during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at
3lst March 2023 for holding any benami property undef ‘the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under. - ;
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{ii) (=) The inventory in the custody of the company has been physically verified during the vear by the
management. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable, and procedures and
coverage as followed by the management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventory.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from Banks on the basis of security of current assets. The guarterly returns or statements
filed by the company with such banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

(iiij The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, {irms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iit) (a) to (f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which provisions of Section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

{v) The Company has not accepied any deposits or amouni deemed to be deposits from the public .
Hence reporting under clause 3{v) of the order is not applicable.

(vi) As informed to us, the company has maintained Cost records prescribed by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act.

(vii) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, GST, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess
and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at
March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable .

- \

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
sales tax, service tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account
of any dispute except the disputed Entry Tax of Rs. 38.16 crore and Service Tax liability of Rs.
1.50 crore. Reference may be made to Note No. 43 to Notes to Accounts.

| Period to  which | Foram where the
Sr.No. | Nature of Dues Unpaid (Rs.) | ymount relates dispute is pending
1. Entry Tax 38,16,93,333 2011-13 High Court
2. . Dlrectorate General
; 1,50,00,000
Service Tax ' 2016-17 and 201;-:\128;\ o f GST, Intelligence
oo LS C\
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(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Tncome Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company
has not defaulied in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender

{b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institation or
government or any government authority

(c) The Company has utilised the money obtained by way of term toans during the year for the
purposes for which they were obiained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, funds raised on short
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long term purposes by the company.

(&) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture and accordingly the
reporting under clause 3 (ix) () and (f) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) (a) The company has not rajsed moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence the reporting under clause 3 (ix) (a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private  placement of
shares or coavertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) and hence the reporting
under clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is not applicabie

(i} (a) Considering the principle of materiality outlined in the standards on auditing, no fraud by .
the Company or on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report,

{c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received
by the company during the year. '

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence the reporting under the clause 3 (xii) (a) to
{c) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

(xiv) In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business. However the Internal Audit for the year is still in process so this clause is not
commented upon,

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transagtions with its directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence the provisions of thigsection 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
PRSIV Pt 2
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(xvi} {a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the reporting under clanse 3(xvi) (a)-(b} of the Order is not
applicable,

(b) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not
applicable,

(c)The Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (d) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the year and
accordingly this clause is not applicable.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial labilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall
due,

For K.S. Dua & Co.

Chartered Accountants !
Firm Regn.No.017478N, .
b~
[CA.Swarn Singh Dhillg
Partner . Place: Patiala
M.No. 527610 Date : 26.06.2023

UDIN: 223527610BGVYTT1469



“Annexure-B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report
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No.

Directions

Reply

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If ves,
the implications of processing of
accounting ftransactions ouiside IT
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

The accounting transactions are processed through IT
system.

Whether there are any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of waiver/write
oft of debts/ loans/interest ete. made by
a lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan?
If yes, the financial implication may be
stated.

No. There is no case of restructuring of an existing
loan  or  cases of  waiver/write-ofl
debts/loans/interest etc. made by the lenders to
PETCL due to company’s inability to repay the loan.

of

Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State
agencies accounted
for/utilized per its terms and
condittons? List the cases of deviation,

were  properly
as

Yes, funds (Grants/Subsidy) received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State agencies were
properly accounted for/uiilized as per its terms and
conditions,

Adequacy of steps to  prevent
encroachment of idle land owned by
company may be examined. In case land
of the company is encroached, under
litigation, not put to use or declared

surplus, details may be provided.

wonoe pending with-Distt- Court Hoshiarpur, -

Adequate steps are being taken to prevent the
encroachment of idle land. The details of the iand
encroached and action taken are as under:

(@) The land of 16 Marlas of 220 KV 5/s
Hoshiarpur under P&M Division, Mahilpur
was occupied by Gurudwara Dulkh Niwaran
Sahib, Hoshairpur, Case has been decided in
favour of PSTCL by SDM. Now Case is
pending in Hon’ble Punjab & Haryana High
Court.

(b) Municipal Corporation, Hoshiarpur  has
illegally made 11 feet road by encroaching
tand at 220 KV 8/s Hoshiarpur under P&M
Division, Mahilpur. Civil Suit 314/2020 is

* () PSTCL’s Advocate Sh. Sukhwinder Singh
Sandhu is following the case in court for
taking the possession of land at 132 KV Shui

Hargobindpur from some illegal occupiers
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(d)

(e)

®

(2)

(h)

who have encroached the land of PSTCL.

220 KV S/s Katorewala was constructed on
the land of Gram panchayat that was given
by Gram panchayat by passing the resolution
on dated 12.10.2009 for construction of the
Grid Sub-station, But now Gram Panchayat is
demanding back its ownership vide Civil Suit
No. 111 of 2021 (Gram panchayat v/s PSTCL

& others) is pending with the court.

132 KV S/s Pathankot - A piece of land
measuring 2515.5 sq ft under encroachment
and this issue is under litigation at Punjab &
Haryana High Court Chandigarh. Department
won this case of possession of land at district
court Pathankot but encroacher naming
Bakhtawar Giil case RSA No 4633 of 20i3
titted Bakhtawar Gil V/S PSEB & Others at
Punjab & Haryana High Court Chandigarh
which is under trial and its next hearing is
fixed on dated 14/09/23.

132 KV S/s Verka - The construction has
been started on khasra no 508, 509, 512 by
Mr. Arun Khanna S/o of Mr. Jeevan Khanna
and Mr. Sandeep S/0 Mr. Mohan singh due to
illegal occupation: Against this occupation,
PSTCL has filed Civil Suit No. 1157/22
Dated 26/04/22 and next hearing is on
03/08/23.

132 KV S/s Verka - The khasra no 559,560
was claimed by Mr. Raghav Mahajan in the
court of Sub-Divisional Magistrate. Against
this, appeal 13/2021 dated 27/10/21 has been
filed by PSTCL which is pending with D.C
Amritsar.

132 KV S/s Bhikhiwind — Suit for permanent
injunction of approximately 13 marla land of
S/s Bhikhiwind has been filed by Sh.Sukhpal
Singh S/o0 Harbhajan singh falsely claiming to
be in possession of the above said land.
Division Office has submitted reply in
rebuttal. The Court case no. LAQ/1/2019 at
the hon’ble court of Civil Judge Junior
Division, Patti and next date of hearing is on
05.07.2023.
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(1) 220 KV 5/s WNaraingarh - Case No. RSA
3607/14 has been filed in 2014 against
Sardool singh and his companion. Next date
of hearing is 23.08.2023 at Punjab and
Haryana High Court.

220 KV S/s  Naraingarh - Case No. RSA
2160/14 bas been filed in 2014 against
Gurme) Singh Village-Gumanpura. Next date
of hearing is 23.08.2023 at Punjab and
Haryana Hig

(k) 220 KV S/s  Naraingarh - Case No. RSA
2213/16 has been filed in 2016 against
Gurmej Singh S/o Mohan Singh and  Ajit
Singh 5/0 Sardool Singh. Next date of hearing
15 23.08.2023 at Punjab and Haryana High

)

Court.

Court.
() 220 KV 5/s Naraingarh - Case No. RSA-
216/2017 has been filed in 2017 against
Amrik Singh S/0 Sardul Singh. Next date of
hearing is 04.10.2023 at Punjab and Haryana
High Court.
Where land acquisition is involved in | Yes.

setiing up new projects, report whether
settlement of dues done expeditiously
and in a transparent manner in all cases.
The cases of deviation may please be
detailed.

Whether the company has an effective
system for recovery of revenue as per
contractual terms and the revenue is
properly accounted for in the books of
with  the
applicable Accounting Standards?

accounts i compliance

Yes, the company has an effective system for
recovery of revenue as per confractual terms and the
revenue is properly accounted for in the books of
accounts In  compliance with the
Accounting Standards.

applicable

How much cost has been incurred on
abandoned projects and out of this how
nruch cost has been written off?

There is no abandoned project during the year 2022-
23,

Is the system of evacuation of power
commensurate with power available for
transmission  with  the generating
company? If not, loss, if any, claimed by
the generating company wmay be
commented.

Yes, the system of evacuation of power
commensurate with power available for transmission
with generating company.

o . !
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How much transmission loss in excess
of prescribed norms has been incurred
during the year and whether the same
been properly accounted for in the
books of accounts?

The transmission loss from April 2022 to March
2023 is 2.27%. PSERC had fixed transmission loss of
2.44% provisionally for FY 2022-23 in the Tanff
Order for FY 2023-24. The actual loss/gain will be
accounted for in the vear in which it attains finality.

10 | Whether the assets constructed and | Yes.
completed on behalf of other agencies
and handed over to them has been
properly accounted for in the financial
statements.




“Annexure O to the Independent Auditor’s Hepori

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PUNJAB STATE
TRANMSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company™) as on March 31, 2023 in
coryjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Besponsibility for Internal FMnancial Cenirols

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial conirols based
on the internal controi over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
polictes, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporiing based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAY and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
appiicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and pecform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporiing and their operaiing effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures seiected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
andit opinion on the Company’s internal ﬁnﬁnci(a},g@%‘it;jo-

system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Contrels over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1}  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemnal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion : :
Inpour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2023 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the cssential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For K.S. Dua & Co.
Chartered Accountants -~ -
Firm Regn.No.§17478N ' -

[CA.Swarn ingitDhillon]
Partner Place: Patiala

M.No. 527610 7 : : Date : 26.06.2023
UDIN: 223527610BGVYTT1469 :
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Chartered Accountants e-mait : ksduaca@gmail.com
H.O.: 1, Green View, Rojboha Rogd, Paticlo - 147001 Cell : 094633 -41980
8.0, ¢ 500 - 64, 9nd Floor, New Legln Shawan, Paticla- 147001  OFF 2000410 - (01449

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited for the year
ended 31st March 2023 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of lndia under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied
with all the directions/ sub-directions issued to us,

For .5, Dua & Co.
Chartered Accouniants

Firm Regn.No.017478N , ¢

Ny
[CA.Swarn Sinéﬁ”ﬁiﬁ onj

Partner Place: Patiala
M.No, 527618 Date : 26.066.2023
UDIN: 223527610BGVYTT1469

—4F—

Correspondence Office : Flat-D, 1st Resi. Floor, Surya Kiran Building, Mall Road, tudhiana - 141001 Mobile : 98159-60550
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORFORATION LIMITED

Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2023
(Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Note | Figures as at March 31, Figures as at March 31,
No. No. 2023 2022
I | ASSETS
1. Non current assets
{a} Property. Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets
iy Property, Plant and Equipment 3 7,05,528.09 7,12,198.24
(i) Intangible Assets 4 14.97 7.82
{b) Assets held for sale 5 468.48 732.05
{¢) Capital work in progress 6&7 55,651.44 35,694.06
{d) Financial Assets
(i) Others 8 158.07 302.38
{(e) Other non current assets 9 135.41 150.26
Total (3+4+ 5+6&7+8+9) A 7,61,956.47 7,/49,085,82
2, Curent assets
{a) Inventories 10 1,564.08 1.311.04
(b) Financial assets
{i) Trade receivables 11 51,800.86 39,304.13
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 12 474.28 1,835.87
(iii} Bank balance other than (ii) above 13 82.68 84.26
(iv) Others 14 183.29 235.35
{¢) Current tax assets {Net) 15 391.78 4,044.68
(d) Other current assets 16 706.58 428.95
Total (10+11+12+13+14+15+16) B 55,203.54 47,244.28
Grand Tota) (A+B) 8,17,160,01 7,96,330.09
I | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 17 60,588.35 60,588.35
(9) Other equity 18 2,54,565.17 2,44,475.48
Total (17+18) A 3,15,153.52 3,05,063.83
LIABILITIES
1. Non current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities .
{iy Borrowings 19 3,05,728.56 3,24,446.66
(i) Lease Liabilities 20 720.93 715.34
{{iif} Trade Payables 21
(A} Total outstanding dues of Small Enterprises and
Micro enterprises - -
(B) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than small
enterprises and micro enterprises - -
{b) Provisions 22 5,361.41 4,097.44
{c) Other non current liabilities 23 18,193.01 12,083.81
Total (19+20+21+22+23) ) B 3,30,003.91 3,41,343.25
2. Current labilities
{a) Financial liabilities
- (i) Borrowings 24&25 1,07,835.89 1,12,622.36
(i) TLease Liabilities 26 76.42 76.42
(3f) Trade Payables 27
(A) Total outstanding dues of Small Enterprises and
Micro enterprises - )
(B) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than small _ _
enterprises and micro enterprises
(v) .Ot.her financial liabitities (other than those specified 28 34,823.66 12,438.30
in item (c) below) )
(b) Other current liabilities 29 917.42 820.84
{c} Provisions ) a0 146.85 160.70
Total (24&25+26+27+28+29+30) C 1,43,800.25 "1,26,058,63
3. Deferred revenue 31 28,202.33 23,864.39
Total D 28,202.33 23,864.39
Grand Total {A+B+C+D) 8,17,160.01 7,96,330.09
Significant accounting policies 2
The accompanied Notes 1 to 71 form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

ForK.S. Dua & Co. [ Sy
Chartered Accountants i e ;

FRIN 0174781

(CA Swarn Singh Dhil
Partner

M.No. 527610
Place: Patiala

For and on behalf of the Board

(Vmu%mal)

Director/F&C

S »
(SudtiF Ramar)

ief Financial Officer

it

(AL Verfll Prasad)
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

et ?M Uj. :

Company Secretary
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Loss for the vear ended March 31,2023
{Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. Particulars Note | For the year ended| For the year ended
Nuo. Mo. March 31, 2023 Maxch 31, 2022
I jlncome
{a) Revenue from operations 32 1,59,442.54 1,47,257.54 |
(by Other Income 33 3,404.82 4,169 57
Total Income A 1,62,937.36 1,51,427.12
{I {Expenses
(a) Employee benefits expense 34 78,109.68 55,610.04
(b} Finance costs 35 34,708.60 37,010.12
(¢) Depreciation, amortization & impairment expenses 36 31,460.08 30,449.07
(d) Other expenses
(i) Repairs & maintenance 37 3,572.87 3,178.61
(i} Administration & General BXPENSES 38 2,759.71 2,551.85
(liy ULDC charges 39 1,252.29 886.03
(iv) Others expenses/ debits 40 738.26 91.46
(iv) CSR activities 41 13115 -
Total expenses B 1,52,732.63 1,29.779.19
I | Profit/{Loss) before tax (A-B) C 10,204.73 21,647.93
Tax expense
- Current tax * - -
Total Tax Expense B ~ -
IV |Profit/(Loss) for the period (C-D) E 10,204.73 21,647.93
¥V |Other Comprehensive [ncome
(a) Htems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
-Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Gratuity 42 (115.04) {137.98)
Other Comprehensive Income F (115.04) (137.98)
VI [Total Comprehensive Income for the period (€ + ¥) 10,089.69 21,508.94
Earnings per equity share
Basic & Diluted (%) 56 1.68 3.57

* Provision for Tax expense- Current Tax has not been made due to Nil. Taxable Income as pex provisions of

Income Tax Act, 1961,

As per our report of even date aftached o i
¥or K. . Dua & Co. 0
Chartered Accountant
FRN 0174781N

\4
{CA Swarn Singh D”mﬂ)

Partner

M.No. 527610

Place: Patiala »
Date; 3{) cob Do =

For and on behalf of the Board

O«

(Vinod Kiimar Bansal)

enurasad)
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

Director/F&C

(SudtiF Kirmar)
Chief Financial Officer

: ;iSaI'u [ Panday)
[ Company Secretary

(ordes
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2023

(Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. For the year ended March 31,] For the year ended March 31,
Ne. PARTICULARS Y s Y o
{A) |Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 10,204.73 21,647.93
Adjustment for:-
ifincome/ Loss from sale of fixed assets (533.90) {1,603.38)
ii|Interest on Bank deposits {4.33) (3.69)
iii|Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete items - O&M (3.93) -
iv|Provision withdrawn/utilised for losses under investigation: (78.24) -
v|Provision for obsolete items - Capital 296.37 0.72
vi{Provision withdrawn for deubtful due from consumers {1.39) (0.40)
vii|Provision withdrawn for obsclete items - Capital - (0.06)
viii| Provision for ]osst.as under investigation/ doubtful recoveries from 118.96 15.93
employees/suppliers
ix|Provision for obsolete items - O&M - 3.82
x|Finance cost 34,708.60 37,010.12
xi|Depreciation, Amertizaton & Impairment Expenses 31,460.08 30,449.07
xii|Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss - 66,162.22 {174.40) 65,697.74
Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital changes 76,366.95 87,345.67
Adjustment for working capital changes:
{Increase)/Decrease in =
i{Trade receivables (12,495.34) {10,528.81)
ii|Inventories (249.11) 228.63
iii|Other non current financial assets (excluding provision} - 184,52 (76.19)
iv|Other non current assets {125.50) {128.80)
v|Bank balance viher than cash & cash equivalent 1.58 (1.19}
vi|Other current financial assets (87.52) 534.22
vii[Other cursent assets (277.64) 337.04
Increasef{Decrease) in
viii[Non current provisions (including OCI) 1,148.93 957.90
ix{Current provisions 46.15 33.60
xOther non current liabilities 6,109.20 {13,353.58)
x1jOther current financial labilities (excluding interest accrued & borrowings) 22,245.25 {133.36)
xii|Other curzent liabilities 96.58 215.14
Net working capital change 16,597.12 {21,915.40}
Cash generated from operations 92,964.07 65,430.28
Income tax (paid)/TDS/Refund {Net) 3,652.90 764.86
Net Cash from operating activities 96,616.97 66,195.14
(B) {Cash Flow from investing activities
i H{Increase)}/Decyrease in :- )
a|PPE (Net carrying amount + Depreciation excluding capitalized) (26,115.96) (38,858.58)
biIntangible assets (Net carrying amount + Amortization} ©.87) (0.27)
clAssets held for sale (Net catrying amount + Impairment - reversal) 263,57 (293.47)
diCapital work in progress including capital stores{excluding provisions) {20,253.75) 501.37
ii ]Income/Loss from sale of fixed assets 533.90 1,603.38
iii jInterest on Bank deposits 4.33 3.69
v {Consumer contribution fer creating fixed assets 3,181.54 14,970.88
v |Government grants received towards cost of capital assets - yet to be utilized 2,165.22 615.59
vi |Government grants received towards cost of capital assets - utilized 319.94 £90.41
Net Cash used in investing activities (39,911.69) {20,766.99}
{C) iCash Flow from financing activities
i ]}j;ri)aﬁz;c; 5ccwst paid after adjustment of interest accrued on loans and lease (34,568.49) (39,048.05)
ii|Proceeds from long term borrowings (including current maturities} 63,138.66 35,453.87
iii| Repayments of long term borrowings {including current maturities) (87,552.53) {63,979.37)
iv|Proceeds from short term borrowings 10,909.29 32,159.35
v|Repayments of short term borrowings (1G,000.00) (9,999.81)
vi|Proceeds from Lease liabilities 2741 27.01
vii| Repayments of lease liabilities (21.82) {15.43)
Net Cash from financing activities (58,067.47) {45,402.44)
(D) |Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+3+C) {1,361.59} 25.70
(B} |Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,835.87 1,810.17
(F} |Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note No.12) 474.28 1,835.87

As per our report of even date attached
For K. 8. Dua & Co. o : - M
Chartered Accountants ST -
FRIN 017478N

Partner
M.Na. 527610
Place: Patiala 5

Date: ¥ fon b~ 2003

For and on behalf of the Board

Director/F&C

(Vinod tr Bansal)

ST

(Sudhdr ar)

Chief Financial Officer

{ e P

Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

(s%éﬁn%ﬁ;) "Q 2+

Company Secretary
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Statement of Changes in Bquity for the peri
Equity Share Capital
Current reporting period

- P

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Rupees in Lacs)

Balance as at March 21, 2022

60,588.35

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2023

60,588.35

2 Previous reporiing period

(Rupees in Lacs)

Balance as at March 31, 2021

a0,588.35

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2022

60,588.35

B. Other Equity
1 Current 1‘Ppnrtiﬂg’ period

renariiy {Ruipees in Lacs}
1 Reserves & Surplus
Particulars ai Larni Total
General Reserve| Capital Reserve Retatned Earnings
{Surplus Account) )
Balance at the end of reporting period March 31, 2022 200.05 1,86,210.78 58,004.65 2,44,475.48
Profit during the year - - 10,204.73 10,204.73
Other comprehensive income - - (115.04) {115.04)
Total Comprehensive income 10,089.65 10,089.69
Balance at the end of reporting period March 31, 2023 200,05 1,86,210.78 68,154.34 2.54,565,17

Note: (i) General Reserve will be utilized for distribution of dividend/ meeting future losses (if any).
(ii) Capital Reserve includes amount of Rs. 1,64,582.08 lacs parked/received as opening balance through transfer scheme

notified by Punjab Government on 24122012 and amount of Rs. 1628.71 facs pertaining to the period 16.04.2010 to
31.03.2015 transferred in FY 2015-16 from "Reserve for Material cost variance”,

2 Previous reporting period

{Rupees in Lacs)

Reserves & Surplus
Particulars . o Retained Earnings Total
General Reserve| Capital Reserve (Surplus Account)
Balance at the end of reporting period March 31, 2021 200.05 1,86,210.78 36,878.21 2,23,289.04
Changes in profit/ {loss) after Prior period adjustment
made in Books 292‘1 22 zel”\.tmg to the period 0?0.21, i i (323.51) (323.51)
{Amount of terminal benefits & loss on stock relating lo
FY 2020-21) shown in 2021-22 as per Ind AS 8
Balance at the end of reporting pexiod March 31, 2021 200.05 1,86,210.78 36,554.70 2,22,965.54
Profit during the year - 21,647.93 21,647.93
Other comprehensive income - {137.98) (137.98)
Total Comprehensive income - 271,509.94 21,509.54
Balance at the end of reporting period Maxch 31, 2022 200.05 1,86,210.78 58,064.65 2,84,475.48

As per our report of even date attached

For K. S, Dua & Co. r i k
Chartered Accountanis
FRIN 017478N

Pariner
M.No. 527610 !
Place: Patiala

Date: D 6{"() b/)r_)}}

B

For and on behalf of the Board

(Vinod Kt Bansat)
Director/F&C
Director

s o
(Sudhir Kumar)

Chief Financial Officer ormpany Sacretary

R (%)

——

(A%;,SM

Chairmar-cum-Managing

o

- ?mﬂy)?mfézj
&




AN

T

N

e

o

nslel

BT T
PSS

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1 General Information

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) was incorporated
on April 16, 2010 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of
commencement of Business was received on the same date from Registrar of
Companies, Chandigarh.

The Government of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board
under the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003. In exercise of Powers
conferred by Section 131, 132 and 133 of the Act, the Government of Punjab
made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme,
2010 (Transfer Scheme) vide Notification dated April 16, 2010 which interalia
provided for transfer of functions, undertakings assets, properties, rights,
liabilities, obligations, proceedings and personnel of Punjab State Electricity
Board. The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Government by
making a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was notified on December 24, 2012.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer
Scheme read with Section 131, 132 & 133 of the Act,” the Government of
Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertaking with Punjab
State Transmission Corporation Limited by way of Notifications No. 1/4/04-
EB/PR/620 & 632 dated December 24, 2012 by vesting the transmission
undertaking aggregate value of assets & liabilities of Rs. 4,114.28 crores as on
April 16, 2010 and from the said date, Company is carrying on the business
of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and discharging the
functions of State Load Dispatch Centre.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1  Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

i) Statement of Compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act) (to the extent notified),
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The Ind AS are prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried
out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. For all the periods up to and including 31 March 2016, the

Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Generally
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e PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES VORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Accepted Accounting Principles {(GAAP) in India, accounting standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {to the extent
notified and applicable) read with Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and
the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The
Company followed the provisions of Ind AS 101 in prepating its opening Ind
AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, viz. 1 April 2015.

¢ Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard recuires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

il) Basis of Measurement
= The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
under Historical cost convention except specifically mentioned in relevant
accounting policies.

iii) Use of estimates and judgment

o The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which
requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and lHabilities
and the accompanying disclosure/s, at the end of the reporting period. The
estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumplions and estimates could result
in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

iv) Functional and presentation currency

> These financial staiements are presented m Indian rupees, the national
currency of India, which is the functional currency of the Company.

2.2 Propexty, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

¢ The Company has adopted the cost model of recognition under nd AS 16 to
measure the Property, Plant and Equipment. Consequently, all Property,
Plant and Bquipment are carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

¢ The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase
price, including import duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable expenditure to bring
the Property, Plant and Equipment to the location and making it ready for its
intended use.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing
assets/ component are capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/
component removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently
which meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying
amount of spare paris that are replaced is derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Other
machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the
inventory.

Stand-by equipment are recognised in accordance with Ind AS 16 when they
meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment. Otherwise, such items
are classified as inventory.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and
Equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized. '

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment 100% funded by consumer.
contribution, amount equal to the annual depreciation on such Property,
Plant and Equipment has been transferred from deferred income to
depreciation.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment part funded by consumer
contribution, proportionate amount of the annual depreciation has been
transferred from deferred income to depreciation and balance depreciation is
transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at
site and accepted is treated as Capital Work-in-progress.

Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of confracts are
accounted for on acceptance of claims, '

2.3  Capital work in progress

» Projects under which the Property, Plant and Equipment are not yet ready

for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct costs, related
incidental expenses and attributable interest.

All expenditure relating to Capital works of Transmission System
Organization are allocated to the capital projects on pro rata basis.
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24 Capital Stores

= Materials purchased for capital projects are classified as Capital stores and
these are valued at cost.

25 Depreciation and Amortization

o In line with Part B of Schedule I to Companies Act 2013, with effect from
April 01, 2020, depreciation is provided as per PSERC (Terms and
Conditions for Determination of Generation, Transmission, Wheeling and
Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended from time to time. In
accordance with PSERC Regulations depreciation has been provided on the
straight line method over the wuseful life of the asset at the rates of
depreciation specified in Appendix | of the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commuission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended
from time to time.

s The tangible Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated up to 90% of

the original cost after taking 10% as residual value of Property, Plant and
Equipment.
Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 315t March of the year
closing after a period of 12 years from date of commercial operation/put in
use of the asset shall be spread over the balance useful life of the assets as
per PSERC Regulations 2014 as amended from time to time.

» Temporary evections are depreciated fully (100%) in the vyear of
acquisitions/ capitalization by taking the written down value as INR 1/- for
control purpose.

» Intangible assets and other tangible assets for which useful life is not
determined by CERC/PSERC, are amortised/depreciated on straight line
method at rates specified in Appendix I of Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission {Texms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended
from time to time till PSERC notifies the same.

o [I' Bquipment and Software shall be depreciated upto 100% by taking the
written down value as INR 1/- for control purpose.

¢ Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Property, Plant and
Equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from the month of
such addition or as the case may be up to the month in which such Property,
Plant and Equipment is sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Property, Plant and Equipment costing up to Rs. 5,000/- each are fully
depreciated in the year of acquisition except where specific classification has
been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under the classification
Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipment.

Leasehold assets (including “Right-of-use” (ROU) Assets) are depreciated/
amortized over the period of lease, including the optional period of lease, as
per terms of lease agreements.

2.6  Government Grant / Assistance

The Company may receive government grants/subsidy that require
compliance with certain conditions related to the Company’s operating
activities or are provided to the Company by way of financial assistance on
the basis of certain qualifying criteria.

Government grants/subsidy are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will be able to
comply with the conditions attached to them. These grants/subsidy are
classified as grants relating to assets or revenue based on the nature of the

grant.

Government grants/subsidy with a condition to purchase, construct or
otherwise acquire long term assets are initially recognised as deferred
income, Once recognised as deferred income, such grants are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset. Changes in estimates are recognised prospectively over the
remaining life of the assets.

Grant in the form of revenue grant/subsidy are deferred and recognised in
the statement of profit and loss over the period that the related costs, for
which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

2.7 Impairment

« If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to

be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalue amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease. '




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

= Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted,

o At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible, intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
detexmine the extent of the imnpairment loss (if any).

2.8 leases

¢ Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantiatly all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating
lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
o ownership.

As a lessee

e On the commencement of a Lease, the “Right-of-use” (ROU) Asset is
recognized under Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) and measured at cost.
The corresponding lease liabitity is also recognized and measured at the
present value of the lease payments/lease rental obligations that are not paid
at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate.

= Subsequently, the "Right-of-use” Asset is carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
lease liability is measured over the lease term by increasing the carrying
amount to - reflect interest on lease liability and reducing the carrying
amount to veflect the lease payments made during the period and is
included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate.

» The carrying amount of lease liability will be remeasured/reassessed on
modifications in lease agreement or revision in-substance fixed lease
payments of a lease (if any) along with the adjustment for the same in the
“Right-of-use” Asset.

» Lach lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The
finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each period.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

“Right-of-use” Asset shall also be fully depreciated/amortized over the
period of lease as per the lease agreement. ‘
Lease payments, associated with short-term leases or leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value, are charged to the profit or loss as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As a lessor

L

Lease income from operating leases is recognized in income on a straight-
line basis over the lease term of relevant lease.

29  Borrowing costs

a)

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred
in connection with the arrangement of borrowings.

General and specific borrowing costs directly atiributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the
cost of the respective asset.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

Investment  income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that an entity borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the entity shall determine the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The borrowing cost is
capitalized on the basis of weighted average formula as under:-

Average of total opening and closing balance of CWIP

b) Weighted Average of loans utilized during the financial year for capital

<)

works
Interest paid and provided for the year on loans for capital works

d) Capitalization of borrowing cost=cxa / b.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

210 Inventories
« Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average

basis or net realizable value.

The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THY FINANCIAL STATEMENT

° The costs of purchase consist of the puichase price including duties and
taxes {other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the
taxing authorities), freight inwards and other expenditure directly
attributable to the acquisition.

¢ The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores
and spares is ascertained on review and provided for.

211 Cash and cash equivalents

» Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid mvestments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value,

212 Revenue recognition

= Transmission income is accounted for as and when accrued on the basis of
tariff orders notified by Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

» Income from open access consiumers is accounted for on the basis of
Regulations read with the Taxiff Oxders notified by Punjab State Electricity
Regulatory Commission.

»  Income from natural inferstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis.

e Other income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation
of sich income is uncertain.

» Late/Delayed Payment Surcharges (DPS) on Transmission Charges is
accounted for on accrual basis, where clause for levy of such type of
surcharges {DPS) exists in Transmission/ other agreements.

e Other Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and
Interest on advances to suppliers are accounted for on actual receipt basis.
e Value of waste and scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

e Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable,

Interest Income

* Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and the rate applicable, using the effective interest rate
method (EIR).
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accrual
basis. Interest is recovered after recovery of principal amount.

213 Expense

All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel
concessions, medical reimbursements, TA/DA claims, dearness allowance
and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the year
these are paid.

214 Employee Benefits

Employees working in PSTCL on deputation / secondment from PSPCL
either are covered under the Pension Scheme or NPS Scheme.

Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment)
Scheme 2012, there shall be common Employee Benefit Trusts for Pension,
Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both PSTCL and PSPCL which shall be
progressively funded by PSPCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commission, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 over a
period of 15 Financial Years commencing from 1st April, 2014. The terminal
benefits liability accruing during the period of progressive funding, and

_thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratic by the both corporations. The

actual amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on
and with effect from 16th April, 2010 to 31st March, 2014 shall be shared by
the PSPCL and PSTCL, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 on yearly basis.

Provisions towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by the company are made based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in
the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and are expenses as the related services provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-texm employee
benefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Income taxes

i

€

Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable incormne/
loss for the year calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding amounts used for laxation purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets
can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent
tax expenses is chargeable from the beneficiaries in future years on actual
payment basis,

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

aritings per Share

@

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises of the
net profit / loss after tax. Basic earnings per equily share is computed by
dividing net profit / loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the year. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity
shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares,
as appropriate.

o

ERAOTTATEN 7




F

e

(g

pslel

TR
r@wﬁwﬁ‘

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2.17 Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal
or Constructive) as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made.

2.18 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the
company has possible obligation due to past events and existence of the
obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not
wholly within the control of the company.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether
outflow of economic resources have become probable. If the outflow
becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the financial
statements.

219 Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually
arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits.

Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of
economic benefits becomes virtually certain, then such assets and the relative
income will be recognised in the financial statements

2.20 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chairman
cum Managing Director (CMD) of the Company has been identified as the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108,
"Operating Segmen ts.”

The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of
transmission of Power and State load distribution center functions. There is
no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the Ind AS-
108.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2.21  Prior Period

Material Prior period(s) errors are corrected relrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods to the extent practicable along
with change in basic and diluted earnings per shave. However, if the error
relates to a period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the
assets, liabilities and equity of the comparative period presented are
restated.

2.22  Insurance claims

2

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted /
expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be
measured refiably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate colfection.

2.23  Finandcial instruoments

Financial assets:

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially recognised at fair
value and directly attributable transaction costs towards acquisition or issue
of the financial asset are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial
recognition except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value
through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of
cash flows arising from payments of principal and/or interest

fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the
financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows arising from
payments of principal and/or interest but also from the sale of such assets.
Such assets are subsequently measured ai FVOCL

fair value through profit or loss (FVIPL), where the financial assets are not
classified either at amortised cost or FVTOCI.

Financial assets include trade recetvables, advances, security deposits, cash and
cash equivalents etc and axe classified for measurernent at amortised cost.

Management determines the classification of an asset at iitial recognition
depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired.

@

Impairment:

The Company at each reporting date tests a financial asset or a group of
financial asseis (other than financial assets held at fair value through profit
or loss) for impairment based on evidence or information that is available
without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are assessed and
impairment loss recognised if the credit risk of the financial asset is
significantly increased.

Sy

\
[ e

AN \Sﬁﬁg:‘ S
AT A

B

ft



pslc!

=mmzzwe  PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in statement of profit
and loss.

s Derecognition:
Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash
flows from the financial assets expires, or transfers the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the asset.

Financial liabilities:
Borrowings, trade payables or other financial liabilities are initially
recognised at the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.

s Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial Hability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new Hability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting financial instruments:
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the
Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the Hability simultanecusly.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 6: Capital Work in Progress {Rurpees in Lacs)
Sr. . As at March 3%,
No. Particulars Account Code | As at March 31, 2023 2022
1 [Capital works in progress 14 28,814.05 20,3128.26
2 {Capital works in progress - 400KV & above 151 16411.28 5,208.43
Total 45,225.32 25,336.69

Note 6.1 : Details of capital work in progress

{Rupees in Lacs)

32‘ Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at ;;;;Ch 31
Opening Capital work in progress 25,336.69 30,285.03
Add{Additions dum:g the year including capitalization of interest, employee cost & 4507414 32.140.20
other expenses
Less|a) Transferzed to Fixed Assets during the year
i) from Contributory Works 3,181.54
i} from Government Grant under PSDF Scheme 319.94
ii) from Qthers - PPE 21,674.17
iv) from QOthers - Intangible Assets 9.87 25,185.51 37,059.95
Less |b) Amt written off - - 28.59
Closing capital work in progress 45,225.32 25,336.69

* The addition in Capital work in progress and Contract in progress includes capitalisation of interest of Rs. 1916.66 lac on
amount borrowed and utilised for construction of the transmission projects), establishment cost of Rs. 3380.21 lac, R&M
expenses of Rs. 8546 lac, A&G expenses of Rs. 403.87 lac and Depreciation of Rs. 131.52 lac during FY 2022-23.

Note 6.2 : Detail of CWIP (Contribution warks, Government Grants under PSDF Scheme and Others) {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Opening balance Addition Total Transfer to PPE & { Closing balance of
No. of WIr Intasigible Assets WIP

1 |Contibutery Works 2,661.49 2,701.53 5,363.03 3,181.54 2,181.48
2 |Governiment Grant under PSDF Scheme 310,73 5,410.60 572133 319.94 5,401.39
3 [Others 22,364.47 36,962.01 59,326.48 23,684.03 37,642.45
Total 25,336.6% 45,074.14 70,410.84 25,185.51 15,225.32

Note 6.3

The amount of Rs.37642.45 lac closing balance of CWIP is hypothecated as security to the Financial Institutions.

Note 6.4 : CWIP ageing Schedule

(Rupees in Lacs)

e, Amount in CWIP for a period of
No, CWIP Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years ngf;;;%;;‘l
1 2 3 . [] 5 6 7
i{Frojects in progress
Contribulory works 1,405.15 735.81 39.36 1.16 2,181.48
Govemment Grant under PSDF Scheme 5,084.36 297.77 - 1926 5,401.3%
Others 25,496.31 6,533.10 2,008.73 3.604.91 37,642.45
{ijProjects temporarily suspended
Contributory works - - - . -
Government Grant under PSDF Scheme - . - - . -
Others - - - . -
Total 31,985.82 7,566.69 2,048.09 3,624.73 45,225.32

compared fo its Original Plan

Note 6.5: Completion schedule for capital work in progress, whose Completion is Overdue or has Exceeded its Cost

{Rupees in Lacs)

&r. - CWIP : Ta be completed in
No. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 vears More than 3 years
1 2 3 4 5 5
H{Contributory works - - - -
iijGovernment Grant under PSDF Scheme - - - -
iii|Others - - - -
Tatal - - - -

Note 6.6: Detail of projects where activity has been suspended

{Rupees in Lacs)

To be completed in

4

—_

F‘[ D —

Sr. CWIP
No. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 yeats
1 2 3 4 5 &

i|Contributory works - - - -

ii{Government Grant under PSDF Scheme - - - -

it |Others . ) - - - -

Total - - - -

|
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Note 6.7; Intangible Asseis under Development apeing schedule

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISEION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rutpees in Lacs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Sr. Intangibie Assets ander Development
No. g ; v Less than 1 year i-2 years 3 years More than 3 years Totad
1 ] 2 E) 4 [ & 7
ijProjects in progress - B - -
it [Projects temporarily suspended - - - -
Total - - - -
Naote 6.8: Completion schedule for Intangible assets under Devetopment, whose Completion is Overdue or has
Exceeded its Cost compared to its Original Plan (Ricpees ipy Locs)
5z, To be completed in
o Intangible Assats under Development
No. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Moxe than 3 years
1 A 3 4 5 [
i - - - -
i - - - -
Tofal - - -
Mote 6.9 Detail of projects whexe activity has been suspended {Rupees i Lacs)
g To be compieted in
1.
Intangible Assets unier Development
Me. e ’ SR Less than 1 year 12 years 2-3 years Mazre than 3 years
1 2 3 4 5 6
i - - -
il - - -
Total - - - -
Note 7: Capital Stores (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . . Asg at March 31,
Ne. Particulars Account code | As af March 31, 2023 2022
1 |Stores & Spares
ijMaterials al stores 22601 to 22.619 10,359.80 9,453.5¢4
iiiMaterials af sita 22.640 363.63 904.77
Total Stoves (A} 10,723 ,44 10,358.32
2 [Less: Provisions {or
1{Obsolete items 22.905 (297.32) 0.95)
Total Provisions (B} (297,32} {0.93)
Net Stores  (A-B) 10,426,12 10,357.37
Mote 7.1 ¢
Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through out fhe whole year on regular basis at the unit leve} and no
provision has been macle for shortage during the year and no discrepancies has been roticed.,
Nate 7.2

Tlie above amount of Capital Stores is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.

(Rupees in Lacs)

Gross Amount of Capital work in progress & Capital stores {Note 6+7)

5565142 |

35,694.00
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S ‘“C] PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
psicl
Note 8 : Other Non Current Financial Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
;z. Particulars Account code Asat Iz\g;?h 31, | Asat gg;;dl 31,
1 LAmount recoverable from staff 28.260 - 0.40
2 |Other Receivables 28.868 194.38 302.98
3 {Amount under investigation for losses 28.870 21.90 19.33
4  |Material stock excess pending investigation 22.810 (13.75) (13.76)
5 Material stock shortage pending investigation 22.830 88.30 166.41
' Total A 290.84 475.36
6 |Less: Provision for losses under investigation & Stock 28.951 (132.77) (171.98)
shortage(INet of Excess/shortage) B
Net (A-B) 158.07 303.38
Note 9: Other Non Current Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
13:;- Particulars Account code‘ Asat ;g;;fh 31, | Asat %;;Ch 31,
Unsecured considered Good
1 |Materials/ Advance issued to Suppliers/Contractors 25 98.93 § 121.76
Securities 28.914 0.56 0.71
3 {Deposits - against works, in courts etc. 28.919 176.27 27.79
Total A 275.76 150.26
4 [Less: Provision for amount deposited in courts, etc. B 28.951 (140.34) -
Net (A-B) 135.41 150.26
Note 10 : Inventories {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account code Asat March 31, | As at March 31,
No. 2023 2022
Stores & Spares {O&M)
1 |Materials at stores 22,627 to 22.639 1,256.77 1,093.39
Materials af site 22,650 307.31 221.59
Total Stock & Spares (A} 1,564.08 1,314.97
3 |Less: Provisions for
1|Obsolete items 22.902 {0.00) (3.94)
Total Provisions {B) (0.00) (3.94)
Net Stores & Spares (A-B) 1,564.08 1,311.04

Note 10.1:

Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year at the unit level and no

discrepancy has been reported.

Note 10.2 ¢

The above amount of Inventory is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.
. - .




PUNJAB STATE TRANSGMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 11: Trade Receivables {Rupicas in Lees)

SZ‘ Particulazs Account Code As al Macch 31, 2023 As at Macck 31, 2022
1 {Suniry deblors 935
Unsecured and considered Geod ’
il Exceeding 8ix mouths 2,451.53 2,452.92
HIOhers 49,301,868 35,855.13
Yol A 51,803.39 39,308.05
. Provisi
Less : [rovision for doublul dues from 25,9 @53 (3.92)
consumers B
Met (A-B) 51,600.86 39,304.13

Note 11.1: In the opinion of Company, trade recebvables as stated in the accounts will be realized in the ordinary course of Business.

Note TL2 : Sundry debtars are hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility asa security (firsl charge).

Note 113 1 The age wise breakup of trade receivables as at March 31, 2023 are as under:

Rupees in Lacs}

f;; Tarticuiars Aceount Code Excreding 6 Months Others Tatal
i|PSPCL - Transmission charges 23831 48,622.96 48,622.96
il [PSTCL - SLDC charges 23,832 . $93.20 5971 20
1ii|Open Access Customers 23.801 2353 35,70 38.23
iv|Government of Punjab (GOPY 23.833 2.449.00 2,449.00
Tatal 251,53 49,351.86 5%,803.3%
Note 11,4 : The detailed breakup of teade receivables as at March 31, 2023 are as under; (Rupees i Lacs)
51, e i Considered . - Trade Receivabie which have - i
No. Particulars Accouni Code Good - Socured Considered Good significant increrse i credit risk Credit Impaixed Total
1 2 3 4 5 & 7 5
{{PSVCL - Transmission charges 23831 - 43,622.96 - - 48,622.96
UPSPCL - SLOC charges 23832 - £93.20 - - 693.20
iti{Open Access Customers 23.801 . 35 7 - 2.53 3823
iv|Government of Punjab (GOP)” 23 833 . 2,44%.00 - - 2,449.00
Total - 5130086 - 2.53 91,803,392
Muote 13.5 : Trade Receivables ageing Schedule as at March 31, 2023 (Rupevs in Lacs)
s Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
T .
Na. Particulars Less Lhan 6 & months-1 12 yoars 23 years More than 3 Total
months year years
1 2 3 & 3. 1] i &
il Undisputed Trade receivables- congidered
good
a)  PSPCL- Transmission charges 48,622.96 - - - - 48,622.96
b} PSPCL - SLDC charges 693.20 - - - 693.28
¢)  Northern Railways- Transmission 34.96 - - - 34.96
charges
) Morthern Railways--81DC charges 0.67 - - - - 0.67
e)  Winsome Yaras Ltd. 0.07 - - - a.07
ii|Undisputed Trade receivables- considered )
densbitul . ) ) )
ar GRS Iad Ltd, . - - - 1.13 113
b)  Arikant Threads Lid. - . - - 0.94 0.94
t} Sudershan Concast Pyt Lid. - - .46 0.46
it} Disputed Trade ceceivables- considered goed ~
a)  Governinent of Punjab - - - - 2,449,080 2,449.00
iviDispated Trade receivables- comsiilered . . . . ; N
_ Idoubgful
Total 19,351.86 - “ - 2,451.53 51,803.39
Neie 11.6 : Unbitled dues- Nit
” ki
S e
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

R
Note 11,7 ; Trade Receivables ageing Schedule as at March 31, 2023 @Rupees in Lacs)
S Qutstanding for following pericds from due date of payment
: Particulars -
No. Less than 6 4 manths-1 142 years 2.3 years Moare than 3 Total
months year years
1 2 3 4 5 [3 7 8
i|Undispuied Trade receivables- cunsidered
good
a) PSPCL- Transmissior charges 48,622.96 - - - - 48,622.96
by PSPCL - SLDC charges 693.20 - - - - $93.20
c) Northern Railways- Transmission 34.96 - - . - 34.96
charges
d) Northern Railways--SLDC charges 0.67 - - - - 0.67
e} Winsome Yams Ltd. 0.07 - . - - 0.07
. Total 49,351.86 . - - - 49,351.86
ii {Undlisputed Trade receivables- which have A : R : . B
significant increase in credit risk .
ifi|Undisputed Trade receivables- credit impaired
a) GRSInd Ltd. - - . - 113 113
b}  Arihant Thr_eads Ltd. - - B - .54 0.94
<) Sudershan Concast Pvt. Lid. - - - - .46 046
Total - - - - 253 2,53
iv|Disputed Trade receivables- considered good
a) Government of Punjab * - - - - 2,449.00 2,445.00
) Total - - - - 2,44940 2,449.00
v|Disputed Trade receivables- which have
significant increase in ¢redit risk - ) ) ° N h
vi{Disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired . - - - - -
Grand Tetal 49.351.86 - - 2451.53 51,803.39
* The amount recoverable from GOP is on account of carrying cost as decided by PSERC in different tariff orders.
Note 12 : Cash & Cash equivalents {Raipees in Lacs)
:; " Particolars Account code As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
1 {Cashinhand/at Bank 24.110, 130 & 473,88 1,835.49
24.401
2 {Postage stamps in hand 24.120 0.40 0.38
Tolal 474,26 1.535.87
Note 121 : Disclosure in respect of Changes in financial liabilities arising from cash and non-cash changes are as ynder: Rupees in Lacs)
. lP dicui N +1.03.2022 Received Repayment Ason
arficulars AS 0N o1 U3/ 1.03.2022
e Cash Non Cash Total Cash - Non Cash Total 3
1 |Borrowings including current maturities {Refer Note 4,01,429.97 §2,966.52 172.14 63,138.66 87,552.53 - 87,552.53 3,77.016.10
No. 19 & 25) . .
2 |Barrowings - CC Limit & short term (Refer Note No. 35,639.05 10,909.29 - 10,909.29 19,000.00 - 10,000.00 36,548.35
24)
3 |Lease Liability {Refer Note No. 20 & 26) 79176 - 2741 2741 2182 - 21.82 797.35
4 [Deferred income/lability - PSPCL Loan {Refer Note 305.60 - (172.14) (172.14) - 49.22 4922 8424
No. 23} -
Tatal 4.38,166.39 73,875.82 2741 73,963.23 97,574.34 49,22 ) 97,623.57 4,14,446.05
Note 13 : Bank balance ofher than Cash & Cash equivalents (Rupees in Lacs)
SZ Particulats Account code A at March 31, 7023 As at March 31, 2022
Fixed Deposit 20 82,68 84.26
Total 82,68 84.26
Note £3.1 1 Fixed Deposit has been kept with the SBI against the letter of credit issued by the Bank in favour of PGCIL,
Note 14 ; Other Current Financial Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
psf' . Particulars Account code As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
O,
1 |Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (CéM) 26.1 10 26.8 .03 6.03
2 |Interest accrued on fixed deposits 28.320 0.55 1.05
3 |Sundry Debtor - for other income 281 135.25 48.91
4 |Income accrued and due - [nterest or refund of 28.2 . 0.01
Income Tax, Meter Security
5 jAmount recoverable from Employees 284 88.83 89,23
6 |Amount recaverable from Suppliers 28.81¢ 97.91 96.12
Total A 32287 235,35
7 |Less : Provision for doubtfut Recovery from 28.951
employees/Suppliers B (139.58) -
e .-
H 3
Met (A-B) 183.2% 235.35

%’ﬁ%
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Note 15 : Current Tax Ass s (Nef)

{Rutpees in Lacs)

e Account As at Maxch 31 As at March 31
Sr. N . 7 a v 7
r. No Particulars Code 2023 2001
1 Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at sourea 274 291.78 4,044.68
Total 391.78 4,044,648
Note 16 : Other Cinrent Assets (Rupees i Lacs)
Sr. No Particulars Account | Asat March 31, | As at March 31,
o o Code 2023 2022
1 Prepaid expenses 28.820 416 727
2 Travelling Advance 27202 4,05 178
3 G5BT Deposited on Advance 27.6 698.38 419.90
Total 70658 428.95
MNote 16.1

GET deposited on advance received against contribution /deposit works.
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Note 17 : Equity share capital

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rupees in Lacs)

Account

Sr. Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No, Code ]
{a) lAuthorised
3,00,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00
Tatal 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00
(b} {Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
60,58,83,465 equity shares of Rs. 10/ - each fully 545
paid up ' 60,588.35 60,588.35
Total 60,588.35 60,588.35

holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

Note 17.1 : The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each per share. Fach

Total

25 |Sh. Jatinder Kumar Goyal, Director/Finance, PSPCL

Sr. Parti As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No. articulars
Number Rupees Number Rupees
1 |Shares outstanding at the beginning of-the year 60,58,83,465 60,588.35 | 60,58,83,465 60,588.35
2 |Shares issued during the year - - - -
3 |Shares bought back during the year - - - -
4 |Shares outstanding at the end of the year 6(0,58,83,465 60,588.35 | 60,58,83,465 60,588.35
Note 17.2 : Share holders holding more than 5% equity shares of the company
As at March 31; 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Sr. Name of Shareholder Class of '
No. Share No. of Percentage No. of Percentage
) Shares " Shares
1 |Governor of Punjab Equity | 60,58,33,465 99,99 60,58,33,465 99.99
Total 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 99.99
Note 17.3 ; Details of other Share holdings ’
Sr. Name of Shareholder As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No. No. of Shares No. of Shares
1 |Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, CMD, PSTCL 5,000 5,000
2 I5h. Vijay Kumar Janjua, IAS 5,000 -
3 [Sh. Ajoy Kumar Sinha, [AS 5,000 -
4 {5h. Tejveer Singh, 1AS 5,000 -
5 {Sh. K A P Sinha, [AS - 5,000
6 |Sh. Rajat Aggarwal, TAS - 1,250
7 15h. Nilkanth S. Avhad, TAS - 1,250
8 |Sh. Vijay Namdeorao Zade, IAS - 5,000
9 |{Sh. Ravinder Kumar Kaushik, IAS - 5,000
10 {Sh. Varun Roozam, [AS 1,250 -
11 |5h. Kamal Kishor Yadav, [AS 1,250 -
12 ISh. Vijay Namdeorao Zade, [AS 5,000 -
13 [Sh. Bhupinder Singh, 1AS 5,000 -
14 {Smt, Sakshi Sawhney, JIAS 2,500 -
15 |Sh. Aaditya Uppal, IAS 2,500 -
16 |Sh. Arun Sekhri, IAS 2,500 -
17 |Sh. Chander Gaind, IAS - 2,500
18 |Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS - 5,000
19 ISh. Dilip Kumar, IAS ' - 5,000
20 |Sh. Sandeep Hans, [AS - 2,500
21 |Sh. Keshav Hingonia, IAS - 2,500
22 |Sh. Baldev Singh Saran, CMD, PSPCL 5,000 5,000
23 |Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal, Director/F&C, PSTCL 2,500 . 2_‘500
24 |Sh. Surinder Kumar Beri, Director/Finance, PSPCL 2,500

. AUARN, 2500

N4

All the above share holders are nominees of Punjab Government.

Note 17.4 : Promoters shareholding is Nil as PSTCL is a Govt. company. *
I
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Mote 18 ; Cihier Equity

(Ritpees in Lucs)

Sr,

Particulars Account!| As at March 31, As at March 31,
Na. Code 2023 2022
i |General Reserve o
Opening Balance 56.1 200.05 200.05
Add : Addition during the year - -
Less : Utilized/ transferred during the year -
Closing balance A 200,05 200,05
2 Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 56.2 1,86,210.78 1,86,210.78
Add: Addition during the year -
Less : Utilized/ transferred during the year - -
Closing balance B 1,86,210.78 1,486,210.78
& {Profit & Loss Account ( Surplus Account)
Opening Balance as per Profit & Loss Account 58,064.65 36,554.70
Add: Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the current year 10,204.73 21,647.93
Add: Other Comprehensive Income directly recognised in (115.04) (137.98)
surplus balance- Remeasurement of Actuarial
Closing balance of Profit & Loss Account C 68,154.34 58,064.65
Total (A+B+Q) 2,54,565.17 2,44,475.48
Note;

(i) General Reserve will be utilized for distribution of dividend,/ meeting future losses (if any).

(i} Capital Reserve includes amount of Rs. 1,84,582.08 lacs parked/received as opening balance through transfer

scheme notified by Punjab Government en 24.12.2012 and amount of Rs. 1628.71 lacs pertaining to the period

16.04.2010 to 31.03.2015 transferred in FY 2015-16 from "Reserve for Material cost variance”.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 19 : Borrowings (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Date of Date of | Account| Non Current Non Current
No. Availment | Maturity of { Code Liabilities as at | Liabilities as at
of Loan Loan 31st March, 2023 1 31st March, 2022
A |Secured
1 |Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation
1(8.21% to 10.96% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of  |[07.09.2010 to| 3+15 Years | 53.301 1,92,374,12 1,98,131.46
future assets & Default Escrow 31.03.2023
ii[9.50% t0 9.75% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of 15.09.2022 § 2+3 Years | 53.301 19,000.006 -
assets & Default Escrow
iii[8.25% to 9.01% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of 20022013 to§ 3+15 Years | 53.301 1,497.71 1,066.96
future assets & Default Escrow (SLDC} 31.03.2023
_ Total 2,12,871.84 1,99,198.42
2 |Term Loans from State Bank of India
116 Months MCLR + 0.35% secured against Punjdb Govt.  ]30.03.2019 to{ 08/2024 53.501 2,917.68 10,458.60
Guarantee & Default Escrow 31.03.2020
Total 2,917.68 10,458.60
'3 |Term Loan from NABARD .
119.10 % to 9.25% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of 11.02.2015 to | 3+12 Years | 53.400 11,736.15 13,617.82
future assets & Defaunlt Escrow 31.03.2020 :
4 |Term Loan from PFC
1}8.30% to 9.26% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee &| 10.10.2016 2027-28 53.801 20,714.29 27,857.14
Default Escrow
#(8.30% to 9.26% p.a. secured against Mortgage of Assets & | 28.03.2018 06/2026 53.801 22,300.65 32,212.465
Default Escrow .
i8.30% to 9.01% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of 12.06.2020 to| 4+28 Years | 53.801 21,544.21 8,020.88
future assets & Default Escrow 31.03.2023
v|8.30% t0 9.01% p.a. secured against Mortgage of assets & |12.06.2020 to{ 3+15 Years | 53.801 945.00 945.00
Default Escrow 31.03.2023
Total 65,504.14 69,035.07
5 |Term Loan from Bank of India
ii1 Year MCLR + 0.85% secured against Punjab Govt. 30.12.2015 12-2023 53.510 - 2,312.73
Guarantee & Default Escrow
Total - 2,312.73
6 |Term Loan from UCO Bank
i| 3 Months MCLR, secured against Punjab Govt. 09.03.2021 03-2026 53.509 12,498.25 18,749.97
Guarantee & Default Escrow
7 |Term Loan from IREDA
i|Repo rate + 330 BPS secured against Mortgage of Assets | 26.03.2021 02-2024 53.812 - 11,000.00
& Default Escrow
Total Secured borrowings {A) 3,05,528.07 3,24,372.62
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITHED

Naote 12: Borrowings « Contd,.,

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. . Date of Date. of Account Non Current Non Current
No. Particulars Availment of | Maturity of Code Liabilities as at 32st | Liabilities as at 31st
L.oan Loan Maxch, 2023 March, 2022
B |Unsecured
1 |Term Loan from PSPCL
i} Interest free (11KV VCUB) 31.03.2017 03.2027 53.811 200.49 74.04
Total 200.49 74.04
Total Unsecured borrowings (1) 200.49 74.04
Grand Total (A + B) 3,05,728.56 3,24,446.,66
Note 9.1 :

i

it Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 300 crove at St No. 2 loan availed upto 31.03.2023 is Rs. 300 crore. (SBI)

i

jartd

v
v
i

wii

Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 6023.49 crore at 5. No. 1 loan availed upto 31.03.2023 is Rs. 4151.57 crore. (REC).

Against the sanctioned Loan amount of 25.317.36 crore at Sr. No. 3 loan availed wpto 31.03.2023 is Rs. 225.35 crore,(NABARD).
Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 2232.64 crore at Sr. No. 4 loar availed upto 31.08.2023 is Rs. 1220.46 crore (PFC)

Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 250 crove at Sr. No. 5 ioan availed upto 31.03.2023 is Rs. 250 crore. (BOY)

Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 250 crave at 51, No. 6 foan availed upto 31.03.2023 is Rs. 250 crove. (UCO Bank)

Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 300 crore at Sr. No. 7 loan availed upto 31.03.2023 is Rs. 300 crove. (IREDA)
Mote 19.2 : Loan from PSPCL (11KV VCB)

Interest free loan received from PSPCL (11KV VCE) amounting to Rs. 739,29 lacs. This loan is
current maturity of Rs. 94.91 lacs (Note No. 25)

current liabilities (Note no. 23).

MNute 20 ; Lease Liabilities against Leaschald Assets (Non-Cuarrent)

shown at its fair value of Rs. 29540 lacs less
and remaining amount of Rs. 84,24 lacs shown as Deferred Income/ liability under non

{Rupees in Lacs)

Sr A ¢ Nen Current Non Current
1;;0' Particulars ::CDQ?_“ Liabilties as at 3st | Liabilities as at 31st
' oe March, 2023 March, 2022
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use {ROU) - Land 52.601 720.93 71534
Total 720.93 715.34
Mote 21 : Trade Payables {(Non-Current) (Rupees in Lucs)
{f'lro Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
1 | Total outstanding clues of Small Enterprises and Micro enterprises -
2 | Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than smail enterprises and micro enterprises - -
Total - -
Note 22 1 Provisions  (Rupees in Lacs)
St Pacticuiars Account | ot March 31, 2023 | As at Mareh 31, 2022
No, Code
1 |Provision for Gratuity 44161 2,075.52 1,595.44
2 |Provision for Leave encashment 44162 3,285.89 2,502.00
Total 536141 £,097.44

- Note 22,11 As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and le
has been made during the year as

per the valuation report of Actuary.

Note 23 : QOther non curvent liabilities

ave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited by the comparny

(Rupees in Lacs)

—199-

i

Sr. Particalars Account As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022

No. Code
1 |Deposits for :-

i|Deposit works 47,305 430 51.98

ii{Contribution works 47.309 18,104.46 11,726.22

2 |Deferred income/ liability - PSPCL loan, 53.861 84.24 305,60

Total 18,193.,01, 12,083.61

= B
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 24 : Borrowings

(Rupees in Lacs)

Date of Date of
;i Particulars Availment of Maturity of Acco_u nt| Asat E\/_Iff':h 31, As at Evﬁ{f,l_‘Ch 1
G code 2023 2022
Loan Loan
Secured
Cash credits . 1imit Rs, 275 crores
ifrom SBI _
1 6 Months MCLR + 0.50 % and WCL 08-2022 Renewable 50.1 26,548.35 15,639.05
165 Crore from SBI, 7.94% secured Annually
against Stock & Default Escrow
Unsecured
1 [Unsecured Loan from REC againstj 09-2021 09-2022 53.301 - 10,000.00
Default Escrow @ 7.05% _
2 |Unsecured Loan PFC against Default|  12-2022 12-2023 53.801 10,600.00 10,000.00
Escrow @ 7.75%
Total 36,548.35 35,639.05
Note 25: Current Maturity of Long term borrowings
(Rupees in Lacs)
St Date of Date of Account Current Current
No Particulars Availment of | Maturity of Code Liabilities as at Liabilities as at
i Loan Loan 31st March, 2023 | 3ist March, 2022
A |Secured
1 Term Loans from Rural
Electrification Corporation
1{8.21% to 10.96% p.a. secured against | 07.09.2010to | 3+15Years | 53.301 2541534 24,995.79
Hypothecation of future assets & 31.03.2023
Default Escrow
ii}8.31 % p.a. secured against 16.04.2010 | 15.06.2022 to | 53.301 - 779.70
Hypothecation of future assets & 15.08.2022
Default Escrow :
ifi|8.25% to 9.01% p.a. secured against | 20.022013 to | 3+15 Years | 53,301 69.19 69.19
Hypothecation of future assets & 31.03.2023
Default Escrow (SL.DC)
Total 25,484.52 25,844.67
2 |Term Loans from State Bank of
India
i{6 Months MCLR + 0.35% secured 30.03.2019 to 08/2024 53.501 7,500.00 7,500.00
against Punjab Govt. Guarantee & 31.03.2020
Default Escrow
ii|1 Year MCLR, secured against 12.05.2020 04,2022 53,501 - 110.51
Extension of charge on existing
primary and or collateral security &
- |Default Escrow
Total 7,500.00 7,610.51
3 Term Loan from NABARD
1[9.10 % to 9.25% p.a. secured against | 11.02.2015 to | 3+12Years | 53.400 1,881.67 1,881.67
Hypothecation of future assets & 31.03.2020
Default Escrow
4 {Term Loan from PFC
i{8.30% to 9.26% secured against 10.10.2016 2027-28 53.801 7,142.86 7.142.86
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default
Escrow :
ii}8.30% to 9.26% p.a. secured against 28.03.2018 06/2026 53.801 9,911.40 9,911.40
Mortgage of Assets & Default
Escrow :
Total 17,054.26 17,054.26

Bl
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Rupees in Lacs)

Gy Date of Date of Account Current Current
N(; Particulars Availment of | Maturity of é‘o d Liabilities ag at | Liabilities as af
’ Loan Loan OAE T o Ilarch, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
& {Term Loan from Bank of India
if1 Year MCLR + 0.85% secured 30.12.2015 12-2023 53,510 2,022.18 3,125.00
against Punjab Govt. Guarantee &
Defanlt Bscrow
H|MCLR + 0.85% secured against 30.12.2014 12/2022 53510 - 926.80
Punjab Gevt. Guarantee & Default
Escrow
Total 2,022.18 4,051.80
6 [Term Loan from UCO Bank
i} 3 Months MCLR, secured against 09.03.2021 £3-2026 53.509 6,250,00 6,250.00
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default
Escrow
7 [Term Loan from IREDA
i{Repo rate + 330 BPS secured against | 26.03.2021 02-2024 53.812 172,000.00 12,000.00
Mortgage of Assets & Default
Escrow
Total Secured Borrowings {A) 71,192.64 74,692.92
B |Unsecured
1 |Term Loan from PSPCL
i| Interest free (121KV VCB) IL,03.2017 03-2027 53.811 94.91 94.91
Total 94.91 94.91
2 {Term Loan from GPF Trust 57.120 - 2,18549
Total Unsecured Loans (B) 94.97% 2,290.40
Total ctfrrent aturity of long term 71,287.55 76,983.31
borrowings (A + B)
Mote 26 1 Lease Liabilities against Leasehold Assets {Current) (Rupees in Lacs}
Ciryyent Current
Sr. , Account e aires gt
N Particulars od Liabilities as at Liabilities as at
o *U8€ ) 31gt March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Curreni maturity of lease liabilities
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - Land 52,6070 76.42 76.42
Total 76.42 76.42
Mote 27 : Trade Payables (Current) {Rupees in Lacs)
Si. Particulars Asat March 31, | As at March 31,
No. o 2023 2022
1} Total outstanding dues of Small Enterprises and Micro enterprises - -
2

enterprises

Total cutstanding dues of Creditors other than smalt enterprises and micro

Total
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 28 ; Other Current Financial Liabilities

(Rupees in Lacs)

I?I: Particulars Account Cade |As at March 31, 2023| As at March 31, 2022
A |Others
1 {Creditors for Capital supplies/works 42 3,738.10 241752
2 {Creditors for O&M supplies/ works 43 72.03 184.56
3 |Staff related liabilities - other than statutory dues 442 &3 and
balance heads of 1,371.47 1,487.23
44.4
Depusit & retention money from suppliers & contractors® 46,1 2,177.20 2,210.27
Creditors for expenses 46.4, 46.5 3,059.52 3,112.82
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings « REC, Comm, ; Balance 46.7 and
Banks, PFC ete. 51.212 401290 §72.98
7 |Interest accrued but not due on Lease Liahilities - Land 46.751 27.60 27 41
Payables to PSPCL 46,945 to 46.952, 21,457.50 266.24
46.957 to 46.958
9 |Miscellanecus Liabilities 46.910, 46.922 & 1,927.33 1,859.26
46.926
Total Others Current Financial Liabilities (A} ) 34,823.66 12,438.30

* This includes permanent earnest money deposits of Rs.529 lac as at March 31, 2023 & Rs. 581 lac as at March 31, 2022

which is payable on demand.

Note 29 : Other Current Liabilities

{Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.

Ne. Particulars Account Code  |As at March 31, 2023{ As at March 31, 2022
1 [|Liabilities for statutory dues - TDS, Cess, GST etc. 46923, 46.924,
46.953 & 46.986 to 462.90 317.45
46.995
2 |Liabilities towards payment of NPS:
ilfor employees on deputation/secondment from PSPCL. 57.160, 161, 165 & 19.55 27.84
166
ii|for employees recruited by PSTCL 57.170,171,175 & 206.21 17924
176
Liabilities towards GPF Trust 57.126 & 57.127 125.25 162.12
Amcunt payable against Statutory dues recovered from 44401, 403, 405, 103.51 134.19
employees. 406, 407, 427 & 428
Total 917.42 820.84
Note 30 ; Provisions {(Rupees in Lacs)
:; Particulars Account Code |{As at iviarch 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
1 |Provision for Gratuity 44.161 57.83 37.66
2 |Provision for Leave encashment 44162 89.62 63.04
Taotal 146.85 100.70

Note 30.1: As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited
by the company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary.

Note 31 : Deferred Revenue (Rupees in Lacs)
;3 Particulars Account Cade | As at March 31, 20231 As at March 31, 2022
A |Government grants received towards cost of capital 55.208
assets - yet to be utilized
Opening Balance 1,914.18 1,298.59
Add : Received during the year _ 248515 1,306.00
Less : Amount utilized for creation of fixed assets 319.94 690.41
Closing balance {A) 4,079.40 1,914.18
B.1 [Net Capital asset against Government grants ufilized 55.29%
Opening Balance ' 2,063.49 1,468.75
Add : Amount transferred from Grant unutilized 319.94 69041
Less : Depreciation on such assets adjusted during the year 115.64 95.68
Closing balance {B.1) 2,267.79 2,063.49
B.2 |Net Capital assets against Consumer Contribution 55.199
Opening Balance 19,886.72 5,473.87
Added duxing the year 3,181.54 14,970.88
Less : Depreciation on such assets during the year [y - 121311 558.02
Closing balance (B.2) 21,855.15 19 886.72
Total {A+B.1+B.2) 28,202.33 23,864.39




PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 32 : Revenue from Operations

(Rupees in Lacs)

Br Particuiars Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code Flst March, 2023 3lst Mazch, 2022
1 |Transmission Charges from PSPCI. 61831 1,56,218.00 1,44,509.00
2 |Transmission Charges from Open Access Customers 62,830
i} long term open access customers - Railways 419.49 362.36
ii} short term open access customers - Others 228 373
3 {BLDC Charges from PSPCL 61.832 2,791,080 2,373.00
4 [Operating charges from open access customers 62.610
i) long term open access customers - Railways 799 6.53
if} shert erm open access customers - Others 3.77 2.90
Total 1,59,442.54 1,47,257.54
Note 32.1:

During FY 2022-23,
and true-up of FY 2021-22 as per tariff order issusd by
crores for transmission charges and Rs.

Note 33 : Other Income

total revenue of Rs. 1590.09 crores has been recognised based on the review of FY 2022-23

PSERC for ¥Y 2023-24. This comprises of Rs, 1562.18

27.91 erores of SLDC charges from PSPCL,

Note 33.1 : Other source of Revenue (Rupees in Liucs)
Sx. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. cocla 3lst March, 2023 31st March, 2022
1 |Income from O&M of bays of POCIL 62,974 367.28 354,88
Totat 367.28 354.88
Note 33.2 : Other income {except Other source of revenue) (Rupees in Lacs}
Sr. Particulars Accouxst| For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2023 Flst March, 2022
1 |interest on Bank deposits $2.280 412 341
2 {Income from sale of scrap 62.3 30050 446.09
3 |Gainon
-saie of land - compensation 62.4 - 3.04
-sale of other fixed assets 62.4 533.90 1,600.34
4 ncome from staff welfare activities 62.6 1.72 .89
5 {Rental for staff quarters 62.901 64,61 4511
6 [Penalty imposed on suppliers/contractors 62.920 888.83 347.82
7 NOC charges from Open access customers 62.922 12.90 8.05
& |Credit balances written back :
- Sundry creditors 62.912 8.27 37.28
- Security deposits/EiD 62,930 5.63
9 |{Departmental charges on contribution/ deposit works | 62,908, 41917 425.80
62.909
W Ol Testing fees 62.930 49.89 48,70
1 iSalary deposit - short pericd notice of 62.930 35,24 13.27
resignation/ retirernent/ Surety bonds
12 iLease Rental fiber optic - PGCIL 62.930 34,81 22.51
13 |Wark appraisal fee 62,930 17.00 12,23
14 |Sale of trees 02.930 - 76.81
15 |Late/Delayed Payment Surcharge - PSPCL 62.932 310.31 190.98
16 [Rebate on early payment to NRLDC 62.973 1874 13.76
17 Iniscellancous Income * Bal 62 94.20 56,29
Total (a) 2,799.85 3,352.40
18 |Interest received on refund of Income tax 62.211 244,12 287.06
19 {Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/ absclete ftems, | 65.8 83.56 0.84
losses under investigation & doubtfu? dues.
20 [Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss 62.4 - 174.40
Tatal (B) 327.69 462.29
Total (A + B) 3,127.54 3,814.69
3 Grand Total Note 33 (Note 33.3 + Note 33.2 ) 3,494.82 4,169.57

* Miscellaneous Income includes Deposit Forfeited - 38.94 lac, Recovery from contractor for use of PSTCL

material 25.15 lac Guest Houses receipts - 1.22 lac, Fees received for deciding appeals - 8.24 lac, Usage of ERS

tower reni-12 fac, Lease Land - 6.77 lac, Handling/ supervision charges @ 10 %- 2.80 lag,

against the Audit Report from vendors-
Departmental Exam fees-

Recovery made

1.20 lac, Recovery from contractor/supplier/ employees- 1.63 Jac,
1.36 lac, Refund of amcunt already considered as income- (-)10.28 lac etc.
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Note 34 : Employee benefits expense

l PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Rupees in Lacs}

Ii;.. Particulars Account code For th;[ z:f;,ezrzgzd 31st | For th§1 zxe:;,ezr;g;d 31st
Salaries & Wages
1 |Salaries 75.1 except
s 100" 17,152.82 10,327.97
2 |Expenses for engagement of manpower through 75.190 2,995.02 2,868.68
outsourcing agencies
3 |Overtime 75.2 339.15 323.67
4 |Dearness Allowance 75.3 4,313.04 7,652.29
5 |Other Allowances 75.4 2,202.18 1,808.89
Total {A) 27,002.22 22,881.50
Medical expenses reimbursement 75.611,75.641-655 153.05 98.11
Leave Travel Assistance/Concession 75612, 613 & 616 139.36 162.43
Contribution to Provident and other funds
8 |Employee expenses fowards:
i{NPS, CPF, PF, LWF 75.810, 815, 820, 1,490.79 957.26
830, 825, 832, 835,
i) Miscellaneous - P.¥ inspection fees, solatium, 75.850, 851, 870, 30.05 18.83
Memento etc. 871, 872
Total (B) 1,813.24 1,236.64
9 |Staff Welfare Expenses
i|Blectricity concession to employees 75761 91.30 110.01
ii|Staff Welfare Expenses Bal. 75.7 17.85 17.94
Total (C) 109.15 127.95
10 |Terminal Benefits
i|Share of Pension, Gratuity & Medical Bal. 75.8 49,018.67 31,559.92
ii|Share of Leave Encashment 75.617 & 618 2,336.58 1,801.50
Total share @ 11.36% as per transfer scheme (D) 51,355.25 33,461.42
11 |Provision for gratuity and leave encashment for 75.881 1,216.03 994.10
employees recruited by PSTCL
‘ Tetal (E) 1,210.03 994,10
Grand Total{A+B+C+D+E) 81,489.89 58,701.62
12 |Less: Employee costs relating to construction Bal. 75.9 3,380.21 3,091.58
capitalized :
Total 75.9 3,380.21 3,091.58
Net Total 78,109.68 55,610.04
Note 34.1: Details of provision for Gratuity and leave encashment (Rupees m Lacs)
Sr. |Particulars Account code| For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
No. March, 2023 March, 2022
1 |Amount debited (as per Trial Balance) 75,881 1,325.06 1,132.09
2 {Transferred to OCI as income (Note No. 42) (115.04) (137.98
Balance at the end of the year 1,210.03 994,10
-7
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Mote 34.2 : Detail of Terminal benefits»Gratuity (Rupees in Lacs)
Br. . ) For the year ended 3%st | For the year ended 31st
No. Particulars Account code March, 2023 March, 2022

1 (Share of Pension, Gratuity, Medical @ 71.36% {as Bal 75.8, 49.018.67 31,558.19
per Trial balance) 75,617 75.618
& 83.5
fi {Prior period adjustment of above share 83.5 - 1.73
Closing balance 49.018.67 31,559.92

Note 34.3 ; Detail of Terminal benefits-Leave encashment {Rutpees in Lacs)
Sr. N ) For the year ended 3¥st | Tor the year ended 31st
No Particulars Account code March, 2023 March, 2022

I iShare of Leave encashment @ 11.36% (as per Trial | 75617,75.618 2,336.58 2,160.93
balance) & 835

il [Prior period adjustment of above share 83.5 - {259.43)

Closing balance 2,336.58 1,901.50

Note 34.4 1 Detail of Fleciricity concession to employees (Rupees in Lacs)
5r, I : ;.1 Forthe year ended 3ist | For the year ended 3ist
No. Particulavs Agcount code March, 2023 March, 2022

i |Share of Electricity concession to employees {as 75761 & 83.5 91.30 108.88
per Trial balance)

i |Prior period adjustment of above share 83.5 - 1.12

Closing balance 91.30 110.01

Note 34.5 : Employee benefits expenses - Electricity Concession to PSTCIL, Employees working on deputation from PSPCL
The employees on deputation from PSPCL, are entitied to electricity concession under the provisions of the Transfer
Scheme, 2010. As agreed with PSPCL, the total concession availed by the employees of both PSPCL and PSTCL have

been apportioned between the two companies in the r
report. This includes Rs. 013 lac difference of shars of Y 2021.22 between accounted for

atio of average number of employees during the period under
and final share intimated by

PSPCL after the finalization of accounts of PSTCL. The share of PSTCL of FY 2022-23 is Rs. 9117 lac have been
accounted for on tentative basis as intimated by PSPCL due to non freezing of their accounts.

Piote 34.6 : Employee benefits expenses - Terminal benefits

Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, the Terminal Benefit Trust in
respect of pension, gratuity and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom and Transco respectively,
in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36, over a period of 15 financial years commencing from 1st April, 2014. FSERC is not allowing
progressive funding to PSTCL on the ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC provides for payment of terminal
liabilities on the principle of "Pay as you go" basis. Therefore, the amount of Rs, 50254 68 lacs (tentative) being 11.36% of
total amount as intimated by PSPCL has been taken into account being the amount paid during the year, I also includes
Rs. 1100.57 tacs difference of share of FY 2021-22 between accounted for and final share intimated by PSPCL after the
finalization of accounts of PSTCL. No provision has been made on account of PSTCL share for progressive funding as
per Puntfab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012. The share of PSTCL based on Actuarial
valuation is yet to be finalized by PSPCL.

Note 34.7 - Incl AS-19 is not applicable in respect of employees working in PSTCL on deputation/ secondment from PSPCL,
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 35 : Finance Costs

(Rupees in Lﬁcs)

Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Interest on Loans from :
1 |Rural Blectrification Corporation 78.531 20,456.82 26,480.95
2 |NABARD 78.541 1,350.73 1,560.05
3 |IREDA 78.542 1,513.43 2,063.16
4 [Commercial Banks 78.551 3,082.51 3,983.53
5 (PFC 78.582 7,441.27 7,801.08
6 {Short Term borrowings 78.700 2,573.06 1,777 .43
7 |GPE Trust 78.852 97.24 240.00
Total (A) 36,515.05 37,915,20
Other interest & finance charges:
8 |Interest on Lease liabilities 78.859 8221 81.45
9 |Guarantee charges 78.854 - 170.00
10 iMiscellaneous interest/ finance charges Bal. 78 27.99 13.86
Total {B} 110.20 265.31
Total (A+B} 36,625.25 38,180.51
11 |Less: Interest on borrowings against CAPEX capitalized 78.9 1,916.66 1,170.39
Net Total 34,708.60 37,010.12

Note 35.1: The Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to the Banks, Financial
Institutions & other lenders and has not defaulted debt servicing during the year.

Note 36 : Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Code 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Depreciation on :
1 {Amortization/ Depreciation of Right-of-use (ROU) 77.110 33.09 33.09
Assets - Land
2 {Buildings 77120 72758 701.22
3 |Civil Works 77.140 40.62 2981
4 |Plant & Machinery 77.150 16,440.22 1 15,371.89
5 |Lines & Cables 77.160 15,513.10 14,983.69
6 {Vehicles 77170 - 173 115.26 5248
7 |Furniture & Fixtures 77.180 25.03 2479
8 {Office Equipment 77.190 22,72 2438
9  |Amortization of intangible assets 79.710 2.72 223
: Total 32,920.35 31,223.57
10 [Less: (i) Depreciation on assets used for construction 77.900 131.52 120.80
capitalized
(i) Depreciation on fixed assets created through 77.910 1,213.11 558.02
contribution work.
(iii) Depreciation on fixed assets created through 77.920 115.64 95.68
Govt. grant.
Net Total 31,460.08 30,449.07
Note 37 : Repairs & Maintenance {Amount in Rupees)’
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
1 |Plant and Machinery
- On bays maintained by PGCIL 74,141 168.32 162.60
- Others Bal. 74.1 2,606.47 2,306.84
2 |Buildings 74.2 346.51 383.48
3 [Civil Works 74.3 98.63 103.53
4 JLines and Cable net works 745 400.95 377.40
5 {Vehicles 74.6 32.16 3201
6 |Furniture and Fixtures 747 1.06 1.03
7 |Office Equipment . 74.8 4.24 3.21
Total P © %3,658.33 3,370.12
8 |Less: R&M expenses for assets used in construction U ﬁ & 85.46 191.51
capitalized f'?/ AC:)
Net Total X J V| 357287 3,178.61
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

e 38 : Administration & General Expenses {Rupees in Lacs)
|1 [Rent, Rates & Taxes 76.101 & 102 82.77 83.17
2 |Insurance 76.104 4.39 3.65
3 |Telephone & Postage 76.112 ko 76.116 31.53 34.82
4 |Legal Charges 76121 34.95 9.65
5 |Audit Fees 76.122 516 5.48
6 |Consultancy/ Technical Charges 76123 & 76.124 5.09 9,76
7 |Conveyance & Travel Charges 76.131-143 755.94 79275
8  |Fees & Subscription 76129 & 76,151 57.05 51.85
9 |Books & Periodicals 76152 0.29 0.31
10 |Printing & Stationery 76,153 31.06 20,76
11 |Advertisement/ Publicity expenses 76,155 & 76.183 1.99 B.39
12 |Blectricity / Watexy Charges 76158 & 76.160 1,488.00 1,325.50
13 |Expenses on Training 76.167 49.73 -
14 |Hospitality 76.171, 181 & 189 11.74 10.22
15 iMiscellaneous Expenses 76.190 195,97 212.74
16 {Other expenses Bal. 76.1 26.81 27.80
17 iMaterial related expenses 76.2 38111 384.03
Total 3,163.58 2,980.89
18 |Less: A&G expenses for assets used in 76.9 403.87 429.04
construction capitalized
Net Total 2,759.71 2,551.85

Note 38.1 ;: Administration & General Expenses - Details of remuneration o Statutory Auditors {excluding

G.5.T)
{Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
Bo. ‘ st March, 2023 | Sist March, 20022
As an Auditor
i |Tax Andit Fee .66 0.66
i |Statutory Audit Fees 3.50 3.50
MNote 39 ULDC Charges (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. N . For the year ended | For the year ended
Mo. Particulars Account Code 31st March, 2023 Fist March, 2022
1 |ULDC Charges - SLDC own share 70.501 568,19 360,18
2 |ULDC Charges - BBMB share 70.502 21212 121.45
3 |NRLDC fees and charges 70.504 471.98 406.40
Total 1,252.29 888.03
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 40 : Other Expenses/Debits (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Code Jist March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Bad debts written off 79.430 - 67.75
2 |Provision for value of obsolete stores 79471 296.37 4.54
3 |Provision for doubtful dues from 79.482 316.24 -
employees/suppliers
Provision for losses under investigation 79.483 272 15.93
Infructuous capital exp. written off 79.533 - 1.26
Sundry debits written off 79.571 122.93 1.99
Total 738.26 91.46
Note 41 : CSR activities (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
1 |Expenditure incurred for CSR activities 76.302 13115 ¢ -
Total 131,15 -
Note 42: Other Comprehensive Income (Rupees in Lacs)
St Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. code 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
1 |ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Remeasurement of Actuarial 75.881 (115.04) (137.98)
Total (115.04) (137.98)

sk
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

43 Disclosuye in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities anud Contingent Assets"

(a) Préovisions
{Rupnees in Lacs)
Opening Additions/ e . \ Closing
Sr. i ; Wha
NE. Particulars GH | balanceas at | Transfers during Umlif’ml during dﬁljmei;ib"Ckr balance as at
April 1, 2022 the year ©year B HRE TR | Maeh 31, 2023
i |Provision for Leave Encashment 44162 | 2,565.04 81036 048 - 3,374.91
it {Provision for Gratuity 44.161 1,633.11 514.70 14.46 - 2,133.35
il {Provision for obsolete items {O&M) 22.902 3.94 - - 3.93 0.00
iv |Provision for obsolete items {Capital) 22,505 0.95 296.37 - - 297.32
v {Provision for losses under investigation & stock|28 951, 171.98 318.96 78.24 412.70
shortage 658 -
vi |Provision for doubtful dues from consumers 239 3.92 - 1.3 253
Total 4,378,93 1,940.39 14.94 83.56 6,220.82
{b) Contingent Liabilities: :
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Mareh 33, 2023 Maxch 31, 2022
Pending court cases - land acquisition for setting up fransmission lines/ Sub stations 1.00 1.00
- Others 18.10 2221
Arbitration cases * 133.47 115.59
Service Matter cages - -
Entry tax** /Sales tax 3,816.93 2,816.93
GST matters™ {Service Tax related contingent liability) 150,00 150.00
Other Contingent Liabilities **+ 320.32 161.12
Total 4,439.82 4,266.86

BRER

{ai

An objection petition under section 34 of Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 |
by Distuict Level MSEFC, Jalandhar to set aside the award.

exempted vide notification dated October 4, 2013, This

by corporation. The matter is pending with Punjab and Haryana High Court.

to date and penalty under section 77(2) and 78(1) of Finance Act, 1995. Competent Authority has decided to contest the liability.

Bills received from PGCIL - an appeal against CERC order dated 21.11.2019 in petition no.

125/

TSR A TE /2

has been filed on 30.05.2022 against the award dated 18.01.2022 passed

" Contingent liability of Entry tax/Sales tax is disputed tax liability levied by Govt. of Punjab, Department of Excise & Taxation and subsequently
amaunt of Entry tax which relates to period prior for exemption netification has not deposited

" A show cause notice has been issued on 26.05.2020 by the office of Directorate General of GST Intelligence, Ludhiana for payment of service tax of Rs.

1.50 crore on the guarantee fee paid in March 2017 on reverse charge basis and its related dues i.e. interest under section 75 @ 15% p.a. from April 2017

TE/2048 has been filed by PSTCL before APTEL, New
Delhi. The appeal was disposed off vide APTEL order dated 15.09.2022 in favour of FSTCL setting aside the liability put on PSTCL to pay for the
transmission chargers. PGCIL filed new appeal no. 12,1948 of 2023 before supreme cowrt. Case is under consideration by Supreme Court of India.

Contingent Assets: Corporation is in possession of Bank Guarantee from supplier/contractors ete. for successful completion of the contract/ warranty
period amounting to Rs. 5954.24 lacs as on 31.03.2023 and Rs. 606636 lacs as on 31.03.2022,
Corporation has claimed Rs. 52,95 lacs as rent (+ GST as per applicable vaie) w.e.f. 20.05.2004 to 31.03.2023 from Punjab Police for occupation of the
premises of the company at Tarntaran sub station and Rs. 62.94 lacs as rent (+ GST as per applicable rate) w.e.f. 09/1997 to 03/2023 from Punjab Police
for occupation of the premises of the company at Verpal sub station for which correspondence is in process.

Capitai Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account is Rs. 538.92 Crores on March 31 2023 and Rs. 354.37 Crores on March 31,

202,
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Fair value of financial assets and financial Habilities measured at amortized cost (Rupees in Lacs)
Particalars March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Carrying Amount | Fair value | Carrying Amount_ | Fair value

Financial Assets;
Non-cuzrenk:
Amount recoverable - - 0.40 0A0
from staff *
Other receivables * 158.07 158.07 302,98 302.98
Current ; .
Sundry debtors 51,800.86 51,800.86 39,304.13 39,304.13
Cash and cash 47428 474,28 1,835.87 1,835.87
eguivalents
Bank Balance other than 82.68 82,68 84.26 84.26
cash & cash equivalents
Advances to Suppliers/ 0.03 0.03 C.03 0.03
Contractors (O&M)
Interest accrued on fixed 0.85 0.85 1.05 1.05
deposits
Amount recoverable 39.94 39.94 89,23 89.23
from empiovees
Receivables from| 135.25 135,25 48.91 - 48.91
PGCIL,PSPCL
[Income acerued and due - - 0.01 £.01
Interest on refund of]
Income  Tax, Meter
Security
Amount recoverable 7.22 722 96.12 96,12
from Suppliers
Totak Financial Assets 52,699.17 52,699,17 41,.763.00 41,763.00
Financial Liabilities:
Non-current:
Long term borrowings 3,05,812.80 3,05,728.56 3,24,752.26 3,24,446.66
lease Liabiliies - for 720.93 720.93 715,34 715.34
Right-of-use (ROU) -
Land
Current:
Borrowings 36,548.35 36,548.35 35,639.05 35,639.05
Lease Liabiliies - for 7642 76.42 76,42 76.42
Right-of-use  {ROL)
Land
Creditors for Capital 3,738.10 3,738.10 2417.52 241752
supplies/ works )
Creditors  for Q&M 72.03 72.03 184.56 184.56
supplies/ works
Deposit &  retention 2,177.20 2,177.20 2,210.27 2,210.27
money from suppliers &
contractors
Creditors for expenses 3,039.52 3,039.52 3,112.82 3,112.82
ICT- Payabies to PSPCL 21,457.50 21,457.50 266,24 266.24
Current maturity of long 71,287.55 71,287.55 76,983.31 76,983.31
term loans .
Interest accrued but not 1,012.90 1,012.90 872.98 872.98
due on borrowings - : :
REC, Comm. Banks, PFC
etc.
Interest accrued but not 27.60 27.60 27.41 2741
due on Lease Liabilites - .
Land
Miscellaneous liabilities 1,927.33 1,927.33 1,859.26 1,859.26
Staff related liabilities 1,371.47 1,371.47 1,487.23 1,487.23

Total 4,49,269.71 4,49,185.46 4,50,604.69 4,50,299.09

*As no recovery period/ schedule is defined for these recoveries, So no discounting has been done in respect of amount
recoverable from staff and other recejvables reflected under non current financial assets.

{i) The carrying amount of current financial instruments such as trade receivables, other assets, cash and cash equivaients
and other liabiliies are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

(if) The carrying amount of non-current financial labilities i.e. long term borrowings except loan from PSPCL (11KV-VCB)
which is interest free, are financed at competitive interest rate. Hence carrging value are considered fo be the same as their
fair values. : o

(iii} Please refer Note 19.2 for discounting of PSPCL (11KV - VCB) loan,

e
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Disclosuves in respect of Ind A5 107 - Financial Instryments
Financial Instrements by Categories

() The carrying value and fair value of firancial instruments by categories for the year ended 31.03.2023.

{Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars

Fotal carrying value as at
March 33, 2023

Finrancial assets/
liabilities at EVTIL
as at darch 31, 2023

Financinl assets/
Habilites at falr value
through OCI
as af March 31, 2023

Arnortized cost
as at March 31, 2023

Total faiz value
as at March 31, 2023

Financial Asseis:

Non-current:

Amount recoverabie - - - - -
from staff
Other receivables 158.07 - - 158,07 158.07
Cucrent
Sundry debtors 51,800.86 - - 51,800.86 51,800.86
Cash and cash 474.28 - - 47428 474,28
equivalents
Bank Balance other than 82.68 82,68 §2.68
cash & cash equivalents
Advances to Suppliers/ 0.03 - - 0.03 0.03
Contractors (G}
Interest accrued on fixed 0.85 .85 (.85
deposits
Amount recaverable 2094 - - 39.94 39,94
from emyployees
Receivables from, 13525 135,25 135.25
PGCIL,PSPCE,
Income accrued and due - - - -
interest on  refund of
Income  Tax, Meter
Security
Amount recoverable 7.22 - 7.22 7.22
from Suppliers
Total 52,699.17 - - 52,699.17 52,699,17
Financtal Liabilities:
Non-current:
Long term borrowings 3,05,812.80 - - 3,05,812.50 3,05,728.56
Lease Liabilies - for 720,93 - 720,93 72093
Right-of-use  (ROWU)
Land
Crarent:
Borrowings 36,548.35 36,548.35 36,548.35
Tease TLiahilities - for 76.42 76.42 7642
Right-ofuse (ROU)} -
Land
Creditors  for  Capital 3,738.10 - - 3,738.10 373810
supplies/works B
Creditors  for  O&M 7203 - - 7203 7203
supplies/works
Deposit &  retention 2177206 217720 2,177.20
maney from suppliers &
contractors
Creditors for expenses 3,039.52 3,039.52 3,039.52
ICT- Payables 1o PSPCL 21,457.50 - 24,457.50 21,457.50
Current maturity of long 71,287.55 - 71,287.55 71,287.55
terin loans
Interest accrued but not 1,01290 - 1,012.90 101290
due on borrowings -
REC, Com. Banks, PTC
atc. ;
Interest accrued but not 27.60 “ - 27.60 27,60
due on Lease Liabilities -
Land
Miscelianeous Habilities 1,927.33 - - 1,927.33 1,927.33
Staff related liabilities 137147 - - 1371.47 137147
Tota} 4,49,269.71 - - 4,49,269.71 4,49,185.46
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories for the year ended 31.03.2022

{Rutpees in Lacs)

Particulars Total carrying value Financial assets/ Financial Amortized cost Total faix vaine
as at March 31, 2022 liabilities at FVTPL |assets/iiabilities at fair| as at March 31, 2022 | as at March 31, 2022
(Restated) as at March 3%, 2022 value through OCE {Restated) {Restated)
as at March 31, 2022
Financial Assets;
Non-current;
Amount recoverable 0.40 - - 0.40 040
+ Hfrom staff

Other receivables 302,98 - “ 302.98 302,98
Current :
Sundry debtors 39,304.13 - - 39,304.13 39,304.13
Cash and cash 1,835.87 - - 1,835.87 1,835.87
equivalents
Bank Balance other than 84.26 84.26 84.26
cash & cash equivalents
Advances tc Suppliers/ 0.03 - - . 003 0.03
Confractors (O&M)
Interest accrued on fixed . 1.05 - - 1.05 1.05
deposits
Armount recoverable §9.23 - - 89.23 £9.23
from employees
Receivables from PGCIL 48,91 - - 48,91 48.91
Income accrued and due .01 - - 0.01 001
Interest on refund of
Income  Tax, Meter
Security
Amount recoverable 96,12 - - 956,12 9612
from Suppliers

Total 41,763.00 - - 41,763.00 41,763.00
Financial Liabilities:
Non-current:
Long term borrowings 3,24,752.26 - - 3,24,752.26 3,24,446.66
Lease Liabiliies - for 715.34 - - 715.34 715.34
Right-of-use (ROU) -
Land
Cwrent;
Borrowings 35,639.05 - - 35,639.05 35,639.05
Lease Liabilities - for 76.42 - - 76.42 76.42
Right-of-use (ROU)} -
Land
Creditors  for Capital 2,417.52 - - 241752 241752
supplies/ works
Craditors  for Q&M 184,56 - - 184.56 184.56
supplies/ works
Deposit &  retention 2,216.27 - - 2,210.27 2,210.27
money from suppliers & :
contractors
Creditors for expenses 3,112.82 - - 3,112,482 3,112.82
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 266,24 . - 266.24 266.24
Current maturity of long 76,983.31 - - 76,983.31 76,983.31
term loans
Interest accrued but not| 872,98 - - 87298 872.98
due on borrowings -
REC, Comm. Banks, PFC
elc,
Interest accrued but not| 27 41 - - 2741 27.41
due on Lease liabilities -
Land
Miscellaneous labilities 1,859.26 - - 1,859.26 1,859.26
Staff related liabilities 1,487.23 - - 1,487.23 1,487.23

Total 4,50,604.69 - - 4,5(,604.69 4,50,299.09

i
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Fair Value Hierarchy

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORP

ORATION LIMITED

Eevel1-Level 1 hievarchy includes financial inshuments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets.

Level 2 - Lavel 2 hierarchy fnclades financial instruments measured usin
the asset or liability, efther directly (i.e. as prices) or indir
Level 3 - Level 3 hievarchy includes financial instruments

The following table present fair vatue hierarchy of assets and Habilities measured at fair value

% inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are cbservable for
ectly {i.e. derived from prices).
measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

{Rupecs in Lacs)

Particulars [

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Financial Linbilities at falr Vatue : Loan from PSPCL LY _vCBp)”

Level 1 - -
Level 2 -
Level 3 295,40 168.95
Total 29540 108.98
Yaluation Technique and key inputs DCr DCF

gignificant unobservable inputs

Interest rate of similar ioan (e, 10.85%)

Interest rate of similar loan (i.e. 10.85%)

* Interest free loan veceived from PSPCL, Loax is shown at iks fir walue and remaining anount appenred in Deferred Income wnder non current Habilities ustng (DCE)

Valuation technigue and key inputs.

Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expese it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit rigk and liquidity risk. The Co

mpany's primary focus is to fovesee the

unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its fnancial performance.

Risk

Exposure avising from

Measuroement

Remarks

Market risk- [ntevest rate
interest

Long term borrowings at vaviable rate of

Sensitivity analysis

The Company has not taken any measure to avoid risk
arising from {nterest yate. Since corapany is able to obtain
finance at competitive interest rate

Credit risk
financial instruments.

Cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables,

Ageing analysis
Credit rating

Majority of receivable are from Government endertaking,
They are unsecured but considered good.

Liquidity risk

Borrowings and other liabilities

Rolling cash flow
forecasts

Maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent

Market Risk
Interest rate risk

The company’s main interest rate risk arise from long term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the company to cash flow interest rate risk.
Cormpany’s borrowings are denominated in INR cuwrrency during March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

The exposure of compeny's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:

(Rupees jn Lacs)

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 3%, 2022
Yariable rate borrowings 3,73,102.88 1,51,921.50
Fixed rate borrowings 13,617.82 1,87,420.9%
Total borrowings 3,86,720.70 3,39,342.49

Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower expense from barrowings

increase/ decrease in interest rates on Profit or loss.

as a result of change in interest rates. The table summarizes the impact of

{Ruepees it Lacs)

.. Impact on profit after tax
Particulars
March 31, 2023 March 3%, 2022
Interest rates- increase by 50 basis Pis. (L890.01) (2,002.60)
Intevest rates- decrease by 50 basis Pts. 1,890.01 2,002.60
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Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the
reporting date is primarily from trade receivables and unbilled revenue. Accordingly, credit risk from trade receivables has been separately evaluated from
all other financial assets in the following paragraphs. :

Trade Recelvables

The company has outstanding trade receivables amounting te s, 51803.35 lac (March 31, 2023) and Rs. 39308.34 lac (March 31, 2022). Trade receivables are
typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers.

Credif risk exposure

An analysis of age of trade receivables at each reperting date is summarized as follows:
(Ruipees in Lacs)

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2622
Gross Amount Impajrment Gross Amount Impairment
Mot due 49,316.16 - 26,824.76 -
Past due less than six months 35.70 - 30,38 -
Past due more than six months 2,451.53 - 2,452.92 -
Total 51,803.39 B 39,308.05 -

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the recovery analysis performed by the company for individual trade
receivables. The company considers that all the above financial assets that are not impaired and past due for each reporting dates under review are of good
credit quality except Rs. 2.53 lac for which provision for doubtful dues from cohsumers has already been made during the FY 2020-21,

The company does not hold any collateral or other enhancements to cover its credit risks associated with ifs financial assets.

Other financial assets
The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 474.28 lac March 31, 2023 and Rs. 1835.87 lac March 31, 2022, The cash and cash equivalents are heid
with public sector barks and high rated private sector banks and do not have any significant credit risk.

Liquidity Risk

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations.
Company manages its Liquidity needs by continuously menitering cash inflows and by maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash
requirements are compared to available cash in erder to determine any shortfalls.

Shart term liquidity requirements consists mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, other payable arising during the normal course of business as at
each reporting date. Company maintains a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet its short term liquidity requirements.

Company assess lang term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through internal accruals.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial labilitizs. The amount disclosed in the table is the
contractual undiscounted cash flows. The table includes both principal & interest cash flows.

. (Ratpees ini Lacs)
Partculars T Lessthanmonths | Gmonthstolyear | 1-5 yeqrs [ Morethan s years | Total

As at March 31, 2023
Short Term Borrowing 26,548.35 10,000.00 - - 36,548.35
Long Term Borrowing 3806216 33,225.39 1,94,460.06 1,11,352.74 3,77,100.35
Security Depasit 36881 1,778.39 - - 2,177.20
Qther financial liability - 32,646.46 - - 32,646,46
Total 65,08%.31] ¥7.650.24 1.94,460.06 1,11,352.74 4,48,472,35

As at March 31, 2022
Short Term Borrowing 10,600.00 325,639.05 - - 35,639.05
Long Term: Borrowing 39,605.86! 37,377.45 2,10,027.56 1,14,724.70 4,1,735.58,
Security Deposit | 631.26: 1,579,601 - - 2,210.27
Other financial liability - 10,228.03 - - 10,228.03
Total 50,237,313 74,823.54 2.10,027.56 _1,14,724.70 449,812.93

*The aboue figires are shown at their original carrying amount exchiding Ind AS Adjustment
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Capital Management
Risk Management;
The Company’s objectives when managing capital

L. Safeguard their ability to continue as & going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders,

and
2. Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce

STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

are to:

the cost of capital.

Consistent with others in the Industy, the Company monitors capital on the basis of fellowing ratio:

Net Debt (Total Bovrowings) divided by
Total 'Equity' as shown in the Balance Sheci

The debst -equity ratio of the Company is as follows :

(Rizpees in Lacs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Long term debt 3,77,016.10 4,01,42097
Equity (inctuding Capital Resarve) 3,15,153.52 3,05,003.83
Debt-Equily Ratio 129 132

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS)-23 "Borrowing Costs"

The amount capitalized with Property, Plant & Equipment's as barrowing cost is Rs. 1916.66 lac & Rs. 1170.39 lac for the year ended March 31, 2023 & March 31, 2022

respectively on the basis of Weighted Average methex as capitalization rate 8.69% and 9.13 % raspectively, as

accounting policies,

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accouniing Stavdard {Ind AS)-36 “Imapairment of assets"

The company has assessed there is no impairment of Fixad Assets being classified under major heads such as Land, Building, Plant and Machinery, Lines & Cables. In case of

per palicy of borrowing cost as mentioned in significant

Assels not in use - Damaged/ Unrepairable impairment loss of Rs. ML facs and Rs. () 174,40 lacs has recognised in March 2023 and March 2022 respectively,

Drisclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standatd (Ind 48) 116 "Leasos”

As lesser
Maturity analysis of lease Habilities

{Rupees in Lacs)

Mahwity annlysis - contractual wediscounted cash

For the year ended 31st

For the year ended 315t

| faws March, 2023 March, 2022

Less than one year 76.42 76.42

One to five years 328.62. 320.98

|Miore than five years 1,693.66 177772
Total 2,098.70 217512

Total discounted fease lizbilities {discount rate 10.75%}

at 3ist barch 2022

(Rupezs in Lacs)

Lease liabilities included in the slatement of financial

For the year ended 315¢{ | For the year ended 31st
position af 31st Marcl 2022 March, 2023 darch, 2022
Current 7642 7542
Non-Current 720.93 71534
Total 797.35 TOLIE

Bisclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-108: "Oparating Segments®

Based on the "management approach” as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chiaf Operating Decision Maker (CODM} evaluates the performance and sllocates
resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments,

Entity-Wide Disclosures-
L. Information abowt major cuskermers

(Rupees in Locs)

Cusiomer Name

Sepment i

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

'Punjab State Power Corporat{én Lirnited

1,59,009.00

1,46,882.00

There is only one costomer which contribute more than 10% of entity reverue.

2. Geographical fnformation

Revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its nen current agsets® by location of assets are as

follows:
{Rupess in Lacs)
Revenue from external customers Non current Asses™
TFarticul
artculars darch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
India {Punjab) 1,589,447 54 1-,47,257.54 7,61,662.98 74863217
Total 1,59,442,54 1,47,257,54 7,01,662,98 7,48,632.17

Non-current assets for this purpose consists of Proparty, Plant & Equipment, Intangible assets, Assets held for sale and Capital work in progress,

3. Revenue from roajor products

Revenue from external customers for each product and service are as follow:-

{Rupess in Lacs)

Particulars March 31, 2023 Merch 31, 2022
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 1,58,009.00 1,46,882.00
Total 1,59,009.00 1,46,882.00

. i ;1752%\!\1\}
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5¢ Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits"
General description of varions defined employee's benefits schemes are as under;
Employees recruited by PSTCL covered under the NP3 scheme.

Gratuity and Leave Encashment

[ary

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Suramary of membership data
Particulass Gratuity Leave encashmeni

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Numbers of employees 1536 1019 1536 1019
Tetal Monthly Salary (in lacs) 779.25 551.68 778,25 551.68
Total Monthiy Salary for leave availment (in lacs) - - 779.25 551,68
Average Past Service (Years) 5.23 6,68 5.25 6.68
Average Age (Years) 32.82 34.22 32.82 34.22
Average remaining working tife {Years) 25.32 24.00 25.32 24.00
Leave balance considered on vajuation date - - 1,83,954 1,55,245
Weighted average duration of PBO 19.54 18.96 19.54 18.96
Average accumnulated leave per employees {days) - - 120 152,00

2 Actnarial Assumptions
a} Economic Assumptions
' Particalars Gratuity Leave encashment

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Discounting Rate 7.39% 7.18% 7.39% 7.18%
Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
b) Demographic Assumptions

Particulars Gratuity Leave
Mareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Retirement Age (Years)

Class TV - 60 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs.

Class IV - 80 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs.

Class IV ~ 60 Yrs.
Others - 58 Yrs.

Class IV - 60 Yrs,
Others - 58 Yrs.

Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability 100(;&;2;3.1&4 100(02/"’0;;_[_2;”“{ m[géofé_ll‘zg“m 10[: ; {]?é-tli?M
Aftrition at Ages Withdrawal Rate (%)| Withdrawal Rate (%)| Withdrawal Rate (%)| Withdrawal Rate (%)
Less than 50 Years 1.00% 1.00% 1.50% 1.00%
Above 50 Years 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Leave - - 183,954 1,55,245
Leave availment Rate - - 2.50% 2.50%
Leave Japse rate while in service - - Nil Nil
Leave lapse rate on exit - Nii| Nil
Leave encashment rate while in service - - Nii Nil
3 Actuarial Method: Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method
4 Scale of Benefits
Particulars Gratuity Leave
Salary for calculation of gratuity Last drawn qualifying salary Last drawn qualifying salary
Vesting period 5 years of service NIL
Benefits on normal retirement As per Gratuity rules applicable to State  [Maximum upto 300 days or Actual
: . Government Employees (CSR Rules) accumulation: whichever is less
Benefit on early retirement/ withdrawal/ resignation ‘ Same as normal retirement be.nefit based Same as normal retirement benefit
on service upto the date of exit.
Same as normal retirement benefit based
Benefits on death in service on service upto the date of death & no Same as normal retirement benefit
vesting conditions apply.
Limit 20.00 lacs -
Benefits
1. Yearly accrual - 22.81 days
2. Maximum accurnulation - 450 days
3. Total Leave Days - 1,83,954
4. Availment in service {compensated absence) - Yes
5. Leave encashment in service - No
6. Leave encashment on exit - Yes -
7. Month to be treated as - 30 days
8. Lapse - Yes (More than 450 Days)
5 Plan Liability (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars - Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 2133.35 1,633.11 3,374.91 2,565.04




3

~3

[==]

R=1

=

11

Seryice Cost

PUNJAB 8TATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rupees in Lacs)

Partic Gratujty Leave
articuiars :
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2002 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current Service cost 282.41 223.30 452,00 351.70
Past Service cost including curtafiment Gains /Losses - - - -
Gains or Losses on Non routine seftlements - - - -
Total Service Cost 282.41 223,30 452.00 351.70
Net Interest Cost ) {Rupees in Lacs)
s ‘Gratuity Leave
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 81, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 117.26 80.53 184.17 126.91
Tnterest income on Plan Assets - - - -
Net Interest cost (Income) 117.26 80,53 184,17 126,91
Change in Benefit Gbligation (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the 1,633.11 1,191.20 2,565.04 1,877.37
peripd
Acquisition adjustment - - -
Interestcost 117.26 80.53 184.17 126.91
Service cost 28241 273,30 452.00 351.70
Past service cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - - -
|\ Benefits Paid (14.46) - (0.48) (2.60}
Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 115,04 137.98 17419 211,66
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 2,133.35 1,635.1% 3,374.91 2,565.04
Bifurcation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on obligation {Rupees in Lacs)
Particalars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2023 Magrch 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 3%, 2822
Actuarial {Gain}/ Loss on arising from change in - - -
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on arising from change in (70.81) {117.76) (123.06) {(198.73}
Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience 185.85 255,74 297.25 410.39
Adjustment
Total Actuavial (Cain)/koss on obligation 115.04 137.98 174.19 211.66
Actuarial Gain/T.oss on Plan Asset (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Cratuity Leave
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Expected Interest Income - - -
Actual Income on Plan Asset - -
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) for the year on Asset - - - -
Balance Sheet and related analysis {Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
Mazch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Iviarch 3%, 2923 March 31, 2022
Present value of the obligation at end 2,133.35 1,633,111 337491 2,565.04
Fair value of Plan Assets - - - -
Unfunded (Liability)/ Provision in Balance Sheet {(2,133.35) (1,633.11) (3,374.91) {2,565.04)
* The amounts recognized in the income statement (Rupees in Lacs}
Particwlars Gratuity Leave
Maxch 3%, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 33, 2022
Tolal service cost 282.41 223,30 452,00 351,70
Net interest cost . 117.26 80.53 18437 126.91
Net actuarial {gain}/loss recognized in the pericd - - 174,19 211.66
Hxpenses recognized in the income statement 399.67 303.83 $10.36 690.27
ther Comprehensive Income {OCH) (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/ (10s5) - - - -
opening
Actuarial gain/{loss) for the year on PBO {115,04) (137.98} - -
Actuarial gain/{loss) for the year on Asget - - -
Unrecognized actuarial gain/ (loss) at the end of {115.04) {137.98) - -
the year

Lo
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Change in Plan Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period B B - )
Actual return on plan assets - - - -
Employer contribution - . - .
Benefits paid - - _ B
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - -
Majer categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets) {Rupees in Lacs)
I’.ﬁticulars Gratuity Leave '
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Government of India Securities - - - -
State Government Securities - - - -
High Quality Corporate Bonds - - . -
Equity Shares of Listed Companjes - - - -
Property - - - -
Funds managed by Insurer - - . .
Bark Balance - - R -
Total - - - .
Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation (Rupees in Lacs}
Particulars Gratuity Leavg
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net defined benefit liability at the beginning of the 1,633.11 1,191.29 2,565.04 1.877.37
period .
Acquisition adjustment - - - -
Total Service cost 28241 223.30 452,00 351.70
Net Interest cost (income) 117.26 80.53 18417 126,91
Re - measurements 115.04 137.98 17419 211.66
Contribution paid to the Fund - - - -
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise (14.46) - {0.48) (2.60)
Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period 2133.35 1,633.11 3,374.91 2,565.04
Bifurcation of 'BO at the end of the year in cuxrent and non-current (Rupees in Lacs}
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current liability {Amount due within one year) 57.83 37.66 §9.02 63.04
Non current liability {Amount due over one year) 2,075.52 1,595.44 3,285.89 2,502.00
Total PBO af the end of the year 2,133.35 1,633.11 3,374.91 2,565.04
Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Service cost 330.53 248.41 517.19 378.26
Net interest cost 157.65 117.26 249.41 18417
Expected expenses for the next annual reporting 488,18 365.66 766.60 562.43
period
Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefits obligation (Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) Impact of the Change in discount rate i
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 2,133.35 1,633.11 3,374.91 2,565.04
iy  TImpact due to increase of 1% (319.94) (254.65) (650.35) {49517}
(i) Impact due to decrease of 1% 354,21 282.64 497.52 40813
b) Impact of the Change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 2,133.35 1,633.11 3,374.91 2,565.04
() Impact due to increase of 1% 303.41 263.42 502.86 412.36
(i) Impact due to decrease of 1% (300.16) (252.42) (659.55) (501.58)
: 1
il
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55 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Parties Disclosures”

&. List of CMD/Directors/key managerial personnel

Name

Designation

Period

Sh. AL Venu Prasad, [AS

CMD, PSTCL

01.04.2022

31.03.2023

Sh. KA P Sinha, TAS

Directer (Principal Secretary, Covt.
of Purjab, Dept of Finance)

01.04.2022

05.07.2022

5h. Ajoy Sharma, IAS

Director (Secretary, Govt. of Punjab, 11.07.2022 18.07.2022
Dept. of Finance)

Sh. Ajoy Kumar Sinha, 1AS Birector (Principal Secretary, Govt, 18.07.2022 31.03.2023

. of Punjab, Dept. of Finance)

Sh. Dilip Kumar, TAS Director (Principal Secretary, Govt. 01.04.2022 16.04.2022
of Punjab, Dept. of Power)

Sh. Tejveer Singh, 1AS Director (Principal Secretary, Govt. 16.04.2022 31.03.2623
of Punjab, Dept. of Power)

Smit. Raj: Pramod Shrivastava, IAS [ Woman Director 01.04.2022 03.11,2022

bs. isha, IAS Woman Director 03.11.2022 31.03.2023

Sh, Vinod Kumar Bansal

Director/F&C 01.04.2022 31.03.2023
Er. Yogesh Tandon Director/Technical 01.04.2022 03.01.2023
Br. Vardeep Singh Mander Director/Technical 01.02.2023 31.03.2023
Sh, Karanvir Singh Dhillon Director/ Administration 01.04.2022 04.05.2022
Sh. Angad Kumar Aggarwal Independent Director 01.04.2022 10.09.2022
Er. Anil Kaplush Independent Divector 01.04.2022 31.03.2023
Sh. Suresh Kumar Arora Independent Director 06.10.2022 31.03.2023
Sh. Parveen Kumar Singla Chief Financial Officer 01.04.2022 12.08,2022
Sh. Sudhir Kumar Chief Financial Officer 25.08.2022 31.03.2023
Sh. Sahif Pandey Company Secretary 01.04.2022 37.03.2023
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Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS)"

i) Basic EPS

- Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
entity by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

{Rupees it Lacs)

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the 10,204.73 21,647.93
compary
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share (A) 10,204.73 21,647.93
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share (B)
Basic EPS (A/B} (3) 1.68 3.57

ii) Diluted EPS

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the entity (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity
shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be

issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

(Rupees in Lacs)

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2023 3ist March, 2022
Profit (loss) for the year, atiributable to the owners of the 10,204.73 21,647.93
company
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share 10,204.73 21,647.93
Profit attributable to equity holdess of the owner adjusted for 10,204.728 21,647.930
the effect of dilution (A)
Weighted average number of Equity shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
“leffect of dilution ' (B)
Diluted EFS (A/B)(3T) 1.68 3.57

Assets hypothecated as security & Assets charged by way of Equitable mortgage

The carrying amount of assets hypothecated as security and assets charged by way of Equitable mortgage

for current & non current borrowings are:

{Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Current
Financial Assets
First Charge (Hypothecation) 53,364.94 40,615.17
Non-Financial Assets
Hypothecation - -
Total Current assets 53,364.94 40,615.17
Non Current (Non-Financial Assets) :
Hypothecation /-_;_._\ 7 3,08,944.54 2,81,180.89
Charged by way of Equitable mortgage /é % ;\ 84,921.00 58,447.50
Total Non Current assets 7 128 ¥\ 3,93,865.54 3,39,628.39
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

58 Analytical Ratios
F
For the year o the year
o . ended Changs . . s =
51, No. Raiigs:- Numerator Denominator ended March § Reasai for variance (if above 25%)
31, 2023 March 31, % age)
’ 222 o]
a Curcent Rativ | Current Assets Current Liabilities 78 0.95 ~20.92% NA
Total Cuurrent Assets 25 showum i Total Cuirrent Lz::blumes a5 sﬂuiwn in
Balance shiee! and it excludes Crerrent
Balance shest - )
milrity of long term borrowings
Total of Mok 1040 14 Total of Note 24 to 30 extuding 25
Cebi-Gauit
b ;::; T ol et Shareholdar's Equity 126 132 -9.08% M.,
Total borrowings + Current Total Equily share copital & ofher -
manrity of long teom borrotuings equetty as shown in Balanee sheet
i Notg 19+25 TotalMofe 17478
PSERC through its tariff ovdee for FY 2022
¢ Debt Service ) Eam—mgs avatlable for debt Debt service 0.58 0.79 .26.05% 23 im‘s allowed Revex.me (.,u[{ of ¥Y .ZU?D-AI,
Coverage Ratio [service carrying cosks of earlier years & review of
farniff of VY 2021-27,
Earning for Debt Service = Net
Profit before taxes + Nom-cash
operating expensss ke depraciation | Debt service = Inlorest & Lewse
and other srartizations + Interest + | Payments + Principnl Repyments
othter adjtestments fike loss ont sale of
Fixed nssets otc
et cash from fmancing actividies in
Brofit foss for the period+ Note CFS minus Proceeds from Lang terms,
35+ Moty 36+ Mote Mo 40 Short tern, lease Habilities s shown in
CEs
PSERC through its tariff order for FY 2022
Tte : 3 ha » Gap of FY 2020-21
d L“}'m on R Net Profil After Taxes Averige Shareholder's Equity 3.29% 7.36% -55.26% z h.x.s allowed Revm.)u(’ Gap of FY -0 .
Equily Ralio carrying nesés of earlier years & review of
tariff of FY 2021-22.
. o Average of upening & closing
i:ff ;{ﬂ&f?g{ﬁgf perio {C-D} as Sharsholder's eguity as shoun in
i Balance sheet (Wote 17+18}
5 "
[ awentory . COLCSB or Sales Average Invesntory N.A MN.A NA. N.A,
turnover ralio
Trade
f  [Receivables Met credit sales Average accounts receivables 3.50 4.33 “19,09% N.A
[turnover eatic
Revenne from Operations ns ::,:"ELD?; sn"i e:(:{ qufi;k;; !(S’:N];gde
shown in P&, A/ ( Nete 32) 1) ¢ )
Tad
4 Trade pnyablles Netcredit Purchases Average brade Payables N.A N.A, N.A N.A.
H{urnover ratio
PSERC through its tasiff order fox FY 2022-
Net capital . , " o |23 has allowed Revenue Gap of FY 2020-21,
h fwrnover ratio Net sales Average Workicg Capiial (16.66) #7.91 “HL66% carrying costs of earlier years & review of
triff of ¥y 2021-22,
Average of vpening & closing Working
Copital.
S Working Capital = Cterrent Assels
ﬁf;g;ﬁ{/rm{ﬂ&;{;r;j!;ﬂns as shoun Motz 10 to 18)- Crerrent Linbilities
- " exchuding Current Maturity of Long
derni brranangs (Note 24 10 30- Moz
25
PSERC through its tariff ardur fox Fy 2022
f . . . . 23 has allowed Revenue Gap of FY 2020-71,
i fi Sates B.40% .70, 564469 : N
I {Met profitratio |Net Profit Net Sates 6.40% 1470% 56.46% corrying ensts of carher years & review of
taviff of ¥Y 2021-22,
Profit/{Loss) jor the period (C-D as Revenuie from Opzrations as showrt in
shownt in Pél Ak P&L AL Notz 32)
Return on Buyning before interestand
i Capital g etoremterestand el Employed 6.05% 7.85% -23.16% M.A
’ employed
Prafil/(Loss) for the period (C- Capital Employed = Tangible Net
D)+Finanee costs (Notz 35) as Worth + Tolal Debt + Deferred Tox
shown i PéL Afc Liabiliry
Totnl assets (A+B) s shown in BS-
Crrrent tiability excluding curvent
nihirity of long term borrowings
(Note 24 1o 30-Noks No. 25)
PSERC through ils tariff order for FY 2022-
Return on Net Profit After Inferest And " " . " 23 has allowed Revenue Gap of FY 2020-21,
k Investment Taxes Average Net Worth 5.25% 20.06% 58854 carrying cosls of earlier years & review of
tariff of I'Y 2021-22.
h .
A
Average of opening & closing of Equity e R
ProfitfiLoss) for the period (C-D) as  {share copitel & Closing bafance of /”6‘ \ A o
shotm in P&l Afe Profit & Loss Account as shotw in . e e
Bolantee sheet (Moie 17+18) ) * Yy
bance s A
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

59 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses
The amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended
March, 2023 31st March, 2022
a} Amount required to be spent during the year @ 2% of Average of Profit/(Loss), as 131.15 -
per section 198 of the Act, of Last 3 years.
b) Amount of expenditure incurred * 131.15 -
¢} Shortfall at the end of the year - -
d} Total of previous years shortfall - . -
e) Reason for shortfail Not applicable Mot applicable
) Nature of CSR activities - Promoting education Not applicable
Detail of Average of Profit/ (Loss), as per Section 198 of the Act, of Last 3 Years:-
2021.22, 21,361.95
2020-21 (restated) 1,546.83
201920 (3,230.26)
2018-19 (restated) (845.45)
Average of Profit/ (Loss) for FY 2022-23 6,557.51
Average of Profit/ {Loss) for FY 2021-22 (844,96
* PSTCL decided for promoting education to incur Rs. 1.31 crore by providing infrastructure (interactive flat panels) in 91 goverrnunent
school of 9 districts and Rs. 0.15 lac for providing dresses to needy school girls, The amount was paid to the concerned offices before 31st
March 2023. Qut of which utilization certificate of Rs. 0.15 lac has already been received and regarding Rs. 1.31 crore the work was in
progress as on 31-03-2023, hence utilization certificates is still to receive.
60 Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Based on the information available with the company, outstanding balances of parties covered under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as under:-

i Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:-

{Rupees in Lacs)
5. Enterprise No. of firms — 2022-23 N.D' of o 202122
No. Principal Interest fixms Principal Interest

i iMicro - - - 7 3.22 -

i {Small 19 146.98 - 26 309.03 -

i {Medium 43 664.25 . - 10 711.16 -
Total [ 811.23 - 43 1,023.41 -

il The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section: 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year:-

Sr. Enterprise No. of items 02223 No. of 2021-22
No, Principal Interest items Principal Interest

i [Micro, Medium - - - - - -

it |Small - - - -

iii The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which has been palcl but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006:-

Sr. . . 2022-23 No. of 2021-22
No. Enterprise No. of items it
Interest due Interest payable 1tems Interest due Interest payable

i {Micro, Small, Medium - - - - - -

iV The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year:-

Sr. Enterprise No. of items 2022-23 No. of 202122 :
No. Interest Accrued Interest unpaid items | Interest Accrued Interest unpaid

i |Micro, Small, Mediam . : - - - - -

v The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act,
2006:-

Sr., . . 2022-23 No. of 2021-22
No. Enterprise No. of items items
Interest due Interest payable Interest due Interest payable
i (Micro, Small, Medium - - - - ' g _‘ -
61 Detail of Immoveable Properties whose title deeds are not in the name of PSTCL as on 31.03.2023 > \}Sf in Lacs)
Whether title deed holder is £
: or not
o Gross ) a promote.r, director ox eld in the
Sr. | Description of Item of . Title deeds held in the relative of a the PSTCL (
No. Property canrying name of promoter*/director or oo e
value ate disputed
employee of case also)
promoter/director

The title deeds of immoveable properties procured before 16.04.2010 are not mutated in the name of PSTCL , but the ownership of such assets
accrued to PSTCL by operation of law through Transfer scheme notified by Punjab Govt. on 24.12.2012, The corporation is in the process of
obtaining the said title deeds available with PSPCL (as the Estate of erstwhile PSEB which is now functioning under PSPCL after unbundling
and is the custodian of such title desds). The company has details/allotment letters/ deeds in respect of land procured after 16.04.2010.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORFPORATION LIMITED

There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile PSEB period
and are very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time
for effecting the required corrections, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

PSTCL has measured its borrowings initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized
cost except in case of transaction cost incurred on account of Guarantee fees. The loans taken o
Guarantee fees are drawn in multiple tranches and with variable rate of interest.

aiiel LA S oA

PSTCL has not measured the non-current borrowings at amortized cost using effective interest rate

(EIR) method of Guarantee fees being immaterial in consideration to the size and turnover of the
Company.

During the year a suin of Rs.6.62 lacs appearing as negative balances in CWIP due to materiat
returned to store adjusted vide various SRWs has been reduced from the respective assets. Due to
this, depreciation of Rs. 0.09 lacs has been reduced during the year keeping in view the
immeateriality for showing in the previous years.

PSTCL is recognizing the revenwe on the basis of taviff orders issued by the Hon'ble Commission
{PSERC). Some of the decisions of PSERC have been challenged in the APTEL/ Supreme Court.

PSTCL wilt account for the amount on the basis of outcome of the pending cases in
APTEL/Supreme Court.

Some of the assets as allocated to the Company, vide Notification dated 24.12.2012 by the Govt. of
Punjab, are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Ltd. (PSPCL). Similarly, the
Company is also using some of the assets of PSPCL. The accountting of rentals payable/receivable
to/from PSPCL has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement
between the two Companies for use of such assets.

As per Ind AS-12, the deferred tax assets {the deferred tax benefits) should be recognized only
when there is a certainty for the income generation in future which can be utitized for setting off
the said deferred tax assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable that
the same can be set off with the future income within the allowable period specified in the Income
Tax Act 1961. In view of the said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the deferred
tax asset in the current financial year 2022-23.

The balances of trade receivables, advances to suppliers/contractors, loans & advances and other
parties shown in the accounts are subject to confirmatior.

MAT Credit is not recognized in the bouks of accounts as the company has exercised the option of
Section T15BAA of Income Tax Act, 1961 for FY 2020-21 (AY-2021-22) onwards.

The books of account of Civit Circle, Patiala include completed assets of Plant & Machinery which
has not been transferred to the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of completed assets
which relates to erstwhile PSEB period, to the concerned P&M divisions, depreciation of Rs.63.87
lacs has been charged during FY 2022-23 on all such completed assets in respect of Civil Circle
Patiala has been charged to P&L account. i i, T
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71 The previous year's figures have been reclassified/regrouped/ merged/restated for the

purpose of comparison with the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of
Profit & Loss and Notes to accounts, wherever necessary.

As per our report of evern,,date attached 11*’01' and on behalf of the Board

ForK. 5. Dua & Co. ,
(Vinod m%mal) (A./‘ge@

Chartered Accountants,

FRN 017478N
Director/F&C Chairman-cum-Managing
(CA Swarn Singh T2killon) o Director
Partner : .
M.No. 527610 udh o ?w—d “
Place: Patiala | (SudifF Kumar) “ ASahil Panday)
- Date: 9 éﬂo b-2od ) Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENTRAL (AUDIT), PUNJAB

WA A Gosinod (0

Lir No: AMG-TV Wing/2023-2024/DIS-1053802
Date: 24 Aug 2023
To,

waid didd, Y9E i
farelr fasmr

vy fofea afaey 2,
Yy 9, dEE |

Subject: 31 AT 2023 & FATCH aY & faw Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited & AWl I FAY
FRE 2013 €7 awy 143(6) (b) ¥ 3iadia &N & Hda® vd Aga@adnTs & feoafort |

Sir/Madam,
39 U3 $ Y US| 31 }i€2023 @1 A ’chiﬁ%él)quab State Transmission Corporation Limited ®
Al Y BUAT SRR 2013 F YR 143(6)(0) F 3 HRA B 8D T AW B G R RIRIERt L

CRGIE
% i B B e e, T Rt AT G W @ Rt @ SR 2013 3 URI

395(1)(b) B A QUFEY & Uod WX V6] WY 94T 5% ST B 38 [aUaHl & THg F P T T @

HAT T | SEE Sredl o feerioe @ ufaiitat S i Rurre & aHe IR 1T 8, 39 P1ied $1 0 3

SillY

%ﬂﬂl“fl%ﬂﬁaﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁ\ﬁmﬂﬁiﬁl

Yours faithlully,

Randeep Kaur Aujla
SIDAG (AMG-TV)







COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENEFRAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(h) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS QOF PUNIAT STATE  TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
023

The preparation of financial statements of the Punjab State Transmission
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023 in accordance with the fnancial
reporting framework preseribed under the Companies Act. 2013 (Act) is the responsibility
of the manugement of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Compirotier
and Auditor General of India under Scction 139(3) of the Act are responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing preseribed under section
143¢(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide thelr Audit Report dated
26 June 2023,

[oon bhehalf of the Compuroller amd Auditor General of India. have conducted a
supplementany audit of the fnancial siatements of  Fungab Siaie Transmission
Corporation Limited for the vear ended 31T Mareh 2023 under section 143(0Ma} of the
Act, This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access Lo the
working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is Gmited primarily o inquivies of the
Statttory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some ol the

gecouniing records.

Based on my supplementary audit, 1 would like to highlight the following signiticant
madiers under section 143(61b} of the Act which have come 1o my attention and which in
iy view are necessary lor enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and
the refated andit reports

A COMMENTS ON PROFITABLATY

ALl Non Current Assets - Finaneial Assets — Qthers (Note 8) -3 158 crore

The abeve includes an amount of T 86.46 lakh recoverable from power utility of Rajasthan
for the pesiod 1991-2004 which has been booked as O&NM charges of 66 KV Muktsar -
Ganganagar line. Since, 66 KV transmission Baes are not under the jurisdiction of the
Company, the same has resulted in overstaiement of “Non Current Assels and profit by
Z 80.40 jakh.

B, COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL POSITION

B MNon Cuarrent Assets — Capifal Work in Progress (Note 0&7) —X 556.31 crore
The above includes expenditure of T34.62 crore incurred on eight capital works which
have been completed during the vear but have not been capitalised resulting i
oversiatement of “Capital Work in Progress’ and understatement of “Property. Plant and
Lguipment” by T 34.62 crore,

-RAAE -



B2 Fauity wud Liabilifies - Fauity Share Capltal (Note 173« € H05.H5 cror

“

, )
i chiw Relormes o

St oo the taplesienion of Paniah Poser S

. . | Cepra e L PR CEI . T i Ve :
CONSHTOT S ceninthution, priis wad subsidies of TOAREY arore we

by capiad of e Ssie Govermmen! sy of the Com

ererstittement of “Egnite Shae Capital” and yoderanionien of TOrbier Pouin

-
Ao

O VWeaplovee Benefit Kapenae {MNote 2y

Fhe Company has not disclosed that # Bas not provided for iy share 11134 pureenty of
fiability Tor forminal benefits such s pension, aratuity, leave cneasliment, Xt

madical clen, o required under Pungah Power Sector Rofomns Teanstor CFirst amendmen

Bl SiviEpeet of emplovess on secondments depatation frony PSP pape

[TV T e RN B . FE T, b " o
Aoty valuniion, the A AR A P N SRR TR

had ot determined ¢ August 2022

; [ editie I o g e i Cop il
cenelit Habifine for ol emplovees, fi the period op o 30 Aoy
P i f

OO0 T

LT

0.2 Bues to Micrs, Bmall and Atedimm fLnterprives (Mo 5]

Acreforence B vt 1o disclosires minde al Note 61 iy wornplianee et mection

Mhero, Small and Medium Enicrprizes Dovelopment Av Y06 150 whero i the ann
pabd pable o MSME fiems Toe payments bevend e appointed diy have been shove s

NIFL During st check, payvimenis amourting o T 402 crose 10 29 MSME frme e

ol Beiving ontstanding, for pericds ppio 36

'

thoreby mndking the Company Hoble io penad interest o

Lot ens e PRI Sn i
debirent o that exten

Forand on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor Gonerad of indin

. A oy e - 4 T 3 41
Pater D 0B e, Pro Accoumian General Aandity, Punjab

Plove: Chandigarh Chandigarh




Reply on Final Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s 143(6)(b) of
the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of PSTCL for the year ended 31+t March 2023

Sr.No Observations raised by C&AG Reply by Management
A. | COMMENTS ON PROFITABILITY
Al Non Current Assets - Financial Assets - Other {(Note 8) - X 1.58 crore
The above includes an amount of ¥ 86.46 lakh | The amount of Rs.86.46 lakhs pertain to the
recoverable from power utility of Rajasthan for | period prior to 16-04-2010 (1991-2004) for
the period 1991-2004, which has been booked as | O&M charges of 66 KV Mukatsar ~ Sri
0&M charges of 66 KV Muktsar - Ganganagar line. | Ganganagar line constructed by Rajasthan
Since, 66 KV transmission lines are not under the | Electricity Board. :
jurisdiction of Con}pany, tite same ‘nas’ resuited i.n R.S.E.B. now RV.P.N. has principally accepted the
overstatement of ‘Non-Current Assets’ and profit claims of O&M charges but has linked it to
by X 86.46 lakh. recovery of dues from PSPCL. As soon as the
matter is resolved with PSPCL the amount will be
recovered.
Thus, there is no overstatement of ‘Non-Current
: Assets’ and profit by ¥ 86.46 lakh.
B. COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL POSITION
B.1 Non Current Assets - Capital Work in Progress [Note 6&7) - X 556.51 crore
The above includes expenditure of ¥ 34.62 crore | In this regard it is submitted that out of the 8 no.
incurred on eight capital works which have been | works 5 no. works were completed but some of
completed during the year but have not been | the works were pending on- those works and
capitalized resulting in overstatement of ‘Capital | could not have been utilized as an asset till 31-
Work in Progress’ and understatement of { 03-2023 and regarding 3 no. works major
‘Property, Plant and Equipments’ by ¥ 34.62 crore. | expenditure has already been capitalized.
‘ However, employee cost/interest capitalization
made in march 2023 has now been capitalized in
FY 2023-24.
Thus, there is no overstatement of ‘Capital Work
in Progress’ and understatement of ‘Property,
Plant and Equipments’ by ¥ 34.62 crore.
B.2 Equity and Liabilities - Equity Share Capital {Note 17) - ¥ 605.88 crore

Pursuant to the implementation of Punjab Power
Sector  Reforms  Transfer Scheme 2010,
consumer’s contribution, grants and subsidies of ¥
338.97 crore were wrongly convetted into capital
of the State Government in equity of the Company.
This has resulted in overstatement of ‘Equity
Share Capital’ and understatement of ‘Other
Equity -~ Generai Reserve' by ¥ 338.97 crore.

inthis regard, it is submitted that pursuant to the
Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme
2010 as amended by Punjabh Power Sector
Reforms Transfer (First amendment) Scheme
2012, the Government of Punjab tock over all the
assets, liabilities, interest etc. of the PSEB and the
same were vested in the State Govt. at the book
value. The entire shareholding of State Govt. in
PSEB including consumer contribution, grants
and subsidies etc, stood cancelied and thereafter
PSEB ceased to operate w.e.l 16.04.2010. The
transmission undertakings as classified under
the Transfer Scheme 2010 were vested in PSTCL
at a value with the stipulation that as a
consideration for such transfer and vesting, the
shares shall stand issued as may be notified by
the State Govt. PSTCL was vested with the
transmission undertaking at a total value of
Rs.4114.28 crores as on 16042010 as
mentioned in the State Government Notification
No. 1/4/04-EB(PR)/632 dated 24th December
2012 and in consideration of such vesting State
Government was entitled to fully paid up equity
shares of Rs.605.83 crores in share capital of
PSTCL as per the said notification dated
24.12.2012. As such, there is no overstatement of
Equity Share capital and understatement of
Other Equity - General Reserve by Rs. 338.97

el




crores.

These {acts bave also been ceported on the

.. COMMENTS ON DISCLOSURE
€1 Employee Benefit Expense {Note 34) o
‘The Company has not disclosed that it has not | Complete disclosure about this para has already
provided for its share (11.36 per cent) of liability | been given in the note no. 34.6 & 34.7 "Employee
for terminal benefits such as pension, gratuity, | benefits expense - Terminal benefits” of notes to
leave cncashment, ex-gratia, medical etc. as | accounts of annual accounts of FY 2022-23.
required under Purnjab Power Sector Reforms | ..., . . - . .
Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme, 2012, in tjbluf. 8 ?naknjg prf)ws:ons: aSL. per actuary s
respect of employees on secondment/deputation valpauon report on the nasis ol Ind AS-}“{J, n
from PSPCL. PSPCL has got determined (August respect of en_lpEloyees‘ vecruited by PSTCL,
2022} through actuarial valuation, the cumulative h(}we'ver ne ?,l,?"jlsmn 15 }TlaAde. 5011" employees
terminai benefit iiability for all employees, for the mforkm)gi )m PSTCL oen dep_utatlon,rsec‘(md ment
period up to 31 March 2022 as 246,960.67 crore, | [0 PSPCL as Ind 45-19 is not applicable on
these employees in PSTCL and has to be
accounted for by PSPCL being the parent
departiment.
Therefore, no provision @ 11.36% of actuarial
liahility on account of total terminal liability as
per actuary’s valuation repoxt of PSPCL, has been
made for progressive funding. Moreover,
progressive funding is not being allowed by
PSERC as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer {First Amendment] Scheme 2014,
C.2 Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises {(Note 60)

A reference is invited to disclosures made at Note
60 in compliance with section 22 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 {Act) wherein the amounts paid/payable to
MSME firms for payment beyond the appointed
day have been shown as NIL. During test check,
payments amount to ¥ 4,02 crore to 29 MSME
firms were observed to be lying outstanding, for
perinds upto 56 days beyond appointed dates,
thereby making the company liable to penal
interest under the Act. The disclosure is deficient
to that extent

In this regard it is submitted that almost in all
cases the delay is due to non-receipt of timely
grant fram Govt. of india. Had PSTCL made the
payment from its own funds, the grant would
have gone. The list of the firms provided by the
audit has been thoroughly checked and it is
submitted that information contained in the
disclosure is true as no penal interest has been
claimed/paid by the firms/PSTCL during FY
2022-23. As and when the firms will elaim the
penal interest and paid by PSTCL after proper
scrutiny and reasoning it will be shown in the

disclosure.
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« PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORP LTD.
Regd. Office: PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala — 147001
Corperate ldentity Number U40109PB20105GC033814
PUNJAB STATE LOAD DISPATCH CENTRE
OFFICE OF Dy.CE/SLDC(Op.)

b et SLDC Building, 220KV Grid Sub-Station, Ablowal, (Patiala) — 147001.
= PURJAE STATE IRARSMISSIOR ==
CORPORTION LIVTED Email: se-sldcop@pstcl.org Mob : 96461-18004
To

Chief Financial Officer,
PSTCL, Patiala.

Memo No.gtg? /CEC-101 Dated ] ! H/sz_,?__g
Subject: Regafding PSTCL Transmission Losses and Transmission availability of
FY 2022-23. -

Reference: Accounts OFficer/ARR, PESTCL, Patiala email dated 07.11.2023.

In this regard, the information regarding PSTCL Transmission Losses and
Transmission availability for FY 2022-2023 is attached herewith. |

This is for your information and further necessary action please.

Dy.Cé%%}((Op.),/

PSTCL, Ablowal.

G
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Transmission Availability

Yo}

FY 2022-2023

Sr.No, Months Actual
I il 11
1 April 99.7129
2 May 99.6484
3 June 99,9316
4 July 99.8926
5 August 99.9056
6 September 998.8820
7 October 99,8711
8 November 99.9609
9 December 99,4982
10 {January 99.8582
11 February 99.8854
12 March 99.9074
FY 2022.2023 090.6349
Yty
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COST AUDIT REPORT
OF

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LIMITED :

FINANCIAL YEAR

2022-23

COST AUDITOR'S
REEMA ARYA & CO.
Cost & Management Accountants
- Patiala, Punjab
-e-mail : reema.arya@rediffmail.com
o Mobile : 0-9815664522
Phone No: 0175-5060607
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Reema ;’%@@ & Co.
COST ACCOUNTANTS

Mobile : 98156-64522 e-mail : reema.arya@rediffmail.com PAN:A]JWPAS59498

COST AUDIT REPORT

We, Reenia Arya & Co, having been appointed as Cost Auditor under section 148(3) of the Companies

Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) of M/s Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited having its registered office
at PSEB Head CGffice, The Mall, Patiala-147001 , Puanjab have audited the Cost Records maintained
under section 148 of the said act and in compliance with the Cost Auditing Standards in respect of the
ELECTRICITY INDUSTRY for the year ending 31st March, 2023 maintained by the Company.

i In addition to our observations and suggestions in para 2, we repori as under

(i) We have sought all the information's and explanations , which to the best of our knowledge and helief were
necessary for the purpose of this audit.

(ii} In our opinion, necessary cost records as per rule 5 of the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 have been
extracted, compiled and kept by the company so far as it appears from our examination of those records in respect of
the products under reference.

(iiij In our opinion, proper returns adeguate for the purpose of the cost audit have been received from the branches
notvisited by us.

{iv) In our opinion , and to the best of our information , the said books and records {complied and extracied to the
maximum possible extent ) do give the information as required by the Companies Act,2013, in the manger so
required.

{v) In our opinion, the company has adequate system of Internal Audit of cost records which fo our opinion is
commensurate to its nature and size of the business.

(vi) In our opinion, information's , statements in the annexure to this cost audit report reflects a true and fair view of
cost of production of product(s}/rendering of service (s), cost of sales, margin and other information relating

to product{s)/sevvice {s) under reference , refer to ANNEXURE- A attached herewith.

(vii} Detailed unit wise and product wise cost statements and schedules thereto in respect of the product under
reference of the company duly audited and certified by us are keptin the company.

2 Observations and Suggestions , If any , of the Cost Auditor , relevant of the cost audit,

As per Annexure - B attached herewith,

Dated:- 04/09/2023 For Reema Arya & CQuon..,
Place :- Patiala Cost & Managen e
UDIN:-  2333342ZZRCSFI98UF '

{CMA Reema A
PROP./JACMA/
FRN - 062133




|ANNEXURE - A

Management's Responsibility for Cost Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to preparation of these annexure's to
Cost Audit Report and Cost Records that give a true and fair view of the Cost of production, Cost of Sales,
Margin and eother information relating to the product under reference in accordance with the generally
accepted Cost Accounting Principles and Cost Accounting Standards as specified under rule 5 of the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate Cost Accounting Records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the Cost
Accounting Records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Cost Statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.

Cost Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to CXPIEss dan Gpii’ii()f‘i ot these annexure's to the Cost Audit Report based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, Cost Accounting Standards and matters which are
required to be included in the Cost Audit Report under the provisions of the Act and Rules made
thereunder.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards of Auditing which requires that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasenable assurance about
whether these Cost Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the Cost Statements. The procedure selected depend on the cost auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Cost Statements, whether due to error or
otherwise. An audit also included evaluating the appropriateness of the Cost Accounting Policy's used
and the reascnableness of the technical estimates made by the Company's Management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Cost Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on Cost Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statements in the annexure to this cost audit report to be read in consonance to Para 1 of Cost Audit
Report reflects a true and fair view of cost of production of the product, cost of sales, margin and other

information's relating to the product under reference.

- For Reema Arya &

3342 /5

(02133 /?
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Annexure - B

Based on our examination of the records of the corng any, our ﬁhservaﬁ;iﬂﬁS and sugrestions
Y
are As Hnﬁgﬁr 4

1 Conversion Cost has come down by Rs. 140.83 per LUS from Rs. 9044.71 per LUS in PY to Rs. 8903.88 per LUS in CY.

2 Other overheads has gone up by Rs, 1.15 per LUS from Rs. 262.45 per LUS in PY to Rs. 263.60 per LUS in CY.

[o5]

Administrative overheads has gone up by Rs. 2295.37 per LUS trom Rs. 7149.28 per LUS in PY to Rs. 9444.65 per LUS in CY.

4 Interest Costhas come down by Rs, 1058.8% per LUS from Rs, 6564.39 per LUS in PY to Rs, 5505.50 per LUS in CY.

v

Average Sales Realization/Receipts has come down by Rs. 827,22 per LUS from Rs. 26121.12 per LUS in PY to Rs. 25293.90 per
LU&in CY.

6 Overall profit has come down by Rs. 191561 por LUS from Rs. 3149.05 per LUS in PY to Rs. 1233.44 per LUS in CY.
7 Value addition has gone up by Rs. 11195.83 Lakhs from Rs. 140777.04 Lakhs in PY to Rs. 151972.87 Lakhs in CY.

8  Netrevenue from operations of the company has gone up by Rs. 12185.00 Lakhs from Rs, 147257.54 Lakhs in PY to Rs.
159442.54 {akhs in CY.

9 Overall net profit has been decreased by 52.86% with Rs 11443,20 Lakhs from Rs 21647.93 Lakhs in PY to Rs, 10204.73 Lakhs
in CY.

10 Debt Equity Ratio has decreased by 0.09 times from 1.06 times in PY to 0.97 times in CY.

11 Ratio of Current Assets to Current Liabilities has gone up by 0.01 times from 0.37 times in PY 1o .38 times in CY.
12 Ratio of Value Addition to Net Revenue from Operations has come down by 0,28 % from 95.60 % in PY t0 95.32 % in CY.

13 Power received for transmission has been increased by 11.77 % by 67906.003 LUS from 577067.887 LUS in PY (o 644973.890
LUSin CY.

14 Powertransmission loss as far as volume is concerned has gone up by 1295.366 LUS from 13318.946 LUS in PY to 14614.312
LUS in CY. Further transmission loss as a % age to power received for transmission has come down by .04 9% from 2.31 % in PY
to 2.27 % in CY.

15 Previous year figures has been regrouped, recasted and reclassified wherever required.

(EMA Reema Aj
PROP./ACMA/3
FRN - 002133
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED _

PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147001 Punjab

Cost Audit Report
2022-23 '

Annexure to Cost Audit Report

1) General Information

1 CIN or Foreign company registration number

2 Name of company
3 Address of Registered office
4 Address of Corporate office

5 Email of the company
6 Date of Beginning of Reporting Financial Year
7 Date of End of Reporting Financial Year
8 Date of Beginning of Previcus Financial Year
9 Date of End of Previous Financial Year

10 Level of Rounding used in cost statements

11 Whether Indian Accounting Statudards are applicable to the
company

12 Number of cost auditors for reported period

13 Date of BOD meeting in which annexure to cost audit report
was approved

14 Whether cost auditors report has been qualified or has any
reservations or contains adverse remarks

15 Consolidated qualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks of all cost auditors

16 Consolidated observations or sugge,s‘@@/hs”:ﬁh( st
auditors VNG
CMA

17 Whether company has related pa
purchase of goods and service

U40109PB20105GC033814

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147001 Punjab

PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147001 Punjab

comp-secy@pstcl.org
01/04/2022
31/03/2023
01/04/2021
31/03/2022

Actual

Yes

One

31/08/2023

No

As per Annexure-A attached herewith

As per Annexure-B attached herewith

Yes




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147001 Punjab

Cost Audit Report
2022-23

2} General Details of Cost Auditors

Whether cost auditor is lead auditor
Category of cost auditar

Firm's registration number

Name of cost auditor / cost auditor's firm
FPAN of cost auditor /cost auditor s firm

Address of cost auditor or cost auditor's firm

Email id of cost auditor or cost auditor s firm
Membership number of member signing report
Name of member signing report

Name of product (s) with CETA heading

SRN number of Form CRA- 2

Number of audit committee meeting during the year
for which cost auditor was invited

Number of audit committee meeting attended by cost
auditor during the year

Date of signing cost audit report and annexure by cost
auditor

Place of signing cost audit report and annexure by cost
auditor

No

Proprietorship Firm

002133

REEMA ARYA & CO.

AJWPA59498

#1823, St Bugga Badana, Patiala - 147001, Punjab

reema.arva@rediffmail.com

33342

Reema Arya

NA

F20430583 Dated :- 10/08/2022
Nii

Nl

04/09/2023

Patiala




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report

Patial

-147001 Punjab 2022-23

3) COST ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(0
(i)

(iif}
(iv)
v

)

(i)

(i)

(ii}

(iif)

(iv)

The Cost Statements are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis, in accordance with
Generally Accepted Cost Accounting Principles (GACAP]) and comply with Companies {Cost Record & Audit)
Rules, 2014, and Cost Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Cost Accountants of India.

In order to comply with the (Cost Record and Audit } Rules, 2014 followings are the Cost Centres identified by
the Company :
IDENTIFICATION OF COST CENTRES/COST OBJECTS & COST DRIVERS;

Cost Centres have heen identified according to major functions/activities in accordance with Cost Accounting
Standard-1 issued by the Institute of Cost Accountants of India,

ACCOUNTING FOR MATERIAL COST INCLUDING PACKING MATERIALS, STORES &SPARES ETC,,
EMPLOYEE COSTS, UTILITIES & OTHER RELEVANT COST COMPONENTS.

The Company is engaged in the transmission of electricity, thus no Direct materials are required.

There is consumntion of O & M materials which are considered at cost based on weighted average basis.
Employee Cost is ascertained taking into account the gross pay including all allowances payable along with
the cost to the employer of all the benefits.

Remuneration upto Xen level in P&M is considered as part of Direct Employee Cost,

Direct Employee cost is allocated to divisions on actual basis.

Terminal benefits and staff welfare cost is charged to administrative overheads as the same are being paid to
the retired employees on pay 'as you go' basis. This also includes contribution towards NPS and provisions for
gratuity and leave encashment in respect of employees recruited by company.

ACCOUNTING, ALLOCATION AND ABSORPTION OF OVERHEADS

Overheads comprise indirect materials, indirect employee costs and indirect expenses which are not directly
identifiable or allocable to production/service. The identifiable overheads are allocated to respective functions
on actual basis and those which cannot be identified are apportioned to the cost centres on the most

appropriate basis.
Administrative Overheads are Cost of all activities relating to general management and administration of the

company, excluding finance cost but including terminal benefits.
ACCOUNTING FOR DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION

In line with Part B of Schedule I} to Companies Act 2013, with effect from April 01, 2020, depreciation is provided as
per PSERC (Terms & Conditions for determination of Generation, Transmission, Wheeling and Retail Suply Tariff)
Regulations, 2019 as amended from time to time, In accordance with PSERC Regulations depreciation has been
provided on the straight line method over the useful life of the asset at the rates of depreciation specified in Appendix
I of Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended form
time to time.

The tangible Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated up to 90% of the original cost after taking 10% as
residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment. Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 31st March of
the year closing after a period of 12 years form date of commercial operation/put in use of the asset shall be spread
over the balance useful life of the assets as per PSERC Regulations 2014 as amended from time to time.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisitions/ capitalization by taking the written
down value as INR 1/- for control purpose.

Intangible assets and other tangible assets for which useful life is not.dg| e\rﬁﬁﬁe@by CERC/PSERC, are
amortised/depreciated on straight line method at rates specified i p/ d{;,;rl of{tengral Electricity Regulatory
Commission {Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as ;q(ndﬁ_a f:mjfﬁt;l é*t time till PSERC notifies the

c_% PATIALA

same.
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(v) iT Equipment and Sofeware shall be depreciated upto 100% by taking the written down value as [NR 1 /- for conlrol
purpose.

(vi} Depreciation on additions to/ deductions from Property, Plant and Equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata
vasis from the month of such addition or as the case may be up to the month in which such Property, Plant and
Equipment is sold, discarded, demolished or destroved.

(vii} Property, Plant and Equipment costing up io Bs, 5,000/~ each are fully denreciated in the year of acquisition except

Vit I 1 ! 3 q p
where specific classification has been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under the classification Furniture
Fixtures and Office Equipment. '

&

{viii) Leasehold assets {incliding "Right-of-use" (ROU) Assets) are depreciated /famortized over the period of lease,

inciuding the optional period of lease, as per the terms of the lease agreements.

e. ACCOUNTING FOR BY-PRODUCTS / {QINT-PRODUCTS, SCRAPR, WASTAGE ETC.

The Company is engaged in transmission of electricity. There are no by products/joint products.
f. BASIS OF INVENTORY VALUATION
(1} Inventories ave valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average basis or net realizable value.

(i) The costof inventories cornprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
fnventories to their present location and conditien.

(iii} The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and taxes (other than those subseguently
recoverabie by the enterprise from the taxing authorities), freight inwards and other expenditure directly attributable
to the acquisition.

(iv] The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores and spares is ascertained on review and
provided for.

g METHODOLOGY OF VALUATION OF INTER-UNIT / INTER-COMPANY AND RELATED PARTY

The Company has entered into related party transactions in respect of services from Directors and KMP's
during the year under audit. { These transactions are in nature of remuneration paid to them).

Further, company has also entered into related party transactions in respect of services rendered to Punjab State
Power Corporation Limited during the year under audit. These are in nature of revenue received and are considered
atarm's length price,

h, TREATMENT OF ABNORMAL AND NON-RECURRING COSTS INCLUDING CLASSIFICATION OF
NON-COST ITEMS

Non-cost items are excluded from the cost of sales and are treated as a separate item of reconciliation of profit
as per cost accounts and Profit as per financial accounts.

i OTHER

1 Cost Accounting policies not referred above are consistent and in consonance with Generally Accepted Cost
Accounting Principles.

2 [nouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the budgetary control systems
followed by the Company are adequate.

3 COST ACCOUNTING RECORD RULES :-
Records required under the cost accounting record rules has been maintained only at the end of the financial
year on the basis of audited financial accounts. The preparation of the Cost Statements in conformity with the
generally accepted cost accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts and results of operation during the reporting years. Although these estimates are
based upon management's best knowledge of current affairs, actual results could differ from those estimates
and revisions, if any, are recognized in the cur rengw@‘ﬂggm 3

i,

ﬁﬁcﬁndﬁ lfl d wherever necessary.

X

4 Previous year figures has been rearranged, regro




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2022-23
4) PRODUCT / SERVICE DETAILS (FCR THE COMPANY AS WHOLE }
Net Operational Revenue
Whether

. . CETA Covered | Current Year (Rs.in|Previous Year {Rs.in
N Py of [c) / Saryira (g} 1 \1
Name of Product {s} / Service (s} voM Heading | under cost Lakhs) Lakhs)

audit

Transmission of Electricity LUS NA Yes 1,59,442.54 1,47,257.54
Total net operational revenue of Manufactured 1,59,442.54 1,47,257.54
product or services
Other operating Incomes of company 3,494.82 4,169.57
Total operating incomes of company 1,62,937.36 1,51,427.11
(i} Exceptional and Extra Ordinary Income - -
{ii) Other comprehensive income, if any N
Total Revenue including Exceptional, Extra 1,62,937.36 1,51,427.11
Ordinary and Other Comprehensive
Income, if any
Turnover as per Excise/ Service Tax/ GST 1,74,260.13 1,65,876.05
Records (Refer Note No.1)

Note No. 1

Details mentioned herein are as provided by the management of the company compiled on the basis of GST records
maintained by the company. Authenticity and accuracy of these details are subject to GST audit under GST act, Further, we
have not made detailed examination of the GST records from which these details has been complied by the company.




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147001 Punjab

Cost Audit Report
2022-23

5) QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION

Name of Product

Transmission of Electricity

CETA Heading NA
Particulars UoM Current Year Previous Year
1. Available Capacity
{a) Installed Capacity NA NA
{b) Capacity Enhanced During the Year
(¢) Tetal Available Capacity
2. Actuai Seyvice Provided
(a) Own Services Lus 644973.890 577067.887
(b} Services Under contractual arrangements
{c) Outsourced Services
{d) Totat Services LUs $44973.890 577067.887
3. Total Services provided as per GST Records {Refer Note LUS 644973.890 577067.887
MNo.1)
4. Capacity Utilization { In - House )
5. Other Adjustements
a. Self or Capative consumption
b. Other Quantitative Adjustemnets, if any LUS -14614.312 -13318.946
€. Total Other Adjustements LUsS ~14614.312 -13318.94¢6
6. Tolal available services for sale (2d + 5 ¢) LUS 630359.578 563748.941
7. Actual Sates
(a) Services Rendered - Domestic LUsS 630359.578 563748941
{b) Services Rendered - Export
(c} Total Services Rendered LS 630359.578 563748.941

Note No. 1

The details mentioned herein are as provided by the management of the company compiied on the basis of GST and
other records maintained by the company. Authenticity and accuracy of these details are subject to GST audit under
GET act, Further, we have not made detailed examination of the GST records from which these details has been

complied by the company.,




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION

CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala -147081 Punjab

Cost Audit Report
2022-23

6) ABRIDGED COST STATEMENT

Name of Product

Transmission of Electricity

CETA Heading NA
Unit of Measurement Lus
Service Provided Finished Stock Captive Consumption Other Service Rendered
Adjustments ) Adjustments
5:;’:'“ 644973.890 0.000 0.000 -14614.312 630359.578
::::'0“5 577067.887 0.000 0.000 -13318.946 563748.941
Smo  !Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Ameunt (Rs. In Rate Per Unit (Rs.) Amount (Rs. In Rate Per Unit (Rs.)
lakhs) lakhs)
1 Materials Consumed - - - -
2 Utilities - - B -
3 Direct Employee Cost 20,893.94 3,239.50 17.542.86 3.040.02
4 Direct Expenses 1,233.55 191.26 874.28 151,50
5 Consumable stores and spares - - -
6 Repairs and maintenance 3,043.58 471.89 2,616.91 453.48
7 Quality Control Expenses - - - -
8 Research and Development Expenses - - -
9 Technical Know - how Fee/ Royalty - - -
10 Depreciation /Amortization 30,556.47 4,737.63 2964547 513726
13 Other Overheads 1,700.16 263.60 1,514,53 26245
12 Industry Specific operating Expenses - - -
13 |Total 57,427.70 8,903.88 52,194.14 9,044.71
14  |Less:- Credits for Recoveries - - - -
15 |Cost of Service Provided 57,427.70 8,903.88 52,194.14 9,044.71
16 |Costof Outsourced / Contractual Services “ - - -
17 Total Services Available 57,427.70 %,903.88 52,194.14 9.044.71
18 Less :- Captive Consumption - - - -
19  {Other Adjustments “ 206.43 - 213.69
‘20 |Cost of Services Sold 57,427.70 9,110.31 52,194.14 9,258.40
21 Administrative Overheads 39,5 3.’;‘..’27 9,444.65 40,303.99 7,149.28
22 Selling And Distribution Overhead - - - -
23 |Cost of Sales Before Interest "1,16,962,97 18,554.96 92,498.13 16,407.68
24 Finance Charges 34,704.47 5,505.50 37,006.69 6,564.39
25 |Cost of Sales 1,51,667.44 24,060.46 1,29,504.82 22,972.07
26 [Net Sales Realization [ Net of Taxes } 1,59,442.54 25,293.90 1,47,257.54 26,121.12
27 |Margin 7,775.10 1,233.44 17,752.72 3,149.05

PATIALA | Z
FRN: 002133




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

P5ER Head Office, The Mall,

Patiala -147001 Punjab

Cost Audit Report
2022-23

71} Detalls of Material Consumed

Name of Product

Transmission of Electricity

CETA Heading NA
Current Year Previous Year
Description of Material Category| UOM
¥
Quantity Raéziiter Amount | Guantily | Rate Per Unit Alnouni

Not Applicable




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2022-23
8) Details of Utilities Consumed _
Name of Product Transmission of Electricity
CETA Heading _ B NA
Current Year Previous Year
Quantity Ra&iilier Amount Quantity Raﬁiil:er Amount

Not Applicable

@\ FRN: 0021.‘?
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSER Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2022-23
9} Details of Industry Specific Operating Expenses
Name of Product Transmission of Electricity
CETA Heading NA
Description of Industry Specific Expenses Current Year (Amount) Previous Year {Amount}

Not Applicable




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Cffice, The Mall,
Patiala-147001 Punjab

Cost Audit Report
2022-23

10} PRODUCT AND SERVICE PROFITABILITY STATEMENT

Current Year (Rs.in Lakhs)

Previous Year (Rs.in Lakhs)

Particulars

Sales Cost of Sales Margin Sales Cost of Sales Margin
Transmission of 1,59,442.54 1,51,667.44 7,775.10 1,47257.54 1,29,504.82 17,752.72
Electricity
Total 1,59,442.54 1,51,667.44 7,775.10 1,47,257.54 1,29,504.82 17,752.72

. X
PATIALA
FRN: 002133
/33342




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mali, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2022-23
11) PROFIT RECONCILIATION { FOR COMPANY AS WHOLE )
5 particuiars _ {urrent Year (Rs.in Previoas Year
no. | - - Lakhs) {Rs.in Lakhs)
1 {Profit or loss as per Cost Accounts
(a} For Audited Products 777510 17,752.72
(b) Eor Un-~ Aredited Products -
2 jAdd: - Incomes not considered in cost accounis
Income from sale of scrap 3006.50 446.09
Income from 0&M of bays of PGLIL 23377 214,79
Late/delayed payment surchavege - PSPOL 31031 160.98
Income from Sale of Fixed Assets 533.90 1,603.38
Provision withdrawn on ohselete iterns and losses under investigation 83.56 0.84
Reversal of excess provision of impairment foss 0.00 174.40
Interest received on refund of Income tax 24412 287.06
Sundry credit balance written back 13.90 37.28
Miscellanecus income 1581.85 1,034.06
330191 3,988.91
3 [Less - Expenses vol considered in costacopunts
Impairment Loss-Damaged or unrepairable Plant & Machinery 0.00 -
Value of Obsclete Store 2960.36 4.54
Provisoin for Losses under investigation 2.72 15.93
Other debits and write off 0.00 67.75
Intangible Assets Written Off 272 2.23
Sundry Assets Written Off 122.92 1.99
Donations 0.16 -
Infructous capital exp. Written off 0.00 1.26
Provision for doubtful dues from employees/suppliers 316.25 -
4 Difference in Valuation of Stock Between Financial Accounts and €ost Accounts
Other Adjustinents
6 |Expenditure incurred for CSR activities 13115
872.28 93.70
6 |Profit or loss as per Financial Accounts (excluding Other 10,204.73 21,647.93
Comprehiensive Income for companies following Ind AS)

* Company has considered actuarial gain/loss on gratuity as part of cost due to which profit as per Cost Aceounts has

been overstated by Rs. 115.04 lakhs in Current Year {Rs.{137,98) lakhs in Previous year}.




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Cost Audit Report
Patiala -147001 Punjab 2022-23

12) VALUE ADDITION AND DISTRIBUTION OF EARNING

Current Year |{Previous Year {Rs.in

Particulars (Rs.in Lakhs) Lakhs)
Value Addition: 7
Revenue from Operations 1,59,442.54 1,47,257.54
Less : Taxes and other duties - -
Net revenue from operations 1,59,442.54 1,47,257.54
Add: Export Incentives - -
Add/Less: Adjustment in Stocks - -
Less: Cost of bought out inputs
Cost of materials consumed - -
Cost of process material and chemicals - -
Cost of stores and spares consumed - -
Cost of utilities - -
Cost of other bought out inputs 7,469.67 6,480.50
Total Cost of bought out inputs 7,469.67 6,480.50
Value Added 1,51,972.87 1,40,777.04
Add: Income from any other sources 3,494.82 4,169.57
Add:-Exceptional, Extra Ordinary Income : . -

:-Other Comprehensive Incomes, if any - -
Earnings Available for Distribution ) 1,55,467.69 1,44,946.61
Distribution of Earnings to: '
Employees as salaries & wages, retirement benefits, etc. 78,109.68 55,610.04
Shareholders as dividend - -
Company as retained funds 41,662.09 52,094.77
Government as taxes {specify) _ - -
Exceptional, Extra Ordinary and Other Comprehensive Expenses 115.04 137.98
Other distribution of earnings 35,580.88 37,103.82
Total distribution of earnings . 1,55,467.69 1,44,946.61

G BRI
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133 FINANCIAL POSITION AND RAT

10 ANALYSIS

AlFinancial Position Unit Current Year Previous Year
1 [Share Capital Rs. in Lakhs 60,588.35 60,588.35
2 {Reserves and Capital Rs, in Lakhs 2,54,565.17 2,44,475.48
3 {Long Term Borrowings Rs. in Lakhs 3,05,728.56 3,24,446.66
4 |{a) Gross Asseis Rs.in Lakhs 11,50,864.42 11,05,514.66
4 (b} Net Assets Rs.in Lakhs 7,61,662.98 7,48,632.17
5 I(a) Current Assets Rs. in Lakhs 55,203.55 47,244.28
5 [(b) Less :- Current Liahilities Rs. in Lakhs 1,43,800.25 1,26,358.62
5 [{c] Net Current Assets Rs. in Lalhs (88,596.70) (78,814.34)
6 |Canital Employed R4, in Lalkhs £,71,442 .06 6,78,0657.24
7 |Net Worth Rs. in Lakhs 3,15,153.52 3,05,0663.83
B |Financial Performance

1 |Value Added Rs. in Lakhs 1,51,972.87 1,40,777.04
2 {Net Revenue From Company Rs. in Lakhs 1,59,442.54 1,47,257.54
3 |Profit Before Tax Rs. in Lakhs 10,204.73 21,647.93
C {Profitability Ratios

1 iPBT To Capital Employed % age 1.52 319
2 tPBT To Net Worth % age 324 7.10
3 IPBT To Value Added Y age 0.71 15.38
4 IPBT To Net Revenue From Operations Y% age 6,40 14.70
b [Other Financial Ratios

1 [Debt Equity Ratio Times 0.97 1.06
2 |Current Asset To Current Liabilities Times 0.38 0.37
3 |Value Added to Net Revenue from Operations Yoage 95,32 95.60

Working Note - Capital Employed

Opening Net Fixed Assets

Closing Net Fixed Asseis

Average Net Fized Assets
Opening Non Current Investment
Closing Non Current Investment
Average Non Carrent Investment
Opening Net Current Assets

Closing Net Current Assets
Average Net Current Assets

Capital Euployed

Current Year (Rs.in
Lakhs}

Previcus Year
{Rs.in Lakhsg)

7,48,632.17
7,61,662.98

7,40,910.27
7.48,632.17

7,65,147.58 7,44,771.22
(78,814.34) (54,613.62)
(88,596.70) (78,814.34)
{83,705.52) (66,713.98)
6,71,442.06 6,78,057.24




paur]
y33ua7 sulry 00'600'65T peiapuay saniAIas| DOTTSAIAVY| £18E£09950T028d60T0FN anuaady| uwopeindie) Jamod aleag qelungd
B sty 159 P2AIR09Y SA01ALaSE DES9EAdZ0E £reysazag Auedwo) - Aapued [es Us
18ua1] SULLy 1491 PPA1RI9Y SAVIAITZ| YRTSENAAOV J137J( [BIRPUEBLLY JOTY) ) JEWTY JIpN§ Y3
Su1g JewIny usaaled 'ys
) 241909y S001a125| (T9965430Y J3033() [RIDURUL] JAIYD egul
e == : (18086.60ON NIG)
8ua sway 90'T DRAIAIFY SADIAIIS] d/8EEVdIVY 1019811 3uspuadapuy BI0LY IBWINY YS3aIng ‘us
(£66£6880°0N NIQ)
- dapu] ysojdey Uy s
38ua surr Paalanay SIIALRS! VYEEFTIdYAY 1033a41(] JUapus
— = (12816680°0N Nid)
8uar] suLry 1470 PoAla0aY SINAIAS! [ZBEEV4LYY 1010211 yuapuadapu] [esmzedBy rewny] peday ys
{££09200T°ON NIC)
p8ua sy T4 paAIRIFY SAVIALBS NZEVTINADYY LRI UGRERWATRER Ty | Jopuely ydurg doapaey yg
(Z1541880°0N NIQ)
aBua suLy YEDT P3A1309Y $331AI3G| DPEIGLINYY [E21UYID 1 /1030201Q uoptre], gsado) s
, . (LFPT2ZEL0°ON NIKT)
13uaTg suLLy 80'Z paalaaay se01a105| IB09IGEHAY UORENSIUUIPY /1030211 UO[[IY(] YBUTS Jratreled “Ug
{($1£.0980°0N Nid)
8ua] suay 910 paalad9y saolalag, gobe/9d410V I amzang [esueg Jewny pouip ‘ys
oot | PFA | (ETW Pt HonmEsHELL NVd | A4egpare[ay Jo NID [931419§ / 10NPOLd Jo JweN fureq parelay Jo Awey
o1 padopy syseg | TEON 'SY) unoury | rajsoes] Jo ainjeN
SNOLLDVSNVHL ALYV QHLYTHY (b1 B ——
£Z-2202 qetand 19 1
110day 11pny 1507

‘HeW YL 90430 PeaH g3Sd

QILINET NOLLVIOJd¥0) NOISSIWNSNVHL 3LV.LS gVINNd

S




PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patizla -147001 Punjab

2022-23

Cost Audit Report

any as a wiole)

15} Reconciliation of Indirect Taxes {for the Oy
Particalars S

Taxabie Value

Excise Duty/

Goods & Services Tax

Assessable Value|VAT, CST, Cess [ CGST] 5GST [ UTGET 1G5T! Coss
Tte./ Other
State
Taxes, if any
SL | Buties/Taxes Payable Rs. in Lalkhs
No. Excise Duty

1 | Domestic

2 | Export

3 | Stock Transfers

4 | Others, if any

5 | Totak Excise Duiy {1 to 4) - -

6 1 VAT, CST, Cess etc.

7 | Other State Taxes, if any

Goods & Services Tax -
8 | Outward Taxable Supplies (other than zerc rated, Nil Rated and 10,797.78 i 952.09 952.09 39.40 -
Exempted}

9 | Outward Taxable Supplies (zero rated) - - - . -
10 ¢ Inward Supplies (liable to Reverse Charge) 555.89 23.50 23.50 - -
11 | Other Outward Supplies {Nit Rated, Exermnpted) 163462.35 - - - -
12 | MON-GST Qutward Supplies -
13 | Total (B to 12} 1,74,856.02 975,59 975.59 39,40 -
A4 | Total Duties / Taxes Payable (5+ 6+ 7+ 13) 1,74,856.02 - 975.59 G75.59 349,40 -

Duties/Taxes Paid {by Utilisation of fnput Tax Credit and Payment

through Cash Ledger, as the case may be|

Input Tax Credit Utilised
15 | CGST / CENVAT - - -
16 | SGET f UTGST f VAT - - - -
17 {IGST - - - -
18 | CESS - - - -
19 | Transitionat Credit - - - -
20 | Others, if any, specify - - - -
21 j Totat Input Tax Credit Utilised (15 to 20) - - " -
22 | Payment through Cash Ledger 975.59 975.59 39.40 -
23 | Total Duties/Taxes Pald (21 + 22) - 975.59 975,59 39.40
24 | Diffevence between Taxes Paid and Payable (14 - 23) - - - - -
25 | Interest/Penalty /Fines Pais - - -

Disclusure/Disclaimer

The details mentioned in this paragraph are as provided by the management of the company compiled on th
Authenticity and accuracy of these details are subject to GST :yl under GST act. Further, we have not made detaited examination of the GST records from which these
details has been complied by the company with a view to de

efmine whether they are accurate or complete.

he basis of GST records maintained by the company,

For Reema Arya & Co. W
i
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Notes to Cost Records

The Cost Statements are prepared under historical cost conventicn, on accrual basis, in
accordance with the Generally Accepred Cost Accounting Principies [GACAP) and
comply with Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Rules, 2014 and Cost Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Cost Accountants of India.

The company is having 44 Accounting Units {divisions). All the expenses have been
identified as direct, Production/ Operation overheads, Other plant, Administrative &
Finance overheads. '

The company is engaged in the business of transmission of electricity thus there is no
divect material involved, There may usage of consumables, Stores & Spares for Repair &
Maintenance and it has been recognised as per accounting standard. Such cost has been
recognised excluding the amount related to construction divisions which has been
capitalised,

Salaries paid under AO/Cash Division {800) and AO/A&R (808) are treated as
Administration overheads.

Salaries paid to levei of Sr.Xen and AEE pertaining to P&M divisions have been treated
as direct employee cost.

Terminal liabilities have been grouped under the admin overheads as the same is being
paid to the retired employees as pay you go basis.

Capitalized employee cost is segregated between direct employee cost and admin based
on the data compiled and supplied by A & R.

Regulations, 2019, depreciation is calculated annually based on Straight Line Method at
rates specitied in Appendix I of CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) regulations, 2019
as amended from time to time. Depreciation related to construction divisions have been
capitalized and is excluded from cost.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15,

16.

17.

18.

19,

Other debits- Provision for value of obsolete stores, provision for doubtful dues from
employees/suppliers, provision for loss under investigation and sundry debits written
off have been excluded from cost and treated as item of reconciliation,

The capitalised expenses related to construction divisions have been net off from the
division where the original expenses have been recorded.

Transmission Charges, SLDC Charges and Operating charges from open access
customers are shown under Performa ‘D’ as income.

Performa A, B, C & E of Cost records are not applicable to the company because there is
no power generation,

Quantitative details of Transmission Energy available, Transmission loss and net
energy available is taken as provided by the company, However, Accounting unit wise
transmitted power is not available.

Other income related to Rebate on early payment to NRLDC is deducted from ULDC
Charges.

Income from O&M of bays of PGCIL & Lease Rental fiber optic ~ PGCIL is adjusted to the
extent of expenses related with that and balance treated as item of reconciliation.

Income from staff welfare activities are adjusted from staff welfare expenses.

Income of Interest on Bank deposits is adjusted from the Borrowing cost.
Company has considered actuarial gain/loss on gratuity as part of cost.

Expenditure incurred for CSR activities treated as item of reconciliation.
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PROFORMA A

Statement showing the cost of utilities like water cotiection, water treatment, ash

handling plant, effluent treatment, etc.

Name of the Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid.
Name and address of the Plant M.A, '
Name of the Utility MLA.
For the period 2022-23
I Guantitative Information
5.No, |Parilculars Unit Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Installed capacity
2 1 Quantity produced
3 | Capacity utilization %
4 HQuantity re-circulated
5 | Quantity purchased, if any .
& | Self-consumption inciuding other losses (to be specified) Not Applicable
7 | Net units consumed
B1 | Gross fixed assets at the end of the year /period Rs./Lakh
2 | Netfixed assets at the end of the year/period Rs./Lalh
3 | Date of commissioning
it Cost Information:
5.No. [Particulars Quantity Rate {Rs. Amount Cost per unit {Rupees)
per unif) | {Rupees)
Current Year [ Pravious Year
1§ Materials consumed {specify)
a)| Indigenous purchased
b}{ Imported
d)| Self manufactured/produced
2 Utilities (specify)
3 Direct Employees Cost
4 Direct Expenses .
5 Consumai)le Stores and Spares Not Apphcabie
6 [Repairs and Maintenance
7 1 Depreciation
& | Other Overheads
9 |Total
10 ] Less: Credits, if Any
11 | Nettotal
Apportioned Lo cost centre or activity Basis Oty Amount
i.
ii.
{ii.
iv. jetc

A,
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PROFORMA 'B'

Statement showing the cost of procurement of coal, lignite, gas, naphtha, fuel ail,
bagasse or any other primary or secondary conventional or non-conventional fuel

Name of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Ltd.

Name and address of the Plant N.A.
Name/Type of Fuel N.A.
For the period 2022-23
S.No. |Particulars Quantity | Rate Rs. | Amount Rs. Cost per unit {Rupees)
Per Unit
Current Year | Previous Year
Al |Purchase :

(a) Total purchased

{b) Less: deduction for driage, loss in

transit etc,

{c) Net weight of receipt at the gate

Other Incidental Charges :

{a) Commission or brokerage paid
(b} Loading and unloading

{c) Taxes and levies

{d) Transportation charges

(e) Others, if any (specify)

{f) Sub total

Not Applicable

Total 1(c} + 2{f)

Fuel procured from own or leased
land or companies

Opening balance in the fand or
companies

Procurement during the year and the
related expenses : ’
(a} Royalty

(b} Storage

{c) Expenses at collection centres
{specify)

{(d) Share of land development
expenses, if any

{e) Sub total

Not Applicable

Less : Expenses for Driage, Burning,
Pilferage etc.

Less ; Closing Stock

[ =Y

Net quantity transferable 1o factory
gate
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S.No.

Particulars

Ouantity

Rate Rs. | Amount Rs. Lost per unit {Rupeeas)

Per Unit

2

Current Year | Previous Year

[

Other Incidental charges
{a) Loading and unloading
{b) Transportation charges
(c} Others, if any (specify)

{d) Sub total

Total quantity of cost at the factory
gate {5+6)

Total (A3+B7)

Cost of issues from storage :

Opening Stock at Storage

Transferred from gate (item C above)

Sub total {1+2)

Not Applicable

L REVE SR S wh Fe

Less : Deduction for Driage and other
losses at storage

Less : Closing Stock

Cost of net quantity transferred to
Praforma ‘C
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PROFORMA ‘C’

Statement showing the Cost of generati

on of Power {Thermal or Hydroelectric or Gas
Turbine or Atomic or Wind or Solar, etc.)

Punjab State Transmission Corporation 1td.

Name of the Company
Name and Address of the Generating Unit N.A.
Type of Generation N.A.
For the Period/Year 2022-23
| Quantitative Information:
SNo. |Particulars Unit Current Year | Previous Year|
Al | Installed Capacity
2 | Minimum power to be purchased under PPA
3 | Planned Qutage
4 | Forced Outage
5 | Plant Avaitability
6 | Loss due to backing down
7 | Reserve Outage
8 | Partial Unavailabllity Factoer
g | Power Generated
10 | Plant Load Factor Not Applicable
11 | Auxiliary Power Consumption
12 | Free supply, if any, to employee and office
13 | Net Power Generated '
14 | Add Power Purchased, if any
15 | power Available for Transmission
16 | Station Heat Rate {Kcal or KWH)
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
5 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
Il Cost information
Quantity and Cost Per Unit {Rs./ KWH)
SNo. Particulars Calorific value| Rate RE.;' Amount Rs.
of the fuel | Per Unit Current Year | Previous Year
used
1 | Material/Fuel cost:

IMPORTED

{a) Coal

{b) Lignite

{c) Naphtha or Oil
{d) Gas

{e) Bagasse

{f) Others (specify)
INDIGENOUS

{a) Coal

(b) Lignite

{c) Naphtha / Oil
(d} Gas

{e) Bagasse

{f} Others (specify)
Total Material or Fuel cost

Not Applicable




Utilities, {(specify)

Direct Employees cost

Consumable Stores and Spares

Repairs and Maintenance

insurance

lease Rent, if any

Ash handling

Research and Development

Rovyalty or Technical know-how fee

Depreciation or Amartization

Othar Plant Overheads

Administrative Overhead

Total {1 to 13)

gl 2|5l sl nl ] | o < ol ol

Less: Credits, if any {specify)

ot B}

16 | Cost of Generation

17 | Selling Expenses, if any

18 | Cost of Sales

19 1interest and Financing Charges . .
B a8 Not Applicable

20 [ Total cost of generation {excluding
electricity duty and other statutory
levies) transferred to Proforma 'D’

51 TAdd - Shortfall in minimum off-take
quantity of power by Electricity Board,etc

27 | Total (20+21)

337 T'H sold, Sales Realisation:

(i} at Motified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

(a) Base Amount

(b} Incentive Amount

{c} Others {specify)

{ii) Sales at other than notified rates
{a) Base amount

{b) Incentive amount

{€) Others (specify)

{ii) Total (i) +{ii)

24 | Margin {23-22)
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PROFORMA 'D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Ltd.

Name and Address of the Generating Unit

PSTCL Consolidated

For the Period/Year

01.04.2022 - 31.03.2023

I Quantitative Information:

SNo. Particulars Unit Current Year Previous Year
Surge Impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated
Al |Voltage
Power received from generating units
2 {including purchased, if any MU 64497.39 57706.79
3 Loss in transmission or distribution MU 1461.43 1331.89
4 Self Consumption for employees and office MU
4a  {Other adjustments, if any (specify) MU 0.00 0.00
5 Net Power Transmitted or Distributed MU 63035.96 56374.90
6 Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 220KV
iy D/C CKT KM 3702.416 3668.112
i} 5/C CKT KM 4222.880 4212.023
1ii) Total CKT KM 7925.256 7880.135
b, 132KV
iy D/C CKT KM 599320 599.320
ii) §/C CKT KM 2509.820 2498.719
iii} Total CKT KM 3109.140 30598.039
c. 400KV
i} bD/C CKT KM 1337.430 1270.754
i) S/C CKT KM 329.000 329.000
iii) Total CKT Kivi 1666.43 15589.754
B1  |Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the yr/period Rs. In lacs 1095242.98 1069820.61
2 Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. In lacs 706011,54 712938.12
3 Date of Commissioning
I Cost Information
SNo, [{Particulars Amount Rs, Cost
AmountinRs. | Costper | AmountinRs. | Costper
1 Cost of Power :
{a) Self generated transferred from
Proforma ‘'C’
{b) Purchased -
{i} Thermal
(i} Hydro-electric
(iii) Atomic, etc.
(c) Sub-Tota!
2 Utilities, (ULDC Charges) 123354668 1913 87427514 1515
3 Direct Employees Cost 2089393767 32395] 1754295602 30400
4 Consumable Stores and Spares




-

et

Bt

poeg

Sio. Particuiars Arsount Rs. Cost
Arnount in Rs. Cost per Amount in Re; 108t per Unit
Currant Vaar Linit in Rs. Pravious Vaar In fis.
5 Repairs and Maintenance:
{a) Sub-station 258893525 4014 230684243 3998
{b) Transmission: Lines 35601741 552 20653402 358
(c) others {specify) 5862783 153 10352911 179
& Insurance 221865 3 185289 3
8 Lease Reat, if any 0
9 Quality Control Expenses 0
10 | Research and Development 0
11 1 Rovalty or Technical know-how fee 0
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 3055647243 47376 2964546893 51373
13 1 Other Plant Querheads 165794199 2633 151267849 2621
14 Totat Cost of Transmission/Distribution 5742769791 8903% 5219413743 90447
15 | tess: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 5953527014 94447 4030398774 71493
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 3470447281 55055 3700669463 65644
19 | Costof sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred to Proforma ‘g 15166744086 240605 12950481980 229721
21 T sold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges
i} at Notified rates approved by 15944254094 252039 14725754344 261211
Regulatory Bodies}
(a) Base amount
(b} incentive amount
{c).others {specify)
(i) Sales at other than notified rates
{a) Base amount
{b} Incentive amount
() Others (specify)
{iii) Total (i) + (i)
22 | margin {21 -20) 777510008 12334 1775272364 31490|
23 | Add: Expert Benefits and Incentives, if any
24 | Total Margin (21 +22) 777510008 12334 1775272364 31490]
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PROFORMA 'E’

Statement showing the cost of supply {consumer servicing and billing, etc.}

Name of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation 1td.

Name and Address of the Supplying Unit N.A.
For the Period/Year 2022-23
i. Quantitative Information:
SNo. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Al Installed Capacity
2 | Power Received
Number of Unit Number of Unit
consumers consumers
3 | Power Supplied :

{a) Domestic

(b) Commercial
{c} Industrial

(d} Public Lighting
{e) Agriculture

{f} Others

Total {ato )

Not Applicable

4 | Losses

5 | Area Covered (square KM}

Bl | Gross fixed assets at the end of the year/pericd
(Rs./Lakhs)

2 | Net fixed assets at the end of the year/period
(Rs./Lakhs}

3 | Date of Commissioning

Il. Cost Information

Sr.N
o. Particuiars Quantity

Cost it (R
Unit Amount Rs. ost per Unit (Rs)

Current Year | Previous Year

Joa

Cost of Power :

{a} Transferred Proforma ‘D’
(b) Purchased

{c) sub total

%]

Direct Employees Cost

{a} Maintenance of lines

{b} Billing including meter reading
{c) Others {specify)}

Sub total (a toc)

Not Applicable

lo.



£,

o

Ry

Consumables Stores and Spares

Servicing and Contract Work

Insurance

Depreciation

Lease Rent, If any

(ther Supply Overheads

Wi i~iomiuiisiw

Adminisirative Overhead:

-
[l

Total {1 to 9)

[ay
et

Selling Expenses

o

Interest {(net of Interest on consumer
deposits)

13

Total Cost of Sales

14

Sales Realization

15

Margin (14-13)

Not Applicable

16

Average Sale Realization
{a) Domaestic

(b) Commercial

(¢} Industrial

{d) Public Lighting

{e) Agriculture

{f) others

A

~ Q6B -

AL
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Proforma ‘W
Statement of Profit Reconciliation {for the company as a whole)

Name of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Ltd,

For the Period/Year 2022-23
Sr.No Particulars 2022-2% 2021-22

1 Profit or Loss as per Cost Accounting Records 777510008 1775272364

2 | Add: Incomes not considered in cost accounts:
{a} Late/delayed payment surcharege - PSPCL 31031307 19098020
(b} Income from Sale of Scrap 30049656 44609317
{c) income from Sale of Fixed Assets 53389674 160338088
{d) Rental for staff quarters 6461287 4510940
{e) Sundry credit balance written back 1389992 3727945
{f) NOC Charges from open access customers 1290000 805000

4% 1(g) Income from O&M of bays of PGCIL 23377188 21478757

{h) Misc. Receipts 150433960 98092571
(8} Pro'wsu:m withdrawn on obsolete items & losses under 8356382 43841
Investigation
{J} Interest received on refund of Income tax 24412310 28705552
{k} Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss 0 17439667
Total of Col.2 330191756 398889698

3 - [Less: Expenses not considered in cost accounts:
{a) Prior period expenses
Employee Cost 0 0
Repair & Maintenance 0 0
Depreciation 0 0
Admin & General exp 0 0
ULDC Charges 0 0
Total (a} o G
{b) Other debits & written off
Intangible Assets Written Off 271885 222825
Sundry Assets Writte Off 12292691 198536
impairment Loss-Damaged or unepairable Plant & Machinery 0 0
Provision for Value of Obsolete Store 29636781 453881
Bad & doubtful debts 0 6774675
Provision for Losses under investigation 272175 1593350
infructous capital exp. Written off 0] 125826
Provision for doubtful dues from employees/suppliers 31624273 0
Total {b) 74097805 9369096
{¢) Other Expenses
Donation . 16100 0
Expenditure incurred for CSR activities 13115010 0
Total {¢) 13131110 ¢
Total of Col.3 {a)+{b)+(C) 87228915 9369096

WD%},Q -




ST,

——

S

Add: Overvaluation of Closing Stock in Financial Accounts - Co-

Add: Undervaluation of Opening Stock in Financial Accounts . - -

Less: Undervaluation of Closing Stock in Financial Accounts - -

Less: Overvaluation of Opening Stock in Financial Accounts - -

Wi [

Adjustments for others, if any (specify) - -

9 Profit or Loss as per Financial Accounts 1020472849 2164792966

* Note: Company has cansidered acturial gain/loss on gratuity as part of cost.

** Note: For FY 2022-23, Interest on Bank Deposits, Income from staff welfare activities and Rebate on early payment to NRLDC are adjusted from Interest
on Loans, staff welfare expenses and ULDC charges repectively.

*** Note: D&M Charges of Bays/Lines malntained by PGCIL/Other states/UT of Rs.16831520/- are adjusted from Revenue from O&M Bays/Lines
malntained by PSTCL on behalf of PGCIL/Other states/UT Rs.36728000/- & Lease Rental fiber optic - PGCIL Rs.3480708/- Income from O&M of bays of

PGCIL.
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PROFORMA D’

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name of the Company

Puniab State Transmission Corporation iid,

Name and Address of the Generating Unit

AD TLSC Circle Patiala 781

For the Period/vear

01.04.2022 - 31.03.2023

| Quantitative Information:

SNg, Particuiars Lnit Cureent Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading {SIL} or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, if any MU
3 | Lossin transmission or distribution vili
Self Consumption for employees and office MU
4a_[Other adjustments, if any {specify) MU
5 | Net Power Transmitied or Distributed MU
& | lLength of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 220KV
i D/C ¢kt Kms
i) §/C cki Kins
jit} Total ckt Kms
a. 132KV
i} B/C ckt Kms
iy 5/C ckt Kms
i) Total ckt Kms
Bl | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
It Cost information
SNo. |Particulars Quartity Rate RS Amount Armount in Rs,
Per Unit &s.
Current Year | Previous Year
i | Cost of Power :
(a} Self generated transferred from
Profarma ‘C
(b) Purchased -
{i} Thermat
(ii) Hydro-electric
(i) Atomic, etc.
{c) Sub-Total
2 | Utilities, {specify details) 0 0
3 | Direct Employees Cost 1748964 18011327
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares 0 G
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SNo.

Particulars

Rate Rs.

i
Quantity Per Unit

Amount
Rs.

Amount in Rs.

Current Year

Previous Year

Repairs and Maintenance:
{a) Sub-station

(b) Transmission Lines

{c) others (specify)

Insurance

Lease Rent, if any

Quality Control Expenses

Research and Development

Royalty or Technical know-how fee

Depreciation or Amortization

Other Plant Overheads

SClOjo|ojlojolo|lo o o

olo|ojololojo|lo o o

Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution

1749964

18011327

Less: Credits, if any

Administrative Overheads

6652676

4551866

Selling Expenses

Interest and Financing Charges

1831

9846

Cost of Sales

Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E

8404471

22573039

If sold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

i} at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

{a) Base amount

(b} Incentive amount

{c) others {specify)

(i) Sales at other than notified rates
{a) Base amount

{b) Incentive amount

{c) Others (specify)

{iif) Total {i} + {ii)

22

Margin (21 -20)

23

Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24

Total Margin (21 + 22)

sl
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PROFORMA "D

statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid.

Name and Address of the Generating Unit

AG Grid Construction Circle Ludhiana 782

For the Period/Year

01.04.2022 - 31.03.2023

I Quantitative information:

Sho. Particuiars Unit Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units inciuding purchased, if any MU
3 | Loss in transmission or distribution MU
4 _{ Self Consumption for employees and office MU
4a |Other adjustments, if any {specify) MU
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributad ML
& | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a, 220KV
iy D/C ckt Kms
i) 5/C cki Kms
iii} Totaf cki Kms
a. 132Kv
iy D/C ckt Kms
i) 5/C cki Kms
iii) Total ckt Kms
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the vear/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs, Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
I Cost Information
-
SMo. {Particulars CQuantity Hate R?' Amount Amount in R,
Par Unit Rs.
Current Year | Pravious Year
1 | Cost of Power :
(a) Self generated transferred from 0 0
Proforma ‘¢’
{b} Purchased - 0 0
{i} Theemal G 0
{ii) Hydro-electric 0 5]
{ii) Atomice, eic, 0 0
(c) Sub-Total
2 | Utilities, (specify details) 0 &)
3 | Direct Employees Cost 16156273 14379931
4 _| Consumable Stores and Spares 0 0

By ~dFB-
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Rate Rs. { Amount
SNo. |Particulars Quantity Per Unit Rs. Amaount in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year

5 | Repairs and Maintenance:

(a) Sub-station 0 845612

(b} Transmission Lines 0 0

{c}) others {specify) 0 0
6 | Insurance 0 0
8 | Lease Rent, if any 0] 0]
9 | Quality Control Expenses 0 0
10 | Research and Development 0 0
11 } Royalty or Technical know-how fee 0 0
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 0 0
13 | Other Plant Overheads 47037 47037
14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 16203310 15272580
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 6954597 5868834
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 2714 4669
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or

Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E° 23160721 21146083
21 | If sold, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution

Charges

i} at Notified rates approved by

Regulatory Bodies)

(a} Base amount

(b} Incentive amount

{c) others {specify)

{ii) Sales at other than notified rates

{a) Base amount

(b} Incentive amount

(c) Others (specify}

{iii} Total {i} + {ii)
22 | Margin (21 -20)
23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)

“Hhe
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PROFORMA 'D’

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Nare of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid.

Name and Address of the Generating Unit

AD Civil Works Circle Patiala 783

For the Period/Year

(01.04.2022 - 31.03.2023

i Quantitative Information:

SNo. Barticulars Unit Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, if any MU
3 j Loss in transmission or distribution MU
4 | Self Consumption for employees and office MU
4a |Other adjustments, if any (specify) MU
3 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
6 | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 220KV
i} D/C ckt Kms
i} s/C ckt Kms
iii} Total ckt Kms
a. 132KV
iy B/C ckt Kms
i} S/C ckt Kms
iii} Total ckt Kms
Bl | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs, Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
il Cost Information
SNo. [Particulars Quaniity | Rate Rs. ; Amount Amount in Rs.
1 | Cost of Power :
Proforma ‘¢’
{b} Purchased - 0 e}
(i} Thermai 0 0
{il} Hydro-gleciric 0 0
(iii) Atomic, ete. 0 0
(c} Sub-Total
2| Wtilities, {specify details) 0 0
3 | Direct Employees Cost 10127436 8015562
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares 0 0

23.
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SNo. |Particulars Quantity | Rate Rs. | Amount Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year

5 [ Repairs and Maintenance:

(a) Sub-station 0 0

{b} Transmission Lines 0 0

{c} others {specify) 0 0
6 |Insurance 0] 0
8 | Lease Rent, if any ¢] 0
9 | Quality Control Expenses G 0
10 | Research and Development 0 0
11 | Royalty or Technical know-how fee 0 0
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 0 106075
13 | Other Plant Overheads 0 67346
14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 10127436 8188983
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overhgads 20609072 20954772
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 1801 5685
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or

Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E’ 30738309 29149440
21 | if sold, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution

Charges

i) at Notified rates approved by

Regulatory Bodies)

(a) Base amount

{b} Incentive amount

{c} others (specify)

(i1} Sales at other than notified rates

{a) Base amount

(b) Incentive amount

{c) Others (specify)

(iii) Totat (i) + (i)
22 | Margin (21 -20)
23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)
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PROFORMA 'D’

b -

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name

of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid.

Name

and Address of the Generating Unit

AD SLDCPSTCL Patiala 233

For th

e Period/Year

01.04.2022 - 31.03,2023

P Quantiative Information:

ENe. Particulars Uniz LCurrent Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading [SIL) or Rated Voliage
2__| Power received from generating units including purchased, if any MU
3 | Lossin transmission or distribution MU
4 | Self Consumption for employees and office MU
4a_|Other adjustments, if any (specify) MU
5 | Net Power Traasmitied or Distributed MU
& | Length of Transmission or Distribuiion lines
a. 220KV
i) D/C ckt Kms
i} 5/C ckt Kms
1t} Total ekt Kms
a. 132Ky
iy D/C ckt Kms
iy 5/C ¢kt Kms
iii} Total ckt Kms
BI | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Met Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
it Cost Information
SNo. |Particulars Quantity | Bate Rs, } Amount Amount in Rs.
1 1 Cost of Power:

Proforma '

(b} Purchased -
{i} Thermal

(ii) Hydro-electric
(i} Atomic, etc,
(¢} Sub-Total

Utilities, {ULDC Charges) 123354668 87427514
Direct Employees Cost 74507996 67796503
Consumable Stores and Spares 0 0

¥ -~ ~
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ShNo.

Particulars

Quantity { Rate Rs.

Amount

Amountin Rs,

Current Year

Previous Year

Repairs and Maintenance:

{a) Sub-station 7832606 3439134
{b} Transmissicn Lines 0 0
{c} others (specify) 4] 8]
6 |insurance 20504 5355
8 | Lease Rent, if any 0 0
9 | Quality Control Expenses 0 o
10 | Research and Development 0 0
11 | Royalty or Technical know-how fee 0 0
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 21018954 16748302
13 | Other Plant Overheads 3361805 3599927
14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 230096533 179016735
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 9673375 6586151
17 { Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 11972177 6364224
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E' 251742085 191967110
21 | H sold, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

i} at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

(a) Base amount

{b} Incentive amount

{c) others (specify)

(ii} Sales at other than notified rates
{a) Base amount

(b) Incentive amount

{c) Others {specify)

(iii) Total (i) + {ii}
22 { Margin (21 -20}
23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)

"02’23"’"
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PROFORMA D'

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

o Name of the Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid.
Name and Address of the Generating Unit CO and © Division Amritsar 221
For the Period/Year 01.04.2022 - 31.03.2023
I Quantitative information:
SNa. Particuiars Unit Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading {SIL) or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, if any il
3 | Loss in transmission or distribution MU
4 | Self Consumption for employees and office nuU
4a_|Other adjustments, if any (specify) MU
o | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
& | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 220Kv
iy D/C ckt Kms
i) §/C ckt Kms
i} Total ckt Kms
a. 132Kv
iy D/C ckt Kms
i) S/C ¢kt Kms
iii} Total ckt Kms
Bl | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the vear/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
It Cost Information
SNuo. |Particutars Quantity | Rate Rs. | Amount Amount in Rs.

(
{

(
(
{

1 | Costof Power :
Proforma ‘¢’

b) Purchased -

i) Thermai

i) Hydro-alectric
iii) Atomic, etc.
¢) Sub-Total

Utilities, (specify details)

0 0

Direct Employees Cost

39946199 33727172

Consumable Stores and Spares

—
R
T
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SNo. iParticulars Quantity | Rate Rs. | Amount Amount in Rs,
Current Year | Previous Year

5 | Repairs and Maintenance:

(a) Sub-station 4418083 67292

{b} Transmission Lines 0 0

{c) others {specify} t] o
6 | Insurance 9273 9370
8 | Lease Rent, if any 0 0
9 | Quality Control Expenses 0 0
10 | Research and Development 0 0
11 } Royalty or Technical know-how fee 0 0
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 9233915 9170956
13 | Other Plant Overheads 815136 964562
14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 54422606 41939752
15 |} Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 2742154 2389255
17 | Selling Expenses
18 { Interest and Financing Charges 826 1475
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or

Bistribution transferred to Proforma 'E’ 57165586 44330482
21 | If sold, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution

Charges

i) at Notified rates approved by

Regulatory Bodies)

{a) Base amount

{b} Incentive amount

{c) others {specify)

(ii) Sales at other than notified rates

{a) Base amount

{b) Incentive amount

{c) Others (specify)

{iii) Total (i} + (i)
22 | Margin (21 -20)
23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22}
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PROFORMA D’

Staternent showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid.

Name and Address of the Generating Unit

£0 and € Division Ludhiana 223

For the Period/Year 01.04.2022 - 31.03.2023
I Quantitative Information:
SNo, Particulars tinit Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading (SIL} or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, if any MU
3 | Loss in transmission or distribution MU
4 | Self Consumption for empioyees and office MU
4a [Cther adjustments, if any (specify) MU
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
& | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 220KV
i} D/C ckt Kms
i) S/C ) ckt Kms
iif} Total ) cki Krng
a. 132KV
i) DfC cki Kms
ii) 5/C cki Kms
it} Total cki Kms
81 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs, Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning
If Cost Information
SNa., |Particulars Quantit| Rate Bs. | Amount Rs. Amount in Rs.
1 | Cost of Power ;
Proforma 'C’
{b) Purchased -
(i) Thermat
() Hydro-elactric
{iil} Atomic, etc.
(¢} Sub-Totai
2 | Utilities, (specify details) 0 0
3 | Direct Employees Cost 19462423 14613333
4| Consumable Stores and Spares 0 0

29
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SNo. |Particulars Quantit| Rate Rs. | AmountRs. Amount in Rs,
Current Year | Previous Year

5 | Repairs and Maintenance:

(a) Sub-station 13178033 2856079

{b} Transraission Lines 0 0

(c) others {specify) 0 0
6 | Insurance 4] 0
8 |lease Rent, if any 0] 0
9 | Quality Control Expenses 0 0
10 [ Research and Development 0 0
11 | Royalty or Technical know-how fee 0 0
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 8842001 8535540
13 | Other Plant Qverheads 283996 223513
14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 41766453 26228465
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 3763799 3077454
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 1652 1652
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or

Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E’ 45531904 29307571
21 | If sold, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution

Charges

i) at Notified rates approved by

Regulatary Bodies)

(a) Base amount

{b} Incentive amount

(¢) others (specify)

{ii} Sales at other than notified rates

{a)} Base amount

(b) Incentive amount

{c) Others {specify)

(iii) Total (i) + (ii}
22 | Margin (21 -20)
23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)
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PROFORMA D’

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid,

Name and Address of the Generatir

CO and C Do, Patiala *89%{224)

For the Period/Year

01.04.2022 - 33.03.2023

I Quantitative Information:

5No. Particulars Unit Current Year | Previous Year
Al Surge Impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated Voltage
Z | Power received from generating units including pur MU
3 Loss in transmission or distribution MU
4 Self Consumption for employees and office MU
4a  |Other adjustments, if any {specify) MU
5 Net Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
6 Length of Transmission or Distribution fines
a. 220KV
iy D/C cki Kims
i) 5/C ckt Kms
it} Total okt Kimis
a. 132Kkv
i) B/C cki Kms
i} $/C ckt Kmns
iii) Totaf ckt Kms
Bl Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs, Lakhs
2 Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/pericd Rs. Lakhs
3 Date of Commissioning
il Cost information
SNo. Particulars Quantity | Rate Rs, Per | Amount Amount in Rs.
1 Cost of Power :
Proforma '
{b} Purchased -
(i) Thermat
(i} Hydro-elactric
(iii} Atomic, etc.
{c) Sub-Total
2 Utilities, {ULDC Charges) 0 0
3 Direct Employees Cost 25135624 17874621
4 Consumable Stores and Spares 0 0
S
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SNo. Particulars Quantity | Rate Rs. Per | Amount Amountin Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
5 Repairs and Maintenance:
{a) Sub-station 865930 413398
{b} Transimission Lines 0 0
(c) others {specify) 0 0
6 Insurance 0 0
8 Lease Rent, if any
9 Quality Control Expenses
10. [ Research and Development
11 Rovalty or Technical know-how fee
12 Depreciation or Amortization 8893917 8424878
13 | Other Plant Overheads | 1274595 26430
14 Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 36170066 26739327
15 | Less: Credits, if any |
16 Administrative Overheads 3156191 3364561
17 Selling Expenses ]
18 Interest and Financing Charges 1316 1829
13 | Cost of Sales l
20 Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E' 39327573 30105717
21 1§ {fsold; sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges .
i} at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)
{{a) Base amount
{b} Incentive amount
{c) others (specify) _
{ii) Sales at other than notified rates
(a) Base amount
b} Incentive amount
{c} Others (specify)
(iii) Total (i) + {ii)
22 | Margin{21-20) 0 0
23 Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any 0 0
24 | Total Margin.(21 +.22) | 0 n
Y]
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PROFORMA "D’

Statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid.

Name and Address of the Generating Unit

Grid MITC{ PRM) Sarna91-603

For the Period/Year

81.04.2022 - 31.03.2023

F Quantitative Information:

%No, Particulars Unit Current Year | Previous Year
Al 15urge Impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, if any MU
3 | Lossin transmission or distribution MU
4 1 Self Consumption for employeas and office Mu
4a_|Other adjustments, if any {specify) MU
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed Ml
6 | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 220Kv
iy D/C ckit Kms
i) 5/C ckt Kms
i) Total ckt Kms
a. 132KV
i) D/C ckt Kms
i} 5/¢C ckt Kms
iii) Total ckt Kms
B1 | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the vear/period Rs. Lakhs
3 _ i Date of Commissioning
i Cost Information
SNo. [Particulars Quantity Rate R?' Amount Amount in Rs.
Per Unit Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 {Costof Power :
(a) Self generated transferred from 0 0
Proforma 'C’
{b) Purchased - 0 0
(i) Thermal 0 0
(i1} Hydro-electric 0 0
(iif} Atomic, etc, 0 0
{c) Sub-Total
2| Utilities, {specify details) 0 0
3 | Direct Employees Cost 108740403 88072947
4 _{ Consumable Stores and Spares 0 0

33
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. Rate Rs. | Amount .
SNo, Quantity Per Unit Rs. Amount in Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year

5 | Repairs and Maintenance:

{a) Sub-station 10108647 25161750

{b) Transmission Lines 180586 -454512

(c) others {specify) o 60330
6 |Insurance G 0
8 | Lease Rent, if any 0 0
9 | Quality Control Expenses 0 0
10 | Research and Development 0 0
11 | Royalty or Technical know-how fee 0 0
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 53182173 48379150
13 | Other Plant Overheads 6464628 4355570
14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 178676437 165575835
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 8113584 6584153
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | interest and Financing Charges 1829 1357
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or

Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E' 186791850 172161345
21 {If sold, sales realization or

Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

i) at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

{a) Base amount

{b) incentive amount

{c) others {specify)

(i) Sales at other than notified rates
{(a) Base amount

(b) Incentive amount

{c) Others (specify)

{iii) Total {i) + {ii}

22 | Margin (21 -20)
23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any
24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)
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PROFORMA ‘D

Statermnent showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid,

Name and Address of the Generating Unit

Grid MEC{ P&M) Patti 91-613

For the Period/Year

01.04.2022 - 31.03.2023

I Quantitative Information:

SiNo. Particulars Unit Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading (SIL) or Rated Voltage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, if any MU
3 | Loss in transmission or distribution MU
4 | Self Consumption for employees and office Vil
4a_[Other adjustments, if any (specify) MU
3 | Net Power Transmitied or Distributed MU
6 | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 220KV
i} D/C cki Kins
i} 8/C ckt Kms
iif) Total ckt Xms
a. 132KV
iy D/C cki Kms
i) S/C ckt Kims
jii} Total ckt Kms
Bl | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
2 | Net Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs, Lakhs
3 | Date of Commissioning o
1 Cost Information
SNo. {Particulars Quantity Rate R?' Amount Amount in Rs.
Per Unit s,
Current Year | Previous Year
1 | Cost of Power :
(a) Self generated transferred from 0 0
Proforma ‘¢’
(b} Purchased - 0 G
(i) Thermal 0 0
{ii) Hydro-electric 0 0
{iif}y Atomic, etc. 0 0
(¢} Sub-Total
2 | Utilities, {specify details) 0 o
3 | Direct Employees Cost 51360728 40219557
4 [ Consumable Stores and Spares o 0
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SNo. |Particulars Quantity Rate Rs. | Amount Amount in Rs.
Per Unit Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
5 | Repairs and Maintenance:
{a) Sub-station 6864278 3151296
(b) Transmission Lines 0 0
{c) others {specify) 0 0
6 |Insurance 0 0
8 | lease Rent, if any 0 0
9 | Quality Control Expenses o 0
10 | Research and Development 0 0
11 [ Royalty or Technical know-how fee H 0
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 58817001 52984570
13 | Other Plant Overheads 4087409 4432698
14 1 Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 121129416 100788121
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 3880122 3056127
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 354 354
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred ta Proforma 'E' 125009852 103844602

if sold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

i} at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

{a) Base amount

b) Incentive amount

(
{c) others (specify)

i) Sales at other than notified rates

{a) Base amount

b} Incentive amount

(
(¢} Others (specify)
(

iii) Total (i) + (if)

22

Margin {21 -20)

23

Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24

Total Margin (21 + 22)
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PROFORMA ‘D'

e a

statement showing the cost of Transmission or Distribution

Name of the Company

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Lid,

Name and Address of the Generating Unit

Grid MTC{ P&M) Wadala Granthian 98-663

For the Period/Year

01.04.2022 - 31.03.2023

I Quantitative Information:

SNo,

Particulars Unit Current Year | Previous Year
Al | Surge Impendence Loading (S} or Rated Vohage
2 | Power received from generating units including purchased, if any MU
3 | Lossin transmission or distribution MU
4 | Self Consumption for emplovees and office MU
4a_|Other adjustments, if any {specify} MU
5 | Net Power Transmitted or Distributed MU
& | Length of Transmission or Distribution lines
a. 220KV
B D/C cki Kins
i) §/C ckt Krns
iii} Total ckt Kms
a. 132KV
i) D/C ckt Kms
iy §/C ckt Kms
iii} Total ckt Kms
BI | Gross Fixed Assets at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
Net Fixed Assats at the end of the year/period Rs. Lakhs
Date of Commissioning
Il Cost Information
5No. |Particutars Quantity Rate R?' Amount Amount in Rs,
Per Unit Rs.
Current Year | Previous Year
1 ] Cost of Power ;
{a) Seff generated transferred from 0 4]
Proforma ¢
{(b) Purchased - 0 0
{i) Thermal 0 0
(i} Hydro-etectric 0 0
(it} Atomic, etc. 0 0
{c) Sub-Total
2 | Utllities, (specify details) 0 0
3 | Direct Employees Cost 77999556 65372975
4 | Consumable Stores and Spares 0 0
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SNo. |Particulars

Quantity

Rate Rs.
Per Unit

Amount
Rs.

Amount in Rs.

Current Year

Previous Year

5 | Repairs and Maintenance:

(a) Sub-station 9265212 13230038
{b) Transmission Lines 131944 92170
{c} others {specify) 21342 0
6 |insurance 28899 72063
8 | Llease Rent, if any 0 0
9 | Quality Control Expenses o o
10 j Research and Development 0 0
11 | Royalty or Technical know-how fee 0 0
12 | Depreciation or Amortization 33056111 33132381
13 [ Other Plant Overheads 4969565 5639327
14 | Total Cost of Transmission/Distribution 125472629 117538854
15 | Less: Credits, if any
16 | Administrative Overheads 5868473 3696447
17 | Selling Expenses
18 | Interest and Financing Charges 1500 2242
19 | Cost of Sales
20 | Total cost of Transmission or
Distribution transferred to Proforma 'E' 131343002 121237643

21 [ If sold, sales realization or
Transmission Charges or Distribution
Charges

i) at Notified rates approved by
Regulatory Bodies)

(a) Base amount

{b} Incentive amount

{c) others (specify)

{ii) Sales at other than notified rates
{a) Base amount

(b) Incentive amaunt

{c) Others {specify)

(iii) Total (i} + {ii)

22 | Margin {21 -20)

23 | Add: Export Benefits and Incentives,if any

24 | Total Margin (21 + 22)
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